CHARACTER STEVENS, INC. FOR AN UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION AND NON-STANDARI CH. MARATION UNIT, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEX.

......

¥6675521445

14. 18 Car

CASE NO.

6683

APPIIC ATION, Transcripts, Small Exhibits,

ETC.

			BRUCE KING
· · · ·			
· · · ·	•		
• •			
		R	
•			

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 2088 STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING BANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 (505) 827-2434

October 31, 1979

Re:

Mr. Sumner G. Buell Jasper and Buell Attorneys at Law Post Office Box 1626 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 ORDER NO. R-6131

Applicant:

CASE NO.

Read & Stevens, Inc.

6683

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Pours very truly, LIMO Ø JOE D. RAMEY Director

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD	X
Artesia OCD_	x
Aztec OCD	

Other Tom Kellahin, Roger L. Copple

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

> CASE NO. 6683 Order No. R-6131

APPLICATION OF READ & STEVENS, INC. FOR AN UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION AND A NON-STANDARD OIL PRORATION UNIT, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on October 2, 1979, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this <u>30th</u> day of October, 1979, the Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Read and Stevens, Inc., seeks approval of an unorthodox oil well location 330 feet from the North line and 100 feet from the West line of Section 6, Township 11 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, to test the Devonian formation, Dickinson-Devenian Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant further seeks approval of a 49.33acre non-standard oil proration unit comprising Lots 4 and 5 of Section 6, Township 11 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, to be dedicated to said well.

(4) That the entire non-standard proration unit may reasonably be presumed productive of oil from the Dickinson-Devonian Pool and that the entire non-standard oil proration unit can be efficiently and economically drained and developed by the aforesaid well. -2-Case No. 6683 Order No. R-6131

(5) That the proposed unorthodox location is projected to be high on a Devonian structure.

(6) That the Dickinson-Devonian Pool is a water drive reservoir.

(7) That a well drilled at the proposed unorthodox location is necessary for the maximum efficient recovery of the hydrocarbons underlying the proposed non-standard proration unit.

(8) That an offset owner with interest in the N/2 of Section 1, Township 11 South, Range 36 East, has objected to the proposed unorthodox location in said Section 6.

(9) That a well at the proposed location is at a standard location relative to the North and South lines of the non-standard proration unit.

(10) That a well at the proposed location is 70 percent closer to the West line of said proration unit than permitted by Division Rules and Regulations.

(11) That a well at the proposed location will have an area of drainage in the Devonian formation which extends 5.9 net acres outside the proration unit more than a well located at a standard location thereon.

(12) That to offset the advantage gained over the protesting offset operator, production from the well at the proposed unorthodox location should be limited from the Devonian formation.

(13) That such limitation should be based upon the variation of the location from a standard location and the 5.9 net-acre encroachment described in Finding No. (11) above, and may best be accomplished by assigning a well at the proposed location a non-standard location penalty factor of 0.72 (100 percent North/South factor plus 30 percent East/West factor plus 85 percent net-acre factor divided by 3).

(14) That approval of the subject application subject to the above limitation will afford the applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable share of the oil in the subject pool, will prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights. -3-Case No. 6683 Order No. R-6131

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That an unorthodox oil well location for the Devonian formation is hereby approved for a Read and Stevens, Inc. well to be located at a point 330 feet from the North line and 100 feet from the West line of Section 6, Township 11 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Dickinson-Devonian Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

(2) That a 49.33-acre non-standard oil proration unit comprising Lots 4 and 5 of said Section 6 is hereby established and shall be dedicated to the above-described well.

(3) That said well is hereby assigned a non-standard location penalty factor of 0.72 in the Devonian formation, subject to a non-standard acreage factor of 1.23, for a combined allowable factor of 0.89.

(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO **QIL CONSERVATION - PIVISION** JOE D. RAMEY Director

fd/

SEAL

	1 2 3 4	ENERGY AND M Oil Conse State La Santa F	F NEW MEXICO INERALS DEPARTMENT rvation Division nd Office Bldg. e, New Maxico ober 1979	
	5	EXAMIN	ER HEARING	
	6		ماه کار سال میک وی	
	7	IN THE MATTER OF:)	
	8	Application of Rea		CASE.
	9	and non-standard o	bodox well location)	6683
o # 5.	10	Lea County, New Me)	
BOYD EPONTEI 411-346 • 17161	10		ماه کرد کم است است. وی وی ای ای ۱ کم است ایک وی وی وی وی ایک مرد ایک ایک ماه	-
TON THAND 1 (101)		BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets		
WAL BHON	12			
SALLY WALTON CERTFIED SHORTHAND (1939 Parts Bhines (541) Basts P., New Modd	13	TRANSCR	IPT OF HEARING	
0 U I	14			
	15	АРРЕ	ARANCES	
	16			
	17	For the Oil Conservation	Ernest L. Padilla,	
	18	Division:	Legal Counsel for t State Land Office B	ldg.
	19		Santa Fe, New Mexic	o 87503
	20	For Read and Stevens:	Sumner Buell, Esq.	
	21		JASPER AND BUELL Santa Fe, New Mexic	o 87501
	22			
:	23	For Tenneco:	W. Thomas Kellahin, KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN	
	24		500 D on Gaspar Santa Fe, New Mexic	o 87501
	25			

ĺ

3 E.S.

•

INDEX

3 COLIN R. MCMILLAN

ł

Direct	Examination by	y Mr.	Buell	4
Cross E	xamination by	Mr.	Xellahin	14
Cross E	xamination by	Mr.	Stamets	33

RICHARD GIFHORN

Direct	Examination	y by	/ Mr.	Buell	35
Cross	Examination	ьу	Mr.	Stamets	39
Cross	Examination	by	Mr.	Kellahin	40

WILLIAM H. DIXON

Direct Examination by Mr. Kellahin	45
Cross Examination by Mr. Stamets	60
Cross Examination by Mr. Buell	61
Redirect Examination by Mr. Kellahin	69
Recross Examination by Mr. Buell	69

SALLY WALTON BOYD CERTIPED SHONTHAND REPORTER 3019 Phara Banca (605) 411-4445 Banta Po, New Martico 31301

P

EXHIBITS R&S Exhibit One, Seismic Interpretation R&S Exhibit Two, Cross Section R&S Exhibit Three, Document Tenneco Exhibit One, Report SALLY WALTON BOYD Tenneco Exhibit Two, Report Tenneco Exhibit Three, Contour Map

	1	MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 6683.
	2	MR. PADILLA: Application of Read and
	3	Stevens, Inc., for an unorthodox well location and non-stand-
	4	ard oil proration unit, Lea County, New Mexico.
	5	MR. BUELL: Mr. Examiner, I'm Sumner Buell
2	6	of the firm of Jasper and Buell, appearing on behalf of the
	7	applicant.
	8	I will have two witnesses.
:	9	MR. STAMETS: Other appearances?
, A		MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin of Santa Fe,
) a NC		New Mexico, appearing on behalf of Tenneco, and I have one
		witness.
117 V		MR. STAMETS: Is that all the appearances?
		I'd like to have all the witnesses stand and be sworn at this
	15	time, please.
	16	
	17	(Witnesses sworn.)
	18	
	19	COLIN R. MCMILLAN
	20	being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon
	21	his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
	22	
	23	DIRECT EXAMINATION
	24	BY MR. BUELL:
	25	Q. Would you state your name, please?
1	in ninggangsaning a sanah na sanah na garang sa	

A. Colin R. MoMillan.
Q And, Mr. McMillan, where do you reside?
A Roswell, New Mexico.
Q What is your occupation, Mr. McMillan?
A I'm a consulting geophysicist.
Q Mr. McMillan, have you previously testified
before the Oil Conservation Division or one of its examiners
and had your qualifications accepted as a matter of record?
A. No.
Q Would you briefly outline for the Examiner
your educational background?
A. I received a BS in geology from the Uni-
versity of North Carolina in 1957; served in the Engineers
in the Marine Corps for three years. At that time I went
to work for Texaco, Incorporated, in 1960 in their Roswell
Division, or Roswell District, located in Midland, Texas,
and moved to remained in the Roswell District and moved
to New Mexico in 1962, early '62.
And in 1964 I left Texaco and became a
consulting geophysicist and have done that to date.
In addition, I am President of Permian
Exploration Corporation, which is a geophysical exploration
corporation.
Q. And are you familiar with what is sought
in this application, 6683?

SALLY WALTON BOYD CENTRED SHORTHAND REPORTER 1020Plaza Blance (04) (11-3422 Bante Po, Now Mexico 57501

1

۸. I am. 2 MR. BUELL: Are the witness' qualifications 3 acceptable? MR. STAMETS: They are. Q. (Mr. Buell continuing.) Referring you to what has been marked for identification as Applicant's Ex-7 hibit Number One, would you please explain to the Examiner 8 what this exhibit shows? 9 This is a seismic interpretation of the Α. 10 Devonian formation in -- located in north Lea County in 11 Townships 10 and 11 South, Ranges 36 and 37 East, a portion 12 of those townships, showing a 50-foot contour interval, and 13 it's a scale of 1 inch/2000 feet. 14 And could you identify for the Examiner 0 15 the proposed location of the well the Applicant seeks to 16 drill in this case? 17 A. The applicant wishes to drill a well in 18 Section 6, 11 South, Range 37 East, in the extreme northwest 19 corner of that section, 100 feet from the west line and 330 20 feet from the north line. 21 And how was this location picked? ۵ 22 Well, the location is based on the seismic 23 interpretation I did and is a compilation of several sets of 24 data that I interpreted for my client, Read and Stevens, or 25 for Read and Stevens, and others, I should say.

Y WALTON BOYI D SHOATHAND REPORTE D Binnes (665) 411-44

£. And what data did you use to ---Well, the data specifically in the drill ٨. 3 site area, I used a seismic line that was done by Dawson 4 Geophysical for Tom Ingram in 1968 and subsequent to that, 5 examining that data and other data, I ran two seismic lines, 6 contracting Teledyne Exploration to run two seismic lines, 7 one noted on the map as LCH No. 1 and the other located --8 noted on the map as LCH No. 2. 9 The data shot in 1968 was shot with 10 dynamite as the energy source. The data shot in 1978, which 11 is the Teledyne data marked LCH 1 and 2, used a vibroseis 12 energy source. 13 MR. STAMETS: Mr. McMillan, I see Line 14 No. 2, LCH Line 2, starting in Section 5. Could you tell me 15 where Line No. 1, LCH Line No. 1 would be? 16 It starts in Section 7 in the same township. A. 17 MR. STAMETS: Okay, I see it, yeah. 18 Α. And it proceeds north through the Gulf 19 Prior in Section 34, 10, 36. 20 Would you explain to the Examiner the Q. 21 difference in reliability of the 1968 seismic work as opposed 22 to that in 1978? 23 Well, in my opinion, the 1968 data was A. 24 shot using a technique that we don't use now, at least we

25

don't use in this area, which fourfold common depth point

stack.

1

2

What does that mean? 0. 3 Λ. Well, that means that there are four recording points and four energy source points and those four 4 5 different points are added together by use of the computer 6 to have the energy -- have one common depth point as the 7 source -- as the reflecting point. So we have four -- we 8 add four different recording points, four different source 9 points, we add those four together to get one common depth 10 point. Now that's what we did in 1968, or that's what was 11 done in 1968 by Dawson Geophysical, 12 In 1978 we used twelvefold common depth 13 point, or as we call it, CDP. We had twelve energy sources 14 and twelve recording points, and those twelve points were 15 added together to get the one common depth point. 16 The purpose of a common depth point stacking 17 is to maximize signal and minimize noise and in my opinion, 18 the twelvefold does a much better job of maximizing the 19 signal and minimizing the noise than does fourfold. 20 Would it be fair to say that the twelvefold Q. 21 method provides more reliable information? 22 That's my opinion. A. 23 And as the bottom line. 0. 24 That is my opinion that the reflection Δ. 25 quality is far superior at the Devonian level on the twelvefold

than it is on the fourfold.

1

2

3

4

5

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Now, based upon your interpretation with the seismic information, did you have an opportunity to correlate the seismic interpretation with any existing wells in the area?

A We ied to a number of wells. We tied to the specifically, the closest well we tied to was the Gulf No. 1 Crier in Section 34. We tied to the Magnolia Dickenson in Section 33. We tied to the Ingram Well located in Section 1 of 11 South, 36 East.

Q. What -- based upon the contours that have been interpreted here, what is the degree of accuracy of these contours based upon the seismic information?

A Well, the best answer that I can give you is that the geophysicist likes to think he's plus or minus 50 feet; however, with close well ties and with high quality data, it's my opinion, and this is what I conveyed to my client when I recommended drilling the test, that with the twelvefold data I am predicting a 25-foot, 25 feet would be--plus or minus, would be as close as you could reasonably hope for.

Q. Why did you recommend this proposed
drilling location in Section 6, which would be 100 feet
from the west line and 330 feet south of the north line?
A. Because based on the best data, and I want

SALLY WALTON BOYE CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTE 3010 Plaza Banca (101) 411-440 Centa Pe. New Nation 27501

	1	to emphasis that the twelvefold CPD data, LCH Lines 1 and 2,
	2	is the best data, based on the best data that is the optimum
	3	location.
	4	Ω And let me ask you why geologically speaking
	5	you feel this is the best location.
	6	A Well, because it's the in my opinion,
	7	after examining the data and making the picks on the data and
	. 8	adjusting the data for velocity variations, this ends up to
	9	be the high point.
OVD WIEN	10	Q In other words, this is the best geological
DN BC	11	point available.
	12	A. It's the best geophysical point and so
SALLY W CENTIFIED SH 1014 Finate B	13	further, it's the best geological point.
SA CEM	14	0. All right.
	15	A Since this is a geophysical prospect.
	16	0. Referring you to what has been marked as
	17	Exhibit Number Two is there anything else you'd like to
	18	add on Exhibit Number One?
-	19	A. Not that I can think of.
	20	Q. Would you refer to that and explain to the
	21	Examiner what that shows?
	22	A. Well, this is a draw cross section and I'd
0	23	like to say first, for the record, that this was prepared
	24	by Edward K. David in consultation with me, and it is a well
	25	log cross section going through the Gulf Crier to the pro-
	t, te	

Page _____

Page _____

posed location and south to the Tom Ingram No. 1 Grannie in Section 1. I believe that's 11, 36. Q. And does that bear out, or tend to correlate your seismic information?

A. Well, this is the information that we had to, in order to make the seismic map.

Q. Mr. McMillan, would you recommend, based upon what information is available to you from correlations with other wells in the area, as well as your seismic information, would you recommend drilling in Section 1 offsetting Section 6 to the west?

A. I think that the optimum location is in
 Section 6. If you were to drill in Section 1, in my opinion
 your risk is higher.

Significantly higher?

A. Well, we're talking about having this -- let me go through the reasoning for this.

The high point that I've mapped on the best data has a datum of a -8260. The Gulf Crier Well, which produced something slightly over 155,000 barrels of oil out of the Devonian and then watered out, we would be 34 feet high to that well.

If we had a plus or minus 25 feet limit of error, then we would come into the datum, and let's say we were on the low side, which I might add that's what all

LLY WALTON BOYD PPED SHORTHAND REPORTER Plaze Blanca (506) 571-3462 dta Pe, New Moridoo 571-3462 1

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Q.

Page _____

geologists accuse geophysicists of doing, we were to come in on the low side, we'd be 82 --- that's 85, or 9 feet high to the well, to the well that's watered out.

Q That's the Gulf Crier Well up in Section 34?

A. Yes, and it certainly runs considerable risk by -- even if you came in at that datum you'd run a considerable risk to it tight, because you'd only be 9 feet above the water.

Q Whereas, you believe that you were in the vicinity in this area of 34 feet above the water?

A. Well, I'm saying -- I'm giving the worst case.

0.

Q.

Uh-huh.

A The worst case is if we missed that 25 feet low we're only going to be 9 feet above the water, so when you're dealing with this kind of thing and you recognize the limit of error of the seismic tool, you've got to drill your best location. You can't spend, and it's my opinion that this well will cost in excess of \$700,000 to drill and equip, you can't spend that kind of money without drilling the absolute best location.

Okay.

A And I might add that when this project -when I worked on this project, I was very emphatic with my

LLY WALTON BOY FFED SHONTHAND REPORT Plaza Badica (895) 471-34 Ha Po, New Mazidoo 8759 1

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

1 client that you've got to drill this location. You've got 2 to get up close to that line and drill there or don't do it. 3 Okay. Mr. McMillan, is it your opinion Q. 4 that the granting of the application would prevent waste, 5 protect correlative rights, and avoid the unnecessary 8 drilling of high risk oil wells? 7 Α. I think the answer is yes. 8 Q, Were Exhibits One and Two prepared by you 9 or under your supervision at your direction? 10 No, Exhibit Two was prepared in consultaδ. 11 tion with Mr. David. His office is across the hall from 12 me, and who I've worked on a number of projects with. 13 Exhibit Number One was prepared by me. 14 0. Okay. 15 MR. BUELL: I would move the admission of 16 Applicant's Exhibits Number One and Two. 17 MR. STAMETS: Without objection they will 18 be admitted. 19 MR. BUELL: I have nothing further of this 20 witness. 21 MR. STAMETS: Are there questions of the 22 witness? 23 MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, I have some. 24 MR. STAMETS: Mr. Kellahin. 25

2 CROSS EXAMINATION 3 BY MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. McMillan, did you prepare the Devonian 0. 5 structure map upon which the seismic information has been composed? 7 Well, I picked all of the points, yes. A. 8 Q, The structural contours on the Devonian. 9 Oh, yeah, I contoured the map. Λ. 10 Q. You contoured the map. That's what I 11 wanted to understand. Mr. David didn't contour this map. 12 I don't believe he did. It's been about A. 13 a year, but I'm almost positive that I -- that I did this. 14 This looks like my ---15 The information you used, Mr. McMillan, 0. 16 to prepare this exhibit is information compiled up through 17 what period of time? 18 Through 12-5-78. I might say that that A. 19 little dashed line there that goes around Sections 1 and 6 --20 Q Yes, sir, I'm getting ready to ask you 21 about that line. 22 Yeah, that -- well, that line, I didn't λ. 23 put that one on. Okay? 24 That's what I'm trying to find out. Q. 26 All right. Α,

LY WALTON BOYD NED SHORTHAND REPORTE MALE BANKA (665) 171-746

$\widehat{}$		1	Ø.	What is your understanding of that dashed
		2	line? What	is that on there to represent?
		3	Λ.	Well, the assumption is made since the
		4	Gulf Crier w	watered out, that that is the oil/water contact.
	81	5	Q .	Let me let me clarify that. The Gulf
		6	Crier Well w	watered out at some particular depth.
		7	Α.	Out of the Devonian, the map you're looki
		8	at.	
		9	Q.	Right, at the Devonian, and that dashed
		10		represent what could be assumed to be the oil/
	N BO	11		ct contoured in Sections One and Six.
\sim	ALTO DATHAN DATHAN Dathan	12	A	
•		13	yes.	
	SAL CENTI CENTI Seure	14	ğ.	But you didn't do that?
		15	A.	
		16		and noted that it watered out.
	18	17	Guir Criei a	
		18	0	And, you know, that would be
н. Мар	. .	19	Q	Do you disagree with that dashed line
		20	A.	
		21	Q	the way it's outlined there?
		22	A	Oh, I think that's about the way I'd put
_		23	it.	
		24	Q.	Okay. What did that Gulf Crier produce
		25	in its total	l life from the Devonian, Mr. McMillan?
1.1. An and Manual Van Andrea		~	A.	Let's see if I can give you an exact
Statuture -		· ·		

let's see, I believe it's on the cross section --- 156,548 barrels of oil. Mr. David added that up but that's about what my memory of it was.

Q Did you -- that Gulf Crier Well is on the cross section, isn't it?

Yos, uh-huh.

A,

Q.

۵

Q How many feet of net pay in the Devonian
 is attributable to the production from the Gulf Crier Well?
 A. Let me see, it looks like it's about 14
 feet and I think that at one time I looked over those drill
 stem tests, and I think it pretty well confirmed that.

All right.

A Well, it would be -- it would be less than 16 feet because they ran a drill stem test over the zone and they did recover some water, and it -- Mr. David has shown it at about 14 feet, and I -- maybe 13 or something like that.

Q Okay. What does the porosity show? A. Well, just looking at the log, looking at the drill stem test information specifically, you'd have to assume good porosity. It flowed 138 barrels of oil in 4 hours. That's pretty good porosity.

What, 7 percent, is it?

A. I cannot calculate porosities. I don't know, but I can tell you that if you flow 138 barrels in 4

Y WALTON BOYD ED SHORTHAND REPORTER 24. New Markov 31161 2

3

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

hours it's real good.

1

2

3

5

8

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

All right. Have you made any volumetric
 calculations on the acreage drained by that Gulf Crier Well?
 A. The answer is that I have not. There have
 been some made but I have not.

Q The hatched circle that we've been talking about ---

Uh-huh.

Q -- in Sections 1 and 6, does that represent the Devonian reserves after the Gulf Crier Well had completed producing from the Devonian? That's what it reflects, isn't it?

> A. Q.

> > A.

Q.

A.

Λ.

Yeah, I think that's the assumption, that --Okay.

A. That the Gulf Crier has moved the oil/water contact up so that you can't go in there and drill a well flat to the Gulf Crier and hope to have a commercial producer, or you're going to have to be awfully lucky if you do.

Q Okay. Now I assume from your testimony that the Dawson seismic information that's platted on -- on the exhibit, you've ignored that information, have you?

Oh, no, I haven't ignored it.

That's been included in here.

The Dawson Line No. 1, which is shot points

Y WALTON BOY ED SHORTHAND REPORT BEARCE (1945) 411-34 Pe, New Merico 3119

		Page 1.8
	1	140 through I think it's one-seven no, we show one-one on
	2	the map, it's included, and certainly is an integral part of
	3	the interpretation, but the Dawson data is, as I explained
- 	4	earlier, Mr. Kellahin, is just not the quality of the of
1 Anno 1997	5	the Teledyne data.
	6	Q. If you'll bear with me, I would like to go
	7	through the LCH Line No. 1 and pick out the shot points.
	8	A. Okay.
	9	Q. We start down there with shot point No. 5,
IOYD PORTER PORTER	10	is it?
	11	A. Yes, sir.
WALT Blanca a. Now	12	Ω . And then it goes up to the north to No. 10
SALLY CERTPIED Banta P	13	and then you get a shot point 15 and then 20 and then 25, and
0 0 2 <u>2</u>	14	then it goes up into Section 34 to be shot point 30, is that
	15	right?
	16	Λ. Uh-huh.
	17	Q. All right. What is the footage location
	18	of shot point 25 from the west and north lines of Section 6,
	19	can you tell me that?
	20	A. I don't have an engineer scale so I can't
	21	tell you. I can give you a pretty good guess.
	22	Q. Can you approximate what that is?
	23	A. Oh, it looks to me like it's about 700 feet
	24 25	from the west line and about 1000 feet from the north line.
	25	I can give you a better answer if that's just an eyeball.
		**

Now going from east to west across the plat, Q. 2 if you pick up the LCH line two, we start at that point, with 3 shot point 60. We then hit 55, 50, 45, 40, and then there's a shot point 35. λ. Uh-huh. What's the location of that shot point? α A. That is about 150 feet from the west line 8 and about 400 feet from the north line. I really need an 9 engineer's scale again to pin it down. I would say 450, 10 probably, if my memory serves me correctly, it's 450. 11 So the --- you said 450? Q. 12 Yes. A. 13 So the proposed unorthodox location is Q. 14 going to be some 50 feet closer to the west line than shot 15 point 35 and some 120 feet farther north than shot point 35. 16 Based on the geology I certainly wouldn't Α. 17 object to 150 feet location and a 450 location. 18 0 Do you believe that an unorthodox location 19 at 450 from the north line and 150 from the west line, would 20 put you in about the same position structurally as -- as the 21 requested unorthodox location? 22 Uh-huh. A. 23 Where would a standard location in Section Q. 24 6 put you? 25 Well, it would put you --A,

A standard location would be 330 out of

2 the corner.

а

8

9

10

11

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Q.

٨.

Q.

Α. Well, I guess it would put -- you see, there's a line 4 that is some other data that -- there is a point on that line 4 that I don't consider very reliable, and that data is data that I checked and do not have -- I haven't been able to recheck, so I'm not putting a lot of faith in that data, but I am putting faith in the data that --- the other data, would look like it would be -- based on my best opinion, I'd say it would be 10 feet low to the location that I suggested.

12 All right. A standard location, the closest ቢ standard location would be 10 feet lower than the 100 fcot location, 100 feet from the west line?

> Correct. Correct. Q., Okay.

And therein lies the problem. If you've A. got -- if you're 25 feet low, and I think that -- and I feel strongly that this prospect will tie. I probably in retrospect can give you a better answer, but based on my experience, I think that the limit of error is plus or minus 25 feet for this data. If that's the case, then we would be, according to the best of my calculations, we'd be 1 foot low to the Gulf Crier if we drilled there.

At the standard location?

21

M Yes. If you drilled a standard location, then you'd be 1 foot low if you mistied on the bottom side of the plus or minus 25 feet.

Q. What would be the boundary of the 49-acre proration unit in Section 6? Do you know what the footage distances are on each side of that?

A. I think Mr. Buell is going to have to answer that question.

Q My question is, Mr. McMillan, what portion of the requested non-standard proration unit is going to be potentially productive from the Devonian?

A. Boy, I'd have to have an engineer's scale to figure it out.

Q. You've not studied ---

A. I guess we could draw one.

Q You've not studied that specifically to determine what portion of this proration unit is productive?

No.

A.

Q. Okay.

MR. STAMETS: Let me ask a question while we're right at that point.

What acreage is proposed to be dedicated to this well? Would it be the west half of the southwest quarter of Section 6, or what would be the southwest quarter of Section 6?

WALTON BOY SHORTHAND REPORT BADDR (515) 111-50 1

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

1 MR. BUELL: I believe it's Lots 4 and 5 and 2 6, I believe. 3 Α. If this were a standard --- if this were a 4 standard section, it would be the northwest northwest. 5 MR. STAMETS: Yeah, okay, but basically 6 what we've got is the south half of a section here, so it 7 would be the 49-acre tract that is the northwestmost in the 8 partial section. 9 MR. BUELL: Correct. And if it's going 10 to become a rectangular shape, it would have a north/south 11 axis. 12 MR. NUTTER: Dick, there's a little lot 13 up in the extreme northwest corner that's 14.75 acres. 14 MR. STAMETS: Uh-huh. 15 MR. NUTTER: And then the lot immediately 16 south of that has 34-something. 17 MR. STAMETS: So there are two lots --18 MR. NUTTER: And they add up together to 19 make 49.33. 20 MR. STAMETS: Okay. 21 (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Mr. McMillan, Q. 22 I'd like to show you what I've marked as Tenneco Exhibit 23 Number One, and ask you if you can identify that? 24 Yeah, this is a report I did in connection λ. 25 with this map.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examinor please, I'd like to move the introduction of Tenneco Exhibit One into evidence.

MR. STAMETS: That will be admitted. () If you'll turn to the second page of that report, Mr. McMillan, you've indicated that shot point 35 had approximately 34 feet of additional structure to the Gulf Crier.

Correct.

A.

Q. You also go on to recommend that the Devonian test be drilled at a location 450 feet from the north line and 150 feet from the west line. Is that still your testimony?

A That's what I recommended. Mr. David recommended 100 and 330, and I don't think there's enough difference, as I testified earlier, so I'd go for 150 and 450.

Q. Where would a location in Section 1, 330 out of the north and east corners of that section, where would that place you on the Devonian structure?

A Well, you know, if you look at the map, and you consider the Dawson data, you'd say you're going to be high, but if you consider the Dawson data is of poor quality, and that you need to rely on the LCH data, which I did, and I think the report -- let me go back to the report, since

LY WALTON BOYD FED SHORTHAND REPORTER TAL BLUGG (561) 411-345 11 P., New Moreloo 87361 2

3

5

6

7

R

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

you've introduced it, I think I discuss that data quality. The CP on the Dawson, or the CDP, which is common depth point, shot by Dawson is considered good at the Abo and Bough C levels and fair at the Devonian. The data quality of the GSI, which is that stuff further north, or the data further north, and the Teledyne data is considered excellent on all horizons. So I rate the Devonian on the Dawson data as fair and on the LCH lines, or the Teledyne, which are synonymous, as excellent at the Devonian horizon.

And that's what you've got to go back to, is what you think the best data is.

Q But you used that data in drawing the contour lines for the Devonian structure.

A. That's right, but I didn't use it when I selected the location.

Q. But your structure map shows that the top of the -- this Devonian anomaly is going to be at a depth of 8250.

A. If you believe the Dawson data. If you believe that the -- if I believed that the Dawson data were excellent, which I didn't say in the report, I said it was fair. If you believe the Dawson data were excellent, you would, but you know, I sat down with that data and looked over it and sweated over a location, and said that's where you ought to drill.

LY WALTON BOYI FED SHORTHAND REPORTE Place (505) 411-341 dd Po, New Maridoo 371-341 1

2

3

4

5

R

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

16

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

_24

Q And after doing so, Mr. McMillan, then you drew the structure map.

No, no. No, no. I drew the structure map,
I picked the seismic cross section, drew the structure map,
looked at all the data, and said that's the best spot.

Q. At that point you didn't re-draw the structure lines to show the top of this Devonian anomaly to be farther into Section 6.

A. I honored all the data but you see, in any kind of seismic interpretation it's a judgment thing, and my judgment, based on nineteen years of experience, was that's the place you ought to drill.

Mhat is the top of the Devonian anomaly in here? What do you think the depth of that is?

A Well, the way I have it mapped, and as I pointed out earlier, we're talking about, in my opinion, that we ought to tie within plus or minus 25 feet, I would say that it's probably -8260 at shot point 35.

Q. What percentage of this Devonian anomaly is outside of Section 6, or outside of the 49-acre proration unit?

A I would say it depends on how you approach the problem. If we're saying that the best data indicates the high point is at 35, then I guess you'd have to do a volumetric study, which I haven't done.

Y WALTON BOYD 0 SHORTHAND REPORTER 0 SHORTHAND REPORTER 2 Shares (665) 411-345) 76, New Marido 2110.1 2

5

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

Page ______26____

If you just take that line that Mr. David's drawn in there, ch, I'd say about a fourth of it.

Q A fourth of it is going to be in Section -in the proration unit.

A. I'd say that's the minimum, but you understand that the high point, in my opinion, based on my examination of the geophysical data, is there at shot point 35, so it -- that may not be the exact numbers. I would guess, if anything, it would be more than that, but that's -- I can't give you a better answer than that.

Q Based upon your geophysical study of this area, Mr. McMillan, what is going to be the drainage pattern for the proposed well if drilled at the requested location?

A. Well, I haven't qualified myself as an engineer, although I do quite a bit of geological work, so if you'll accept my testimony on that basis, I'll give it to you.

> I'd be interested in what your opinion is. Well, I think you're going to drain out of

6 and 34 and 1.

Q.

A.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Q Do you have an estimate of what portion of the production from the proposed well is going to come out of Section 1?

A. I really don't, and I, you know, it would depend on what happened in Section 1. I don't think anybody

1 can give that answer.

5

6

8

9

10

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

2 Do you know whether Read and Stevens pro-Q. 3 poses to drill a well in Section 1?

> A. I don't know.

Do you know what the ownership of the Sec-0 tion 1 and Section 6 are?

7 A. I think that the attorney has that. You know, and I want to give you the most honest answer that I can on whether they'll drill it or not, when I say I don't know, you've got to see how the well performs. Okay? 11 Let me ask you this. Is not Read and Ö Stevens the majority working interest owner in Section 1? 13 I'm not absolutely familiar with all the A. numbers. I'd rather the attorney answer that question. He's got them.

Have you recommended to Read and Stevens 0. that they locate a Devonian test in any portion of Section 1? B. In this kind of prospect you drill your best location and then you look at it and then you go from that.

21 What does the proposed Devonian test at Q, 22 this location, what's that going to cost, do you know? 23 I have not seen the AFE but based on other A. 24 experience I have in the area, and also on conversations with 25 Read and Stevens, it's going to cost in excess of \$700,000.

0 And what's the current oil price that the operator will realize from this well?

 It's either \$29.50 or \$30.00, somewhere in there, depending on what Congress does to the oil industry.
 It could reduce that price significantly.

Q. Have you made any calculations to determine what volume of oil production from the Devonian is going to be necessary in order to pay out this well?

A. I don't know what all the royalty burdens are, but I can give you a horseback guess, assuming an 80 percent royalty. You're talking about, oh, probably 30or 35,000 barrels. That would be with 80 percent royalty.

Q. Okay. Exhibit Number One introduced by Tenneco shows that Mr. David has made some reservoir calculations, some volumetric calculations, and indicates a million barrels of oil to be recovered from thid Devonian anomaly. Do you agree or disagree with that estimate?

Well, I told you that earlier.

MR. BUELL: Mr. Examiner, I'm going to object finally. We tendered this witness as a geophysicist for interpretation. He's been asked for geology, reservoir engineering, economics, and prediction of the Federal government, and I think we're going a little far afield.

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. McMillan has made certain conclusions and he's reached the assumption that a pro-

SALLY WALTON BOYD CENTIFIED SHONTHAND REPORTED 202074242 Blance (045) 411-246 Sauta Fe, New Marico 27101 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Λ.

posed location as requested by the operator is going to be the best one, and I want to determine the extent of his knowledge and upon what he bases those conclusions.

1

2

3

5

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Α.

MR. STAMETS: I don't believe that Mr. McMillan is the source for the million barrel figure and I don't believe it is appropriate to cross examine him on that.

9. (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) I don't believe you've told us where a standard location 330/330 from the north and east lines of Section 1 would place you on this Devonian structure.

A. Well, it would place you between the 8260 datum and the 8285, along that line of traverse on LCH No. 2, assuming that we tied the map.

You see, when you make a seismic interpretation you also, in addition to picking the records, you make a velocity interpretation, and the velocity interpretation was just applied to those points that are shown on the map.

Q Do you have a recommendation to the Examiner with regards to a penalty factor to be assessed against this well to offset the advantage in location?

I certainly wouldn't.

Q Do you think it protects the correlative rights of the working interest owners and the overriding royalty interest owners in Section 1 to place a well in Sec-

tion 6 100 feet from the section line?

A. Well, Let me put it this way. If you were to drill a 330 location from the north and west of Section 1, and I miss that 25 feet limit of error that I've discussed several times, and you got a dry hole because you were one foot low to the Gulf Crier, then nobody is going to benefit and there will never be any other drilling in that vicinity. Just based on my experience in the exploration business, I would say that you got the best chance to find the oil by drilling it. That's the --- that's the spot that I said is the best. So therefore, if you don't drill there, I don't think you ought to drill anywhere.

So I don't ---

Q The closest standard location would be 330 from the north and west lines of Section 6, and you're telling me that a standard location runs a substantial risk of encountering water.

 I'm saying that your odds are increased by getting 10 feet higher.

A portion, then, of the proposed non-standard proration unit is not going to be productive in the Devonian.

Go over that one again, please.

MR. BUELL: I don't understand it.

Q. You're concerned about the oil/water contact in Section 6.

LY WALTON BOYD RED SHORTHAND REPORTER LET BRINDER (00.0) 717-214.01 LET BRINDER (00.0) 717-214.01 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

λ.
Page ______31____

Yeah.

λ.

Q You've not scaled out where the 49-acre non-standard proration unit is, and I'm trying to find out where you anticipate that oil/water contact to cut through the non-standard proration unit.

My point is, I want to know how many nonproductive acres you're going to dedicate to this well.

Mell, I'll just have to scale it off.
I can give this statement; that most of it, certainly, most of the northwest portion of 6 that would -- is this 49-acre proration unit that we're talking about, would be above the oil/water contact if the map tied the way I've got it mapped.

with your 25-foot variation, it could easily all be productive, right?

MR. STAMETS: While we're on this point,

A That's right. If you were 25 feet higher than the map, then certainly quite a bit more of 6 would be productive.

MR. STAMETS: Do you feel like it would be possible to say with any degree of certainty that any part of the proposed proration unit was not productive?

A Not with an absolute degree of certainty. If that's the question, the answer is no.

MR. STAMETS: Okay, thank you.

(Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Mr. McMillan, I

LY WALTON BOYD FED SHORTHAND REPORTER TALA BLUCK (106) 171-5463 14 Pe, New Mostlon 87501 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Q.

have one last question.

How else are the owners in Section 1 going to be able to compensate for the location requested by Read and Stevens except to do -- except to drill a Devonian test 100 feet from the east line and 330 from the north line in Section 1?

M Well, I --- I would say this. I guess they would have to wait till the well was down before they could make that decision about how they could best protect their --or get their oil out.

Q Yep. If the well does produce from the Devonian and confirms your opinion that there is Devonian production, as indicated on your plat, then how are those interest owners going to protect themselves, unless the Commission penalizes the production of the Read and Stevens well Or an offset well is drilled at a similar location?

A. Well, again, I think I'd almost have to be a petroleum engineer to answer that question for you, and I'd also have to wait until the well was down and evaluate the well, and then I think any decision I would make on that would be after consultation, after examination of the logs and structural position and the seismic, and all the data we got, and after I -- after I did that and sat down with the engineer, then I would decide where to drill, or whether or not to drill.

ALLY WALTON BOYD ATFED SHOATHAND REPORTER OPALA BLUCK (505) 471-4462 Marka Pe, New Mardoo 57301 3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

Page .____

MR. KELLAHIM: I have nothing further.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

9. Mr. McMillan, in response to one of Mr. Kellahin's questions I believe you said that with a well at the proposed location, and even at your alternate location, there would be drainage into Section 6 from Section 1 and probably Section 34?

M. Well, I'm not a petroleum engineer and I don't want to mislead the Commission, but I think that the answer to that is obvious on its face, and it's yes.

Q Okay. Now, Mr. McMillan, in the absence of good information as to productive acreage, the Division very often restricts the production or the allowable on wells that have crowded the line, so to speak, by utilizing a formula that assigns an allowable based on kind of a three-phased approach. In one instance they calculate the amount of drainage, additional drainage outside the proration unit resulting from moving the location over. This is just simply done by drawing, in this case, the 40-acre circle on the map and then drawing another 40-acre circle, seeing the additional drainage. And then just a simple numerical calculation how much closer the well is to the line. Thus, if a well in this case, you're not going to be any closer to a line than

LY WALTON BOYD HED SHORTHAND REPORTER MAXA BEDICE (801) 411-3462 APP. New MOSLOS 17101 you're allowed on the north-south line, so there is no penalty there. You're, let's say you were halfway to the line on the west side, that would be 50 percent factor there, and just for the heck of it, let's say you drain another 10 acres outside your proration unit, that would be a 25 percent penalty there.

You add those three up and divide by 3 and come up with an allowable factor which would be somewhere between 50 percent and 25 percent in this case.

Do you know of a -- can you think of a

better formula for penalizing production?

A. Mr. Examiner, I'm just not really familiar with it, honestly not, and I don't know ---

0. Do you have anything better to offer than that, let's say.

A. No, I don't.

Q. Okay.

MR. STAMETS: Are there any other questions of this witness? He may be excused.

Do you have anything further, Mr. Buell? MR. BUELL: I have one other witness.

Call Mr. Richard Gifhorn.

LY WALTON BO NED SHORTHAND REPORT A BANKA (511) 111-A MARA (511) 1111

2

3

5

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

1 RICHARD GIFHORN 2 being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon 3 his oath, testified as follows, to-wit: DIRECT EXAMINATION 6 BY MR. BUELL: 7 0. Would you please state your name, sir? Richard Gifhorn. λ 9 ß Mr. Gifhorn, by whom are you employed, 10 where and in what capacity? 11 Α. Eastman Whipstock. I'm a Marketing Repre-12 sentative in Midland, Texas. 13 **Q**. And you have not previously testified 14 before the Commission ---15 No ---A. 16 -- or one of its examiners. 0. 17 -- I have not. A. 18 Q. Mould you explain to the Examiner some of 19 your educational/work background? 20 Okay, I have 96 semester hours in marketing A. 21 from Stephen F. Austin State University. I have 80 hours 22 of directional drilling classroom training from Eastman 23 Woodstock in Houston. I have 40 hours of directional survey 24 training from Eastman Whipstock in Houston, Texas, and I've 25 been employed by Eastman Whipstock for two years. I'm in

LY WALTON BOYD TED SHORTHAND REPORTER AZA BRADA (501) 471-3462 A Po. Now Maxico 57501 a supervisory capacity over approximately eight directional drillers and three surveyors and supervise their work and also review their work.

Q Have you proposed a recommended procedure for the proposed well that's the subject matter of this hearing?

A. Yes. sir. I was contacted by Charles Read approximately --

Q. Just a minute.

10 A. Is that proposed procedure marked as
11 Applicant's Exhibit Number Three?

A. Yes, sir.

Okay, go ahead and explain to the Examiner what that shows.

A Okay. I was contacted by Mr. Read approximately a month ago and he told me what his situation was in reference to this well, and he gave me a number of offset wells for me to try to obtain their deviation records and from that see what kind of problems they would encounter. Unfortunately I was only able to come up with one deviation record and that was on the Tom Ingram Well. I ran that through our computers and from that I've come up with this procedure.

According to the Ingram deviation records they had an accumulated displacement of 218 feet. That's

ALLY WALTON BOYD ATIPED SHOATHAND REPORTER 1

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

assuming if all the angle they had in the hole was going the same direction they would have 218 feet of total accumulative displacement.

Looking at the drilling procedure of Read and Stevens, I recommended that they drill down to 4200 feet, just taking their normal drift indication shots. At any time if their direct indication shot should show a substantial increase over -- over the Ingram well or their cumulative displacement should become more than 100 feet, we would have to run a multi-shot survey.

If not, we would run a gyroscopic multishot survey at 4200 feet, a casing point.

Okay. Then I would recommend that they go back with a regular drilling assembly, packed hole assembly, and drill down to approximately 9000 feet with a nonmag drill collar, again taking just their regular drift indication shots where we can calculate an accumulated displacement towards the lease line, and at that point we'd run another multi-shot survey at 9000, roughly 9000 feet, and determine exactly where the bottom hole location was, tying it back into the survey at 4200 feet.

If they didn't encounter any problems of lease line, just go ahead and drill the TD monitoring the well with non-mag drill collar and an R single shot instrument for direction. At that point, when they did reach total

LLY WALTON BOYD TIPED SHORTHAND REPORTER Plaze Bhinga (506) 411-3461 2

3

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

depth, we would run another non-mag multi-shot survey back to the into the survey at 9000 feet and submit it to the Oil and Gas Commission.

38

Q Do you believe that this program would adequately protect and identify the total depth location of this well as keeping it on the east side of the lease line?

M. Yes, sir, according to the New Mexico Oil and Gas Commission, these surveys have to be taken at least 100-foot interval, no more than 100-foot interval, and at that interval you can take surveys every foot but we've found over the years that taking them every 100 feet, that this will give you a true and accurate picture of where your bottom hole location is.

If at some time they should encounter the lease line we could go in with a downhole motor and a bent sub and turn it away from the lease line, get it back to an approximate location under their original drilling site.

Mr. Gifhorn, was Exhibit Three preparedby you or under your supervision?

Yes, sir, it was prepared by me.

MR. BUELL: I would move the admission of Exhibit Number Three.

MR. STAMETS: Exhibit Number Three will be

admitted.

A.

ALLY WALTON BOYI TIPED SHORTHAND REPORTE OF DEAL BLOCK (101) (11-34) 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page ______ 39

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

2

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Mr. Gifhorn, is the sole purpose of your proposal here to make sure that the well bottoms under the surface location or just on the lease?

A. Okay. No, when I was talking with Charles
Read I asked him about this, because he wasn't clear on it
and I wasn't clear on it. When we were talking originally
I discussed with him exactly where he wanted his bottom hole
location at total depth, and he said within a given target
area of 50 feet around this proposed wellbore.

Now, he talked at that time that, you know, they might go across the lease line and then have to kick it back across the lease line back into this section.

I told him at that time I did not know the Oil and Gas Commission's, you know, feelings on that matter, but I know how it is in Texas. They don't particularly like it. They don't like to cross a lease line and then come back. They want you on the lease at all times. Now what the New Mexico Oil and Gas Commission's feelings are, I don't know.

So, but we can -- we can monitor the well to make sure at no time that it crosses the lease line. This -- this will present no undue stress to the operator or

LY WALTON BOYD IED SHORTHAND REPORTEI ALE BIANCE (505) AT1-245 A Po, New Mexico 37501

Page _____40___

to our company.

1

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Q.

MR. KELLAHIN: May you ask a question? MR. STAMETS: You certainly may.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q. What is the radius of tolerance for hitting that bottom hole location? You said 50 foot?

A. Well, I would assume that they under normal drilling conditions, if you're drilling a well, an uncontrolled well, and you have, like this Tom Ingram Well, you have 211 feet of total or cumulative displacement, roughly. I would assume that you would probably be within 25 feet of your surface location at that point, at your bottom hole location, because at that low an angle, basically you're creating a spiral, you're spiraling down.

Q. So we have a 25 foot radius of tolerance from the surface location?

A. Well, like I said, it's hard to say. It could be as little as 2 feet, because you're going down in a spiral, but I would say that at this depth, 12,500 feet, that with no directional drilling methods at all, you will fall within a 50-foot radius of the surface location; that the maximum you'll be displaced is 50 feet in any direction.

So it's possible that using a surface

LY WALTON BOYD FIED SHONTHAND REPORTER Plaze Banca (1015) 471-2462 May Pc, New Maxico 51161 location of 100 feet from the west line and 330 from the north line in Section 6 --

A. Uh--huh.

0 -- that the bottom of this well would be
50 feet from the section line between Section 1 and Section
6.

A That's possible, but it also could be in the other direction, also. A lot of it depends on structure, if there's any structure problems, dip, things of this matter. I've seen wells that --- two adjacent wells, one went northwest and one went southwest. It's hard to say. You just can't say for sure which way. It might --- it very possibly could go towards the lease line. That's why we were contacted. If it does go towards the lease line they want to turn it back away from the lease line.

0 To insure that you avoid the lease line,
wouldn't it be more prudent to drill at a standard location,
330 from the north and west lines?

MR. BUELL: Mr. Examiner, I'm going to object again. This witness wasn't offered for this type of testimony. He was offered to present a drilling program. MR. KELLAHIN: This witness has told me where he's going to bottom this well. I want to find out if he starts at a different surface location if he can keep from draining our acreage.

LLY WALTON BOYD IPHED SHORTHAND REPORTEI Plaza Blancia (606) 471-446 dia Po, Now Molicio 67501 1

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

Page _____

MR. STAMUES: Lot's --- let's ask this question. If you were asked to, could you bottom this well within two feet of the surface location? A. I could bottom it within six inches. MR. STAMETS: Okay, that answers ---MR. KELLAHIN: Can we have that in the

7 order?

1

2

3

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MR. STAMETS: That answers your question, I believe, Mr. Kellahin.

A. If I could just say one other thing for the Commission's -- when Mr. Read first contacted me, he contacted me about drilling this as a directional hole and with the surface location of, I believe, 330, standard location, but bottoming out at this 330 from the north and 100 foot from the west line. And I told him at that time that yes, we could do that, but the cost of doing that is much greater than if we went in and monitored the well and even if we had to turn the well back from the lease line, it would still be cheaper than controlling it as a directional hole.

MR. STAMETS: Any other questions for this witness? He may be excused.

Do you have anything further on direct,

Sumner?

MR. BUELL: We might have one other witness

I doubt it, but if we do it will be a short one.

MR. STAMETS: We'll take about a fifteen minute recess.

(Thereupon a recess was taken.)

MR. STAMETS: The hearing will please come

to order.

1

2

3

R

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Mr. Kellahin, do you have some direct testimony you would like to put on?

MR. KELLAHIN: I'd like to move at this point to dismiss the Applicant's application in this case. It's my opinion and argument that Mr. Buell has failed to prove a prima facie case with three points in mind.

One, there has been no testimony that Read and Stevens is going to be the operator of this well.

He's not, second of all, provided us testimony to show what the ownership of the non-standard proration unit is going to be.

And thirdly, he's failed to establish that the proposed unorthodox location is the preferred location. Mr. McMillan's testimony was that a location 450 feet from the north line and 150 feet from the west line was a comparable location, and that is confirmed by his report to

SALLY WALTON BOYD Entipred shonthand reporter 20 Plana Blanca (105) 411-2402 Santa Pa, New Marico 51501 Read and Stevens in December of '73, and for those three reasons we move that the application be dismissed.

MR. BUELL: If the Examiner please, I of course will oppose the motion by Mr. Kellahin.

Starting with his last point first, that we have not proven that the 330/100 foot location is the preferred location. I think Mr. McMillan has said several times that it was; that based upon his interpretation of the geophysical data that was the best place to drill this wildcat well under the circumstances.

As far as the ownership question is concerned, it is contained in the application. The allegation is there. It has not been controverted by any response from Tenneco.

And finally, as to the ownership, I believe that is also contained in the exhibits to the application, showing various offset owners and owners of interest, and I believe that is on file with the Commission, and I would ask the Commission and the Examiner to take administrative notice that those matters are contained in this file.

MR. STAMETS: The motion is denied.

MR. KELLAHIN: I'd call Mr. Bill Dixon.

WILLIAM H. DIXON

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

Y WALTON BOYD ED SHOATHAND REPONTER VIA BLUDA (001) 411-3462 1

2

3

5

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

λ.

1

2

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Mr. Dixon, would you please state your name, by whom you're employed, and in what capacity?

M William M. Dixon and I am employed by
 Tenneco Oil Company in San Antonio, Texas, as the Division
 Geologic Engineer.

Q Mr. Dixon, have you previously testified before the Oil Conservation Division?

No, I have not.

Q Would you state for the Examiner when and where you obtained your degree?

I obtained a Bachelor of Science in
 geology from the University of Michigan in 1958 and a Master
 of Science in geology from the University of Michigan in
 1959.

Q Subsequent to graduation where have you been employed and in what capacity?

A. I've worked for Marathon Oil Company for approximately eleven years in the Research Division in Littleton, Colorado, doing production geology, exploration geology, production development, production engineering, and have been five years with Tenneco in their Mid-Continent

SALLY WALTON BOYD ERIFRED SHORTHAND REPORTER DI PERKE BANGE (001) 711-3463 Banka Pe, New Merico 17501

1 Division, and also in Midland, and currently in San Antonio. 2 Does the area of responsibility in the San 0. 3 Antonio office of Tenneco include the subject matter of this application? 5 Yes, it does. A. R a Mr. Dixon, have you made a study of and are 7 you familiar with the engineering and geological facts sur-8 rounding this particular application? 9 A. Yes, I have. 10 MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Dixon as an 11 expert witness. 12 MR. STAMETS: The witness is considered 13 qualified. 14 (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Mr. Dixon, Q. 15 would you commence by telling us what, if any, interest 16 Tenneco Oil Company has in Section 1? 17 Tenneco Oil has 46.56 mineral acres in A, 18 Section 1, which are unleased. 19 Q What portion of Section 1 -- I'm sorry. 20 How many acres are contained in all of Section 1? 21 I believe about 388. A. 22 So what percentage of interest in Section Q. 23 1 does Tenneco have? 24 A. I haven't calculated it but it would be 25 approximately an eighth.

	1	A Approximately twelve, twelve and a half						
	2	percent?						
	3	Λ A little less than that; probably ten.						
	4	Q Do you know who the other working interest						
	5	owners are in Section 1?						
	6	A. Yes. I believe those were submitted with						
الم	7	the application to the Commission, also.						
	8	Q Apart from Tenneco's twelve, twelve and						
	9	a half percent interest in Section 1, which operator con-						
1- 4 62 17601	10	trols the balance of that section?						
595) 47 fexteo 4	11	MR. BUELL: I believe that the witness						
3030Plaza Blanca (505) 471-2452 Santa Fe, New Mexico 37501	12	testified it was something less than ten percent that they						
enta Po	13	owned.						
44) 44 7	14	MR. KELLAHIN: He said they had an eighth,						
	15	MR. BUELL: I thought he said it was less						
	16	than that.						
	17	A. It may be somewhat less than an eighth.						
	18	It's 388 acres. I haven't calculated it out but we have						
	19	46, almost 47 acres, out of that.						
	20	Q Apart from Tenneco's interest in Section 1						
	21	what other operator controls the balance of that section?						
	22	A I believe that it's Read and Stevens.						
	23	Q Does Tenneco have any interest in Section						
	24	6?						
	25	A. No, sir.						
	1							

SALLY WALTON BOYD CENTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 3020 Plaza Blanca (505) 471-2445 Satia PC, New Mexico 51701

1

Page ______48____

Q. I show you what I've marked as Tenneco 2 Exhibit Number Two and ask you if you can identify that? 3 ۸. Yes. This is the material that was sent 4 to Mr. Struthers, Production Manager for Tenneco in San 5 Antonio, the reports by Mr. David and a geophysical report 6 by Mr. McMillan was also submitted. They were interested at 7 this particular time in obtaining support for their test in 8 Section 6.

A Have you made a study of the information
 presented to you by Read and Stevens in Exhibit Number Two?
 A Yes.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, we'd move the introduction of Tenneco Exhibit Two.

MR. BUBLL: I would object to the introduction. There's been no indication that this man has prepared this document, other than the fact that he's reviewed it, and I don't think that he is qualified to testify as to its accuracy, credibility, or any other matters until he's personally participated in its preparation or the supervision of its preparation.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, Mr. Buell misunderstands the rules of evidence. We are introducing this as an admission by the applicant of how they evaluated this particular prospect. It's certainly not our testimony. It comes from the files of Read and Stevens, and

SALLY WALTON BOYD CENTFRED SHORTHAND REPORTER 1010 Plana Blanca (405) 411-2462 Squit Po, New Mexico 87501 9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

1 as an admission by the applicant, it certainly is admissable. 2 MR. BUELL: Mr. Examiner ---3 MR. STAMETS: Let me ask Mr. Kellahin one question. 5 Were these copies of records from Tenneco's files? 7 MR. KELLAHIN: Copies of records from 8 Tenneco's files that had been given to them by Read and 9 Stevens in correspondence. 10 MR. STAMETS: Mr. Buell? 11 MR. BUELL: I believe that I perhaps mis-12 understand the rules of evidence, but I don't feel alone on 13 that path in this circumstance. 14 I believe that this is being offered by 15 way of impeachment and if Mr. Kellahin wishes to impeach 16 one of the applicants' witnesses, the material should have 17 been presented to the applicants' witness, not independent 18 of his own witness. 19 I don't believe it's proper impeachment 20 material at all under these circumstances. 21 MR. STAMETS: Where are you going with this 22 information, Mr Kellahin? 23 MR. KELLAHIN: I'm going to demonstrate to 24 you that their own geologist has made some calculations of 25 the reserves involved, the volumetric calculations and the

(WALTON BOYD 5 SHORTHAND REPORTER 2 BADROL (501) 471-2462 75, New Moston 173-012

50 1 information used to make those calculations, the structure 2 maps and geology that Read and Stevens used and tendered to 3 Tenneco in order to try to persuade Tenneco that they ought to join or to waive any protest of this particular well. 5 MR. STAMETS: And Mr. Dixon will be simply 6 testifying as to Tenneco's position in evaluation of the 7 material which was furnished to them? 8 MR. KELLAHIN: That's right. 9 MR. STAMETS: By Read and Stevens. 10 MR. KELLAHIN: That's right. 11 MR. STAMETS: We will allow that. 12 Q. (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Now, Mr. Dixon, 13 would you please refer to what I've marked as Tenneco Exhibit 14 Number Three and identify that exhibit for us? 15 This exhibit is strictly a blowup of Read A. 16 and Stevens structure map. 17 I'm sorry, I can't hear you, Mr. Dixon. 0. 18 A. It's a blowup or an enlargement of Read 19 and Stevens structure map so that we could perhaps see a 20 little better what is happening in this area. 21 What structure map did you blow up? Q, 22 This is the Devonian structure map which À. 23 was contoured. We did not add the geophysics on here; it 24 cluttered it up, but we did contour from the geophysics in 25 these ten foot contours.

age <u>51</u>

1 Q. What portion or what pages from Tenneco's 2 Exhibit Number Two were used to make Exhibit Number Three? 3 Α. It would be the third page. What, if any, other information have you Q. 5 added to that exhibit, to Exhibit Number Three? 6 A. Simply put in ten foot contours, which are 7 the black lines rather than the blue lines, the small black 8 lines. Also added the legal 330/330 location and the ex-9 cepted location. 10 Are there any other Devonian wells in Q. 11 this area? 12 The Gulf Crier, I believe, as stated A. Yes. 13 previously, it produced over 166,000 barrels. 14 What's the current status of that well? a 15 It's plugged. Å. 16 Have you examined the volumetric calculaa 17 tions that Mr. David used in Tenneco Exhibit Number Two? 18 A, Yes. 19 Do you agree or disagree with the volu-Q, 20 metric calculations used by Mr. David? 21 Assuming that the map is correct, I would A. 22 have to agree, and that may be a conservative number rather 23 than an optimistic number. 24 Based upon your study, Mr. Dixon, do you Q. 25 have an opinion as to the amount of oil remaining that can

WALTON BOYD SHORTHAND REPORTER SHORTHAND REPORTER SHAREA (6.65) 471-346 (*** New Martico 87561 -----

1 be produced from this Devonian anomaly? 2 λ. We would estimate that the well -- a well 3 drilled here could make as much as 200,000 barrels. 4 At which location? Q, 5 Well, at a location, hopefully, in Section A. 6 1 would be a better location than in Section 6, if the map 7 is correct. 8 ۵ You misunderstand me. The 200,000 barrels 9 of oil --10 Right. Α. 11 -- is the potential production from a well a 12 at what location? 13 Α. I still am misunderstanding. 14 Ô. All right, let me ask you this. Do you 15 have an opinion with legards to the producable reserves from 16 the Devonian formation from a well to be drilled by the 17 operator at the proposed unorthodox location? 18 It could be as high as 200,000 barrels. A. 19 Do you know or have you been informed by Q. 20 Read and Stevens what the anticipated cost of this Devonian 21 test will be? 22 I don't believe so. A. 23 MR. STAMETS: I'm getting a little con-24 fused here. Let's go back to the reserves calculations done 25 by Mr. David. He indicated on this that there might be 1.168

LY WALTON BOYD ED SHOATHAND REPOATER MED BIMODA (641) 411-2442 A Pe, New Mondoo 11504

1 million barrels of oil remaining to be recovered from the 2 crest of the Devonian seismic closure, and you indicated 3 that you felt there might even be more than that. 4 Α, Yes, sir, there may be. 5 MR. STAMETS: Okay, and the proposed un-6 orthodox location is pretty near the crest of this Devonian 7 seismic closure, and yet you say that well will only get 8 200,000 barrels. 9 That's assuming it won't drain the entire A. 10 structure. 11 MR. STAMETS: Okay. All right, and --12 It could make a million barrels. Ä. 13 MR. STAMETS: -- on what basis do you make 14 the assumption that it would not drain the entire structure? 15 A. Well, if the structure is as mapped, you 16 would drill more than one well in the structure. 17 MR. STAMETS: And Mr. David did not make 18 any calculations as to how many wells might be required on 19 the crest. 20 No, sir. A. 21 MR. STAMETS: However, there's not room 22 for very many wells on the crest. How many do you feel 23 could be drilled there? 24 λ. Two. MR. STAMETS: And this well is only going

	1	
	1	to get 200,000
	2	A. It may.
	3	MR. STAMETS: and yet you expect to see
	4	more than a million recovered from the crest.
	5	A. I should have said at least 200,000.
	6	MR. STAMETS: Okay, very good.
	7	A. Okay.
	8	Q. (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Do you have
	9	an opinion, Mr. Dixon, as to the direction of drainage of
	10	the oil to be produced by the proposed well at that location?
8	11	A. Well, I would have to agree with the pre-
	12	vious witness that the drainage will be from Section 1 as
	13	well as 6 and 34.
Sent	14	
	15	Q. What if any effects will the proposed
	16	location have upon Tenneco's correlative rights?
	17	A. It certainly will drain us.
	18	MR. BUELL: I'm sorry, I didn't hear the
,	19	answer.
	20	A It certainly will drain us.
	20	MR. BUELL: Thank you, Mr. Dixon.
		Q. Do you have an opinion as to how Tenneco's
	22	interests and correlative rights can be protected?
	23	A We would suggest either a legal location
	24	or a really severe penalty for drilling that close to the
	25	lease line.
	4	

SALLY WALTON BOYD CENTFRED SHORTHAND REPORTER 2010 Parts Bance (446) 411-3462

ł

0 If the Commission approves the requested location, do you have a recommendation as to what the penalty factor might be?

M Well, assuming that the well -- let's make a couple of assumptions.

Let's assume that the map is correct and the well is high on the structure. If no other well is drilled, it could drain the entire structure. I think we will agree with the drainage. Therefore, if you'll notice on the map, the outside black contour is essentially the oil/water contact. If we assume that the map is correct, then I would suggest that approximately 20 to 30 percent of the reservoir is in Section 6 and the remainder is in Sections 1 and 34, and that the well should be penalized to that extent.

Q Do you have a specific percentage recommendation with regards to a penalty factor based upon those assumptions?

A Well, I haven't planimetered the map to find out what the ratios are, but by eyeball, I would say they might have as much as 30 percent of the reservoir and therefore they should be allowed a 30 percent of their production.

Q Have you made a study of the production and the logs on the Gulf Crier Well in Section 34?

Y WALTON BOYD D SHORTHAND REPORTER D BLIDGA (505) 171-3402 Po, New MaxLoo 57501 2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Yes, I have. Α. Q Have you examined the cross section introduced by the applicant in this case? 3 A. Yes, sir, I have. Q. And what, if any, volumetric calculations have you made with regards to the Gulf Crier Well? λ. The Gulf Crier Well is rather difficult to 8 get porosity on. The log porosity is essentially zero. As 9 a matter of fact, you probably wouldn't normally complete 10 in the Devonian had they not hit the top of the Devonian 11 with DST. If you assume a porosity of 4 percent and a water 12 saturation of 30 percent, bottom hole temperature 168 degrees, 13 and a pressure of 6144, also use a formation volume factor 14 of 1.3, which would give you a 500 GOR, the oil in place 15 would be approximately 167 stock tank barrels per acre foot. 16 The drainage area of the Crier No. 1 would be 3190 feet --17 90 acre feet, I'm sorry. 18 MR. STAMETS: How many feet? 19 3,190 acre feet. If we assume an average A. 20 thickness of 9 feet, then the drainage area would have been 21 354 acres. 22 If you assume that it was 18 feet, you 23 would have drained 177 acres. 24 Based upon that information and those cal-Q.

culations, Mr. Dixon, do you have an opinion as to whether

1 or not Read and Stevens could drill at a standard location 2 in Section 6, 330 feet from the north and west lines, and 3 obtain an economic well? I believe they could. Again, I have to go A. 5 back to the maps that we're supplied and say that if you con-6 tour in the 10-foot contours, you may have as much as 35 7 feet at a standard location as shown by the green dot and 8 the contours. 9 Q, 35 feet of what? 10 A. Above the oil/water contact, assuming that 11 that oil/water contact is currently at the top of the Crier 12 No. 1 perforations. 13 What, if any, other factors have you used a 14 to reach your conclusion that a well could be drilled at a 15 standard location in Section 6? 16 I'm sorry, I didn't hear you. Α, 17 What, if any, other factors have you used Ô. 18 to determine your opinion that a well could be drilled at a 19 standard location in Section 6 and still be --20 I'm afraid I don't understand the question, A. 21 Mr. Kellahin. 22 All right, let me ask you this. Q 23 Would you tell me what factors you have 24 used to reach your conclusion that a well at a standard location in Section 6, 330 out of the corner, would still be an

Y WALTON BOYD ED SHORTHAND REPORTER 22 Bludga (606) 171-5465 78, New Mostico 57501

Page _____

economic Devonian well?

1

2

3

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Í ..

A. Well, I'm assuming that the map is correct.
Q. All right.
A. And he has already testified that the map
could be off as much as 25 feet. It could be plus or minus,
by the way.

Q Let me ask you this. Do you concur in Mr. McMillan's opinion that there is a variable of 25 feet plus or minus?

A. Yes, I have to; however, I'd also like to state, and I'm not a geophysicist, although we work with them all the time, that with a well as close as the Crier No. 1 is, I would feel a lot better about my geophysical data than I would if I was, say, four miles away from the tie well.

Q Do you have an opinion as to where you estimate the oil/water contact to be in Sections 1, 6, and 34?

A. You have to assume that the structure is as mapped and assume that the oil/water is the same as it would be in the Crier No. 1, would be the top perforation.

Have you examined the log in the Gulf

Crier Well?

Q.

A.

Q.

Yes.

Do you have any information or factors

LY WALTON BOYD IED SHORTHAND REPORTER A BLANCE (605) 471-245 2 PO, New Mondon 47501

1 that would lead you to believe that the oil/water contact 2 is other than as depicted on the Read and Stevens Exhibit 3 Number One? No, sir. Δ. 5 In your opinion, Mr. Dixon, where would Q. 6 you place the first well in this area to test the Devonian 7 anomaly? 8 I believe if the map is correct, that I A. 9 would place it at a legal location in Section 1 with a 10 second well, possibly, in Section 6. 11 - Was Exhibit Number Three prepared by you Q. 12 directly or under your direction and supervision? 13 A. Yes. 14 MR. KELLAHIN: We'd move the introduction 15 of Exhibit Number Three. 16 MR. BUELL: I would object to Exhibit Num-17 ber Three introduced. He's testified several times that he 18 didn't prepare the contours or anything else and that he's 19 just assumed somebody else did something correctly, and he 20 hasn't prepared this exhibit other than to put one yellow 21 and one green dot on it. 22 MR. KELLAHIN: He prepared that exhibit 23 based upon the applicant's structure map. 24 MR. BUELL: Then it's based on hearsay, 25 Mr. Examiner.

Y WALTON BOYD D SHORTHAND REPORTER D SHORA (615) 171-2462 Fe, New Mexico, 171-2462

MR. STAMETS: The exhibit speaks for itself 2 and it will be admitted. 3 MR. KELLAHIN: I have no further questions 4 of Mr. Dixon.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

1

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Mr. Dixon, one question. Looking at Ex-Q. hibit Number Three, and looking only at Section 6, does the yellow dot provide the owners in Section 6 the greatest opportunity to recover most oil under that tract? Or the greater, I should say, you have two locations.

A. Greater, perhaps. The hazard with the well in its present location is that if the structure is as drawn currently on the map, you're going to leave oil without drilling in Section 1.

Okay, but considering only Section 6, now, Q. I'm not going into Section 1.

A. All right. It certainly enhances the -the well to move it over to the lease line and quote upstructure.

Now does Tenneco have the right to drill Q in Section 1?

A.

a

No, sir.

Who does have?

	1	۸.	Read and Stev	ens has the leaseho	51 4.				
	2	Q.	And your inte	erest there does not	t allow you				
	3	to drill?		х.					
	4	A.	No, sir, not	with 12 percent, or	less.				
	5	Q.	Well, now you	say it does not.	Is it just				
	6	the fact that Te	the fact that Tenneco chooses not to drill?						
	7	A.	Let me put it	another way. It w	ouldn't				
	8	be feasible for	us to drill a w	ell in Section 1, c	or economic				
	9	for us.	-		~				
BOYD EPONTEN 411-2462 57501	10	Q.	The acreage t	hat you talked abou	it, the				
	11	46.56 acres, is	that an undivid	led interest					
SALLY WALTON SERTIFIED SMOATHAND 020Plaza Blance (505) 84010 Pc, New Mexid	12	A.	Yes, sir.						
THED S	13	Q .	in Section	1 ?					
	14	А.	Yes, sir.	en de Reconstruction de Reconstruction					
1993) 1997	15	Q.	Okay.						
·	16		MR. STAMETS:	Are there other qu	estions				
	17	of this witness?							
	18		MR. BUELL: Y	es, sir.					
	19				ar da anti- ar an				
	20		CROSS EXAM	INATION					
	21	BY MR. BUELL:							
	22	Ø	Mr. Dixon, is	it not a fact that	you could				
	23	obtain a well in	Section 1 if y	ou felt that that w	as a good				
	24	prospect, by sev	eral remedies?						
	25	A	Such as?						
	8								

			Page62
		1	Q Such as compulsory pooling? If you felt
		2	it was a worthwhile prospect?
на на на Н		3	A. It's possible to do it through compulsory
		4	pooling, yes, sir.
		5	Q In fact, the well drilled at the proposed
		6	location would either prove or disprove the acreage in Sec-
		7	tion 1, wouldn't it?
		8	A. It probably will.
		9	Q. So it's really to your advantage to have
	OYD ONTER DATER	10	that well there, as far as that angle is concerned.
	ND REP ND REP (1) 411	11	A. From proving or disproving whether it's
\bigcirc	VALTO HONTHA Mene (1 New M	12	there or not.
	SALLY V CENTIFIED SI 1010 Plaza B Banta Fo.	13	Q And whether Tenneco wants to put money
		14	into this or sit back and ride.
		15	A. I think that, sir, you're alluding to the
		16	fact that you all requested a dry hole contribution or a
		17	contribution to this well from Tenneco?
	•	18	Q. I don't know.
		19	A Well, you have, and company policy is such
		20	that we can't do anything on a development well which is not
		21	drilled on our acreage. That's a fact.
• • •		22	Q So it's company policy that prevents you
		23	from moving
	1 a 1 3	24	A. That's correct.
		25	Q. You've chainedyourself, really, just by the

ĺ

Page _____63

1 policy. 2 A. Well, we cannot consider wells that are essentially a development well, although I'll admit this is 3 wild, but you're developing off a well that's produced a 4 5 bunch of oil. Uh-huh, and I want to get it in the record 8 Q. 7 one more time that it is your opinion that the proposed un-8 orthodox location in this application is the optimum location 9 to drill on Section 6 for a wildcat well. 10 You want to call it a "develocat"? A, 11 Whatever you want to call it, it is an a 12 optimum location. 13 λ. It is an optimal location in Section 6, 14 yes, sir. 15 And it's preferable to Section -- to Q. 16 drilling one in an orthodox location. 17 Yes, sir. A. 18 When you -- how did you draw in those ۵ 19 black lines on this map? Freehand? Just followed the con-20 tours? 21 A. No. 22 What did you use for a control? ۵ 23 I used the seismic points from his other A 24 map, which I stated. 25 Q Did you take into consideration all the

	1	seismic points t	hat were contained on the exhibit that was			
	2	supplied to you	by Read and Stevens?			
	3	λ.	I believe I did.			
	4	Q	Now how much of the drainage do you feel			
	5	will be coming	- presuming that the or assuming that the			
	6	Commission grants	s the unorthodox location how much drain-			
	7	age did you say	you felt was coming out of Section 1?			
	8	А.	If that's the only well in there you may			
	9	drain the entire	portion of Section 1.			
BOYD EPONTER 111-3462 171-3462	10	Q.	And how speculative is that?			
ON B ND REY (10) (1)	11	A	That's about as speculative as your thinking			
WALT HOATH	12	that you won't drain it.				
SALLY CENTFED (Santa Pe Santa Pe	13	Q	I don't understand the answer. You're			
	14	speculating right	t now, aren't you?			
• •	15	А.	No.			
	16	Q.	All right, what do you base that on?			
	17	A.	Well, if the Crier drained as much as it			
	18	diđ				
	19	Q.	And how much did it drain?			
	20	A.	It drained, depending on how thick you want			
	21	to make the reser	rvoir, as large as 354 acres or as small as			
	22	177 acres.				
• •	23	Q	Uh-huh, and it watered out.			
	24	Α.	Yes, sir, eventually it watered out.			
	25	Q	And how much acreage do you think is over			

Ĩ

			Page6.5
	. 1	in Section 1 that	's drainable?
	2	٨	Anything inside that first black line is
	3	drainable. We ar	e talking about a water-drive reservoir.
	4	Q	Uh-huh.
	5	А.	So it is drainable.
	6	Q	And what was the porosity factor you used
	7	looked at our log	?
	8	Α.	4 percent.
- -	9	Q	Hasn't there been previous testimony here
OYD Ponten 11-146	10	that the log show	ed 7 percent?
) FON B AND REL Mexico	11	A	I believe the question was asked was it
WAL Banca	12	7 percent. I don	't believe the witness said that it was
	13	7 percent.	
	14	Q	It was in that area.
	15	Α.	If you'd like to look at the logs, we can.
	16	Q	They're available.
	17		How much drainage also occurs might
	18	conceivably occur	over in Section 1 would depend on the
	19	thickness of this	anomaly, won't it?
	20	А.	Yes, sir, thickness and porosity and per-
	21	meability.	
	22	Q	And do you know how thick it is at the
	23	various places?	
	24	А.	No, sir.
	25	Q	As I recall, we've got the contours on the

ĺ

1	top, isn't that correct?					
2	λ.	That's correct.				
3	Q	So we don't know how thick it is.				
4	А.	That's right. You can guess, however, that				
5	it will be approx	imately either somewhere in the order of				
6	10 feet, based on	the Crier Well.				
7	0.	Have you made any independent examination				
8	on your own or on	behalf of Tenneco or any of Tenneco's				
9	staff to verify the information contained on this map that					
10	is, I believe, Te	nneco's Exhibit Number Two, is that correct?				
11	Three? Other tha	n to look at the Crier log?				
12	A.	Yes, sir.				
13	Q.	Independent examination by Tenneco, not				
14	information supplied to you by Read and Stevens?					
15	. А.	Yes, sir.				
16	Q	And what was the nature of that examination?				
17	Or investigation?					
18	A. (This was done under my direction by Mr.				
19	Ken Marco (sic) i	n March of 1979. We have a structure map				
20	at the time. We also have a record of all DST's and dry					
21	holes in the Crier Well, production, what other zones pro-					
22	duced in the area	, what the offset field is, the San Andres,				
23	the Dickinson	I guess it's an F-69 Field what those				
24	what production w	as from the area, and that was based strictly				
25	on a letter from	Read and Stevens. We had none of your data				

SALLY WALTON BOYD CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 1010 FIAZE BANCA (845) 471-2462 Sania Pe, New Mexico 27501

ĺ
	1	at the time.
	2	We also have the production in each of the
	3	wells.
	4	Q. I don't understand. You gathered that
	5	information based upon a letter from Read and Stevens?
	6	A. Requesting participation in the well.
	7	Q And did Mr. Marco draw any conclusions?
	8	A. Yes, he did.
	9	Q And what conclusions did he draw?
ΒΟΥΒ	01 11-34 62 716 01 716 01	A That the well could easily make 200,000
TON B		barrels of oil, would be a realistic ultimate recovery from
		the well drilled for the zone. "A well not drilled on Tenneco
SALLY V	CERTFIED SI 1026 Plaza B Santa Fe. 51 51	acreage should not gain the right to develop reserves on
SA		Tenneco acreage."
	15	"It's my recommendation that Tenneco not
	16	farm out the requested acreage and monitor the area for
	17	future potential."
·	18	Q And do what?
	19	A Monitor the area for potential future
	20	drilling.
	21	Q So it's Tenneco's position that you just
	22	want to sit by and ride
	23	MR. KELLAHIN: Objection. That's a mis-
	24	statement of what the witness said.
	25	MR. STAMETS: Sustained.

ŧ

COMPANY AND A DESCRIPTION OF

1 Ω When you drew these contours on this map, did you make allowances for the 25 feet error that could 2 exist? 3 No, sir, I used the data as it is. ٨. 5 So you didn't make that allowance? 0. 6 No. Neither did the people that drew the A. 7 original map make any allowance for 25 feet. 8 Q I believe the testimony has been here several times today, unless you dispute it, that Mr. McMillan 9 10 says that he considers there to be a 25 foot plus or minus 11 error in his information. 12 But his contours follow the data as pre-A. 13 sented. 14 Q. But he recognizes the possible error; you 15 don't. 16 No, I didn't say I didn't. I say that there Α. 17 is possible error and it can be as high as 25 feet. I've 18 already testified to that, sir. 19 But it is your testimony you think an opti-۵ 20 mal location for this type of well is the proposed unortho-21 dox location. 22 That is an optimal location in Section 6, A. 23 yes, sir. 24 MR. BUELL: I have nothing else. 25 MR. STAMETS: Mr. Kellahin?

Page _____69

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Q Mr. Dixon, at what location, either the proposed unorthodox location or the standard location 330 out of the corner, at which location does Read and Stevens proposed Devonian well pose the greatest damage to Tenneco's correlative rights?

A. Obviously, 100 feet from the lease line, is much worse than 330 feet from the lease line.

Q And what is your recommendation for a penalty factor to be assessed against Read and Stevens as operator for that well in Section 6?

A. I recommend that they be penalized to the extent that they be granted an allowable of only 30 percent of their production.

MR. KELLAHIN: I have nothing further.

RECROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. BUELL:

Q.

λ

Q.

If Tenneco wants a 30 --

MR. BUELL: Did you want a 30 percent

penalty?

.

No, 30 percent allowable.

30 percent allowable?

1 Yes, sir. Λ. 2 But there are no other protesters and Q 3 Tenneco owns, depending on what it works out, somewhere be-4 tween 10 and 12 percent of Section 1, would you want to make 5 an adjustment in that penalty for what Tenneco is being 6 drained, or allegedly drained, to reflect your actual interest? 7 A. I don't think that that would serve the 8 purpose here. 9 You're the only one objecting. Please Q 10 answer the question. WALTON BOY 11 MR. KELLAHIN: He answered your question. 12 MR. STAMETS: I agree, he answered the 13 question and he answered it no. 14 MR. BUELL: Okay. I have nothing else. 15 MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of this 16 witness? He may be excused. 17 Anything further in this case? Mr. Kella-18 hin? 19 Mr. Buell, did you have anything further 20 you wish to add in this case? 21 MR. BUELL: Nothing else. 22 MR. STAMETS: The case will be taken under 23 advisement. 24 25 (Hearing concluded.)

REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, a court reporter, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached transcript of Hearing beforethe Oil Conservation Division was reported by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my ability from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.

Sally W. Boyc, C.S.R.

• do hereby certify that the foregoing is •a complete record of the proceedings in • the Examiner hearing of Case No. ______ • heard by me on ______ 19.____

Oil Conservation Division

SALLY WALTON BOY CENTRED SHORTHAND REPORT 2010 Plats BANDRA (201) 411-24 SAURT PA, NOW MOLLOD 3710 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24



INDEX

COLIN R. MCMILLAN

6

Direct Examinat:	ion by Mr. Buell	4
Cross Examinatio	on by Mr. Kellahin	14
Cross Examinatio	on by Mr. Stamets	33

RICHARD GIFHORN

Direct Examination by Mr. Buell	35
Cross Examination by Mr. Stamets	39
Cross Examination by Mr. Kellahin	40

WILLIAM H. DIXON

Direct Examination by Mr. Kellahin	45
Cross Examination by Mr. Stamets	60
Cross Examination by Mr. Buell	61
Redirect Examination by Mr. Kellahin	69
Recross Examination by Mr. Buell	69

SALLY WALTON BOY CERTIFIED SHORTH DEPORT innoa (565) 471-54 New Mexico 5756

EXHIBITS R&S Exhibit One, Seismic Interpretation R&S Exhibit Two, Cross Section R&S Exhibit Three, Document Tenneco Exhibit One, Report Tenneco Exhibit Two, Report Tenneco Exhibit Three, Contour Map

SALLY WALTON BOYL CERTIPLED SHORTHAND REPORTE

	1	MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 6683.
	2	MR. PADILLA: Application of Read and
	3	Stevens, Inc., for an unorthodox well location and non-stand-
	4	ard oil proration unit, Lea County, New Mexico.
	5	MR. BUELL: Mr. Examiner, I'm Sumner Buell
	6	of the firm of Jasper and Buell, appearing on behalf of the
	7	applicant.
	8	I will have two witnesses.
· · · ·	9	MR. STAMETS: Other appearances?
OYD MTER 1111	10	MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin of Santa Fe,
ON B.	11	New Mexico, appearing on behalf of Tenneco, and I have one
VALTO	12	witness.
LLY V Merico H Maria H Maria H	13	MR. STAMETS: Is that all the appearances?
S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	14	I'd like to have all the witnesses stand and be sworn at this
	15	time, please.
	16	
	17	(Witnesses sworn.)
	18	
	19	COLIN R. MCMILLAN
	20	being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon
ž	21	his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
	22	
	23	DIRECT EXAMINATION
	24	BY MR. BUELL:
	25	Q. Would you state your name, please?
	da ata a cara di	

1 A, Colin R. McMillan. 2 And, Mr. McMillan, where do you reside? Q. Roswell, New Mexico. 3 A. What is your occupation, Mr. McMillan? 0. 5 I'm a consulting geophysicist. A. 6 Q. Mr. McMillan, have you previously testified 7 before the Oil Conservation Division or one of its examiners and had your qualifications accepted as a matter of record? 8 9 A. No. 10 Would you briefly outline for the Examiner Q. 11 your educational background? 12 I received a BS in geology from the Uni-A. 13 versity of North Carolina in 1957; served in the Engineers 14 in the Marine Corps for three years. At that time I went 15 to work for Texaco, Incorporated, in 1960 in their Roswell 16 Division, or Roswell District, located in Midland, Texas, 17 and moved to -- remained in the Roswell District and moved 18 to New Mexico in 1962, early '62. 19 And in 1964 I left Texaco and became a 20 consulting geophysicist and have done that to date. 21 In addition, ï am President of Permian 22 Exploration Corporation, which is a geophysical exploration 23 corporation. 24 And are you familiar with what is sought Q. 25 in this application, 6683?

WALTON BOYD SHOATHAND REFORTER Blasse (106) 471-3462 4, New Macidoo 4710.1

Page _____6__

A. I am.

MR. BUELL: Are the witness' qualifications acceptable?

MR. STAMETS: They are.

Q (Mr. Buell continuing.) Referring you to what has been marked for identification as Applicant's Exhibit Number One, would you please explain to the Examiner what this exhibit shows?

A. This is a seismic interpretation of the
Devonian formation in -- located in north Lea County in
Townships 10 and 11 South, Ranges 36 and 37 East, a portion
of those townships, showing a 50-foot contour interval, and
it's a scale of 1 inch/2000 feet.

14 Q And could you identify for the Examiner
15 the proposed location of the well the Applicant seeks to
16 drill in this case?

A. The applicant wishes to drill a well in Section 6, 11 South, Range 37 East, in the extreme northwest corner of that section, 100 feet from the west line and 330 feet from the north line.

21 Q. And how was this location picked?
22 A. Well, the location is based on the seismic
23 interpretation I did and is a compilation of several sets of
24 data that I interpreted for my client, Read and Stevens, or
25 for Read and Stevens, and others, I should say.

LY WALTON BOYE RED SHOATHAND REPORTE 222 BLINGA (605) 471-34(2 Po, New Mazico 37391 1

2

3

5

6

7

8

17

18

19

Q. And what data did you use to --Well, the data specifically in the drill A. site area, I used a seismic line that was done by Dawson 3 Geophysical for Tom Ingram in 1968 and subsequent to that, examining that data and other data, I ran two seismic lines, 6 contracting Teledyne Exploration to run two seismic lines, 6 7 one noted on the map as LCH No. 1 and the other located --8 noted on the map as LCH No. 2. The data shot in 1968 was shot with 9 10

dynamite as the energy source. The data shot in 1978, which is the Teledyne data marked LCH 1 and 2, used a vibroseis (1930) energy source.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. McMillan, I see Line No. 2, LCH Line 2, starting in Section 5. Could you tell me where Line No. 1, LCH Line No. 1 would be?

16 It starts in Section 7 in the same township. A. 17 MR. STAMETS: Okay, I see it, yeah. 18 And it proceeds north through the Gulf A. 19 Prior in Section 34, 10, 36.

20 Would you explain to the Examiner the Q. 21 difference in reliability of the 1968 seismic work as opposed 22 to that in 1978?

23 Well, in my opinion, the 1968 data was Α. 24 shot using a technique that we don't use now, at least we don't use in this area, which fourfold common depth point

WALTON BOY

11

12

13

14

15

1 stack.

•	
2	Q. What does that mean?
3	A. Well, that means that there are four re-
4	cording points and four energy source points and those four
5	different points are added together by use of the computer
6	to have the energy have one common depth point as the
7	source as the reflecting point. So we have four we
8	add four different recording points, four different source
9	points, we add those four together to get one common depth
10	point. Now that's what we did in 1968, or that's what was
11	done in 1968 by Dawson Geophysical.
12	In 1978 we used twelvefold common depth
13	point, or as we call it, CDP. We had twelve energy sources
14	and twelve recording points, and those twelve points were
15	added together to get the one common depth point.
16	The purpose of a common depth point stacking
17	is to maximize signal and minimize noise and in my opinion,
ั้ย	the twelvefold does a much better job of maximizing the
19 .	signal and minimizing the noise than does fourfold.
20	Q. Would it be fair to say that the twelvefold
21	method provides more reliable information?
22	A. That's my opinion.
23	Q. And as the bottom line.
24	A. That is my opinion that the reflection
25	quality is far superior at the Devonian level on the twelvefold

SALLY WALTON BOYD CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 303.0 Plats Blance (101) 171-3442 Bante Po, Now Mexico 17101

1

ŝ

than it is on the fourfold.

1

4

5

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

2 Q, Now, based upon your interpretation with the seismic information, did you have an opportunity to cor-3 relate the seismic interpretation with any existing wells in the area?

A. We tied to a number of wells. We tied to the specifically, the closest well we tied to was the Gulf No. 1 Crier in Section 34. We tied to the Magnolia Dickenson in Section 33. We tied to the Ingram Well located in Section 1 of 11 South, 36 East.

What -- based upon the contours that have Q. been interpreted here, what is the degree of accuracy of these contours based upon the seismic information?

Well, the best answer that I can give you A. is that the geophysicist likes to think he's plus or minus 16 50 feet; however, with close well ties and with high quality data, it's my opinion, and this is what I conveyed to my client when i recommended drilling the test, that with the twelvefold data I am predicting a 25-foot, 25 feet would be -plus or minus, would be as close as you could reasonably hope for.

Why did you recommend this proposed Ô. drilling location in Section 6, which would be 100 feet from the west line and 330 feet south of the north line? Because based on the best data, and I want A.

			Page10
		1	to emphasis that the twelvefold CPD data, LCH Lines 1 and 2,
		2	is the best data, based on the best data that is the optimum
		3	location.
		4	Q And let me ask you why geologically speaking
	-	5	you feel this is the best location.
		6	A. Well, because it's the in my opinion,
		7	after examining the data and making the picks on the data and
		8	adjusting the data for velocity variations, this ends up to
		. 9	be the high point.
	OYD ONTER 1-3403	10	Q. In other words, this is the best geological
	NO REP NO REP (101) 471	11	point available.
\square	NALT Hortha Ianica (1 New M	12	A. It's the best geophysical point and so
• • •	LLY V TIFIED S Plaza II Unita Fo.	13	further, it's the best geological point.
	SA Second	14	Q. All right.
		15	A. Since this is a geophysical prospect.
		16	Q. Referring you to what has been marked as
		17	Exhibit Number Two is there anything else you'd like to
		18	add on Exhibit Number One?
		19	A. Not that I can think of.
		20	Q. Would you refer to that and explain to the
		21	Examiner what that shows?
		22	A. Well, this is a draw cross section and I'd
\bigcirc		23	like to say first, for the record, that this was prepared
		24	by Edward K. David in consultation with me, and it is a well
		25	log cross section going through the Gulf Crier to the pro-
		il.	

See and the second

age _____ ege

2 Section 1. I believe that's 11, 36. 3 And does that bear out, or tend to corre-0 4 late your seismic information? 5 Well, this is the information that we had A. 6 to, in order to make the seismic map. 7 Q. Mr. McMillan, would you recommend, based 8 upon what information is available to you from correlations 9 with other wells in the area, as well as your seismic in-10 formation, would you recommend drilling in Section 1 off-11 setting Section 6 to the west? 12 I think that the optimum location is in A. 13 Section 6. If you were to drill in Section 1, in my opinion 14 your risk is higher. 15 Significantly higher? Q. 16 Α. Well, we're talking about having this --17 let me go through the reasoning for this. 18 The high point that I've mapped on the 19 best data has a datum of a -8260. The Gulf Crier Well, 20 which produced something slightly over 155,000 barrels of 21 oil out of the Devonian and then watered out, we would be 22 34 feet high to that well. 23 If we had a plus or minus 25 feet limit 24 of error, then we would come into the datum, and let's say 25 we were on the low side, which I might add that's what all

posed location and south to the Tom Ingram No. 1 Grannie in

Y WALTON BOYD D EHORTHAND REPORTER D BHDDER (001) 411-3443 Pe, New Mexico 37301

Page _____1

1 geologists accuse geophysicists of doing, we were to come in 2 on the low side, we'd be 82 -- that's 85, or 9 feet high to 3 the well, to the well that's watered out.

Q That's the Gulf Crier Well up in Section 34?

A. Yes, and it certainly runs considerable risk by -- even if you came in at that datum you'd run a considerable risk to it tight, because you'd only be 9 feet above the water,

Q. Whereas, you believe that you were in the vicinity in this area of 34 feet above the water?

Well, I'm saying -- I'm giving the worst

13 case.

5

7

8

9

10

11

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Uh-huh.

A.

Q.

Q.

A. The worst case is if we missed that 25 feet low we're only going to be 9 feet above the water, so when you're dealing with this kind of thing and you recognize the limit of error of the seismic tool, you've got to drill your best location. You can't spend, and it's my opinion that this well will cost in excess of \$700,000 to drill and equip, you can't spend that kind of money without drilling the absolute best location.

Okay.

A. And I might add that when this project -when I worked on this project, I was very emphatic with my

Y WALTON BOY ED SHORTHAND REPORT Manual (145) 471.45

1 client that you've got to drill this location. You've got 2 to get up close to that line and drill there or don't do it. 3 0. Okay. Mr. McMillan, is it your opinion ٨ that the granting of the application would prevent waste, 5 protect correlative rights, and avoid the unnecessary 6 drilling of high risk oil wells? 7 I think the answer is yes. A. 8 Were Exhibits One and Two prepared by you Ô. 9 or under your supervision at your direction? 10 A. No, Exhibit Two was prepared in consulta-11 tion with Mr. David. His office is across the hall from 12 me, and who I've worked on a number of projects with. 13 Exhibit Number One was prepared by me. 14 Okay. Q. 15 MR. BUELL: I would move the admission of 16 Applicant's Exhibits Number One and Two. 17 MR. STAMETS: Without objection they will 18 be admitted. 19 MR. BUELL: I have nothing further of this 20 witness. 21 MR. STAMETS: Are there questions of the 22 witness? 23 MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, I have some. 24 MR. STAMETS: Mr. Kellahin. 25

(WALTON BOYE D SHORTHAND REPORTE D Bhurch (605) 471-340 Pe, New Maxico 773-01

1		
2		CROSS EXAMINATION
3	BY MR. KELLAHIN:	
4	Q.	Mr. McMillan, did you prepare the Devonian
5	structure map upo	on which the seismic information has been
6	composed?	
7	Α.	Well, I picked all of the points, yes.
8	Q.	The structural contours on the Devonian,
9	A.	Oh, yeah, I contoured the map.
10	Q.	You contoured the map. That's what I
11	wanted to underst	and. Mr. David didn't contour this map.
12	А.	I don't believe he did. It's been about
13	a year, but I'm a	lmost positive that I that I did this.
14	This looks like m	y
15	<u>Q</u> .	The information you used, Mr. McMillan,
16	to prepare this e	xhibit is information compiled up through
17	what period of ti	me?
18	А.	Through 12-5-78. I might say that that
19	little dashed lin	e there that goes around Sections 1 and 6
20	Q.	Yes, sir, I'm getting ready to ask you
21	about that line.	
22	A.	Yeah, that well, that line, I didn't
23	put that one on.	Okay?
24	Q.	That's what I'm trying to find out.
25	А.	All right.
ų		

SALLY WALTON BOYD CERTIFRED SHORTHAND REPORTER 2029 Flaira Blance (501) 471-3463 Barta Po, New Meridoo 87501

ĺ

\frown		1	0. What is your understanding of that dashed
		2	line? What is that on there to represent?
		3	A. Well, the assumption is made since the
		4	Gulf Crier watered out, that that is the oil/water contact.
		5	Q. Let me let me clarify that. The Gulf
		6	Crier Well watered out at some particular depth.
		7	A Out of the Devonian, the map you're looking
		8	at.
		9	Q. Right, at the Devonian, and that dashed
	YD arrea 101	10	line would represent what could be assumed to be the oil/
	N BO D NEPO 111- 111- Xioo F71- Xioo F71-	11	water contact contoured in Sections One and Six.
\bigcirc	ALTO Defihan Defihan Company Defihan	12	A. I think that's a reasonable assumption,
·		13	yes.
	SAL CERTI Sun Sun	14	Q. But you didn't do that?
		15	A. No, but I did look at the records of the
		16	Gulf Crier and noted that it watered out.
		17	And, you know, that would be
		18	
		19	
		20	
		21	Q the way it's outlined there?
		22	A. Oh, I think that's about the way I'd put
		23	it.
ر ا		24	Q Okay. What did that Gulf Crier produce
		25	in its total life from the Devonian, Mr. McMillan?
		-	A. Let's see if I can give you an exact
			n (1997)

...

1

...

•

1	let's see, I believe it's on the cross section 156,548
2	barrels of oil. Mr. David added that up but that's about
3	what my memory of it was.
4	Q Did you that Gulf Crier Well is on the
5	cross section, isn't it?
6	A. Yes, uh-huh.
7	Q. How many feet of net pay in the Devonian
8	is attributable to the production from the Gulf Crier Well?
9	A. Let me see, it looks like it's about 14
10	feet and I think that at one time I looked over those drill
11	stem tests, and I think it pretty well confirmed that.
12	Q All right.
13	A. Well, it would be it would be less than
14	16 feet because they ran a drill stem test over the zone
15	and they did recover some water, and it Mr. David has
16	shown it at about 14 feet, and I maybe 13 or something
17	like that.
18	Q. Okay. What does the porosity show?
19	A. Well, just looking at the log, looking at
20	the drill stem test information specifically, you'd have to
21	assume good porosity. It flowed 138 barrels of oil in 4
22	hours. That's pretty good porosity.
23	Q What, 7 percent, is it?
24	A. I cannot calculate porosities. I don't
25	know, but I can tell you that if you flow 138 barrels in 4

SALLY WALTON BOYD CENTIFIED SHONTHAND REPONTER 2028 Parke Bander (505) 471-5462 Sante Po, Now Marton 57801

ĺ

hours it's real good.

All right. Have you made any volumetric Q. 3 calculations on the acreage drained by that Gulf Crier Well? A. The answer is that I have not. There have been some made but I have not. The hatched circle that we've been talking Q.

about --

1

2

4

6

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Α.

Α.

Uh-huh.

-- in Sections 1 and 6, does that represent Q. the Devonian reserves after the Gulf Crier Well had completed producing from the Devonian? That's what it reflects, isn't ìt?

> Yeah, I think that's the assumption, that -A. Q. Okay.

That the Gulf Crier has moved the oil/water A. contact up so that you can't go in there and drill a well flat to the Gulf Crier and hope to have a commercial producer, or you're going to have to be awfully lucky if you do.

Okay. Now I assume from your testimony Q. that the Dawson seismic information that's platted on -- on the exhibit, you've ignored that information, have you?

> Oh, no, I haven't ignored it. Α.

That's been included in here. Q.

The Dawson Line No. 1, which is shot points

			Page 18
		1	140 through I think it's one-seven no, we show one-one on
		2	the map, it's included, and certainly is an integral part of
		3	the interpretation, but the Dawson data is, as I explained
		4	earlier, Mr. Kellahin, is just not the quality of the of
		5	the Teledyne data.
		e	Q. If you'll bear with me, I would like to go
		7	through the LCH Line No. 1 and pick out the shot points.
		8	A. Okay.
		9	Q We start down there with shot point No. 5,
	OVD PONTER PONTER	10	is it?
\sim	NON B AND REI Metter	11	A. Yes, sir.
\sim	WALT BHOATH Bhaca	12	Q. And then it goes up to the north to No. 10
	SALLY CERTIFIED (CERTIFIED (Sauta Fo	13	and then you get a shot point 15 and then 20 and then 25, and
	SAL CENTI Band	14	then it goes up into Section 34 to be shot point 30, is that
		15	right?
		16	A. Uh-huh.
		17	Q All right. What is the footage location
•		18	of shot point 25 from the west and north lines of Section 6,
		19	can you tell me that?
		20	A. I don't have an engineer scale so I can't
		21	tell you. I can give you a pretty good guess.
		22	Q. Can you approximate what that is?
\mathbf{O}		23	A. Oh, it looks to me like it's about 700 feet
		24	from the west line and about 1000 feet from the north line.
		25	I can give you a better answer if that's just an eyeball.

1

のないので、人気のない

19

1 Q. Now going from east to west across the plat if you pick up the LCH line two, we start at that point, with 2 3 shot point 60. We then hit 55, 50, 45, 40, and then there's a shot point 35. 5 A. Uh-huh. 6 What's the location of that shot point? 7 A. That is about 150 feet from the west line 8 and about 400 feet from the north line. I really need an 9 engineer's scale again to pin it down. I would say 450, 10 probably, if my memory serves me correctly, it's 450. 11 So the -- you said 450? Q. 12 A. Yes. 13 So the proposed unorthodox location is Q. 14 going to be some 50 feet closer to the west line than shot 15 point 35 and some 120 feet farther north than shot point 35. 16 Based on the geology I certainly wouldn't Α. 17 object to 150 feet location and a 450 location. 18 Do you believe that an unorthodox location 0. 19 at 450 from the north line and 150 from the west line, would 20 put you in about the same position structurally as -- as the 21 requested unorthodox location? 22 Uh-huh. Α. 23 Where would a standard location in Section Q. 24 6 put you? Well, it would put you --A.

NLTON

Q. A standard location would be 330 out of the corner.

A. Well, I guess it would put -- you see, there's a line 4 that is some other data that -- there is a point on that line 4 that I don't consider very reliable, and that data is data that I checked and do not have -- I haven't been able to recheck, so I'm not putting a lot of faith in that data, but I am putting faith in the data that -- the other data, would look like it would be -- based on my best opinion, I'd say it would be 10 feet low to the location that I suggested.

All right. A standard location, the closest Q. standard location would be 10 feet lower than the 100 foot location, 100 feet from the west line?

> Correct. Correct. A. Q. Okay.

A. And therein lies the problem. If you've got -- if you're 25 feet low, and I think that -- and I feel strongly that this prospect will tie. I probably in retrospect can give you a better answer, but based on my experience, I think that the limit of error is plus or minus 25 feet for this data. If that's the case, then we would be, according to the best of my calculations, we'd be 1 foot low to the Gulf Crier if we drilled there.

At the standard location?

2

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Q.

	1	A. Yes. If you drilled a standard location,
	2	then you'd be 1 foot low if you mistied on the bottom side
	3	of the plus or minus 25 feet.
	4	Q. What would be the boundary of the 49-acre
	5	proration unit in Section 6? Do you know what the footage
	6	distances are on each side of that?
~	7	A. I think Mr. Buell is going to have to
	8	answer that question.
	9	Q. My question is, Mr. McMillan, what portion
ONTER 1-2462 7501	10	of the requested non-standard proration unit is going to be
ND REP.	11	potentially productive from the Devonian?
SHORTHAND Blanca (695 . Now Mex	12	A. Boy, I'd have to have an engineer's scale
CENTIFIED S 1026 Plaza E Sauta Po.	13	to figure it out.
	14	Q. You've not studied
	15	A. I guess we could draw one.
	16	Q. You've not studied that specifically to
	17	determine what portion of this proration unit is productive?
	18	A. No.
	19	Q. Okay.
	20	MR. STAMETS: Let me ask a question while
	21	we're right at that point.
	22	What acreage is proposed to be dedicated
	23	to this well? Would it be the west half of the southwest
	24	quarter of Section 6, or what would be the southwest quarter
	25	of Section 6?
	1	

SALLY WALTON BOYD

Į

Page

22

1 MR. BUELL: I believe it's Lots 4 and 5 and 2 6, I believe. If this were a standard -- if this were a 3 Α. standard section, it would be the northwest northwest. 4 5 MR. STAMETS: Yeah, okay, but basically 6 what we've got is the south half of a section here, so it 7 would be the 49-acre tract that is the northwestmost in the 8 partial section. 9 MR. BUELL: Correct. And if it's going 10 to become a rectangular shape, it would have a north/south 11 axis. 12 MR. NUTTER: Dick, there's a little lot 13 up in the extreme northwest corner that's 14.75 acres. 14 MR. STAMETS: Uh-huh. 15 MR. NUTTER: And then the lot immediately 16 south of that has 34-something. 17 MR. STAMETS: So there are two lots --18 MR. NUTTER: And they add up together to î9 make 49.33. 20 MR. STAMETS: Okay. 21 (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Mr. McMillan, Q. 22 I'd like to show you what I've marked as Tenneco Exhibit 23 Number One, and ask you if you can identify that? 24 Yeah, this is a report I did in connection A. 26 with this map.

LY WALTON BOYI FIED SHOATHAND REPORTE MAZA BADICA (505) 471-24 14 Fe, New Mexico 27501

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, I'd like to move the introduction of Tenneco Exhibit One into evidence. MR. STAMETS: That will be admitted.

If you'll turn to the second page of that 0. report, Mr. McMillan, you've indicated that shot point 35 had approximately 34 feet of additional structure to the Gulf Crier.

A.

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Correct.

You also go on to recommend that the Q. Devonian test be drilled at a location 450 feet from the north line and 150 feet from the west line. Is that still your testimony?

That's what I recommended. Mr. David **A.** recommended 100 and 330, and I don't think there's enough difference, as I testified earlier, so I'd go for 150 and 450.

Where would a location in Section 1, 330 0. out of the north and east corners of that section, where would that place you on the Devonian structure?

Well, you know, if you look at the map, and A. you consider the Dawson data, you'd say you're going to be high, but if you consider the Dawson data is of poor quality, and that you need to rely on the LCH data, which I did, and I think the report -- let me go back to the report, since

WALTON BOY

you've introduced it, I think I discuss that data quality. The CP on the Dawson, or the CDP, which is common depth 2 point, shot by Dawson is considered good at the Abo and Bough C levels and fair at the Devonian. The data quality of the GSI, which is that stuff further north, or the data further north, and the Teledyne data is considered excellent on all horizons. So I rate the Devonian on the Dawson data as fair and on the LCH lines, or the Teledyne, which are synonymous, as excellent at the Devonian horizon.

And that's what you've got to go back to, is what you think the best data is.

12 But you used that data in drawing the Q. 13 contour lines for the Devonian structure.

A. That's right, but I didn't use it when I selected the location.

But your structure map shows that the top Q. of the -- this Devonian anomaly is going to be at a depth of 8250.

If you believe the Dawson data. If you A. believe that the -- if I believed that the Dawson data were excellent, which I didn't say in the report, I said it was fair. If you believe the Dawson data were excellent, you would, but you know, I sat down with that data and looked over it and sweated over a location, and said that's where you ought to drill.

1

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page

Q And after doing so, Mr. McMillan, then you drew the structure map.

A. No, no. No, no. I drew the structure map,
 I picked the seismic cross section, drew the structure map,
 looked at all the data, and said that's the best spot.

Q At that point you didn't re-draw the structure lines to show the top of this Devonian anomaly to be farther into Section 6.

A. I honored all the data but you see, in any kind of seismic interpretation it's a judgment thing, and my judgment, based on nineteen years of experience, was that's the place you ought to drill.

Q. What is the top of the Devonian anomaly in here? What do you think the depth of that is?

Mell, the way I have it mapped, and as I pointed out earlier, we're talking about, in my opinion, that we ought to tie within plus or minus 25 feet, I would say that it's probably -8260 at shot point 35.

Q. What percentage of this Devonian anomaly is outside of Section 6, or outside of the 49-acre proration unit?

A I would say it depends on how you approach the problem. If we're saying that the best data indicates the high point is at 35, then I guess you'd have to do a volumetric study, which I haven't done.

ALLY WALTON BOYD TIPEED SHORTHAND REPORTER PERES BADON (501) 411-3442 ADDA Do, Now MoxLoo 57501 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

If you just take that line that Mr. David's drawn in there, oh, I'd say about a fourth of it.

Q A fourth of it is going to be in Section -in the proration unit.

A. I'd say that's the minimum, but you understand that the high point, in my opinion, based on my examination of the geophysical data, is there at shot point 35, so it -- that may not be the exact numbers. I would guess, if anything, it would be more than that, but that's -- I can't give you a better answer than that.

Q. Based upon your geophysical study of this area, Mr. McMillan, what is going to be the drainage pattern for the proposed well if drilled at the requested location?

N. Well, I haven't qualified myself as an engineer, although I do quite a bit of geological work, so if you'll accept my testimony on that basis, I'll give it to you.

Q. I'd be interested in what your opinion is.
A. Well, I think you're going to drain out of

6 and 34 and 1.

Q. Do you have an estimate of what portion of the production from the proposed well is going to come out of Section 1?

A. I really don't, and I, you know, it would depend on what happened in Section 1. I don't think anybody

Y WALTON BOYE D SHORTHAND REPORTE D Shader (465) 471-24 Pe, New Marico 273-01 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page _____

1 can give that answer.

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Q. Do you know whether Read and Stevens proposes to drill a well in Section 1?

A I don't know.

Q Do you know what the ownership of the Section 1 and Section 6 are?

A. I think that the attorney has that. You know, and I want to give you the most honest answer that I can on whether they'll drill it or not, when I say I don't know, you've got to see how the well performs. Okay?

11 Q Let me ask you this. Is not Read and
12 Stevens the majority working interest owner in Section 1?

A. I'm not absolutely familiar with all the numbers. I'd rather the attorney answer that question. He's got them.

Q. Have you recommended to Read and Stevens
 that they locate a Devonian test in any portion of Section 1?
 A. In this kind of prospect you drill your
 best location and then you look at it and then you go from
 that.

Q What does the proposed Devonian test at this location, what's that going to cost, do you know?

A. I have not seen the AFE but based on other experience I have in the area, and also on conversations with Read and Stevens, it's going to cost in excess of \$700,000.

LLY WALTON BOYD IPED SHORTHAND REPORTER PALE BLOCK (005) 471-2403 Dist Pe, New Mardoo 47301 Q. And what's the current oil price that the operator will realize from this well?

A It's either \$29.50 or \$30.00, somewhere in
there, depending on what Congress does to the oil industry.
It could reduce that price significantly.

Q Have you made any calculations to determine what volume of oil production from the Devonian is going to be necessary in order to pay out this well?

A. I don't know what all the royalty burdens
are, but I can give you a horseback guess, assuming an 80
percent royalty. You're talking about, oh, probably 30or 35,000 barrels. That would be with 80 percent royalty.

Q. Okay. Exhibit Number One introduced by Tenneco shows that Mr. David has made some reservoir calculations, some volumetric calculations, and indicates a million barrels of oil to be recovered from thid Devonian anomaly. Do you agree or disagree with that estimate?

Well, I told you that earlier.

MR. BUELL: Mr. Examiner, I'm going to object finally. We tendered this witness as a geophysicist for interpretation. He's been asked for geology, reservoir engineering, economics, and prediction of the Federal government, and I think we're going a little far afield.

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. McMillan has made certain conclusions and he's reached the assumption that a pro-

LLY WALTON BOYD PRED SHOATHAND REPORTED Park Banda, (541) 411-916 ats 70, New Mexico 87101 1

2

8

7

8

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

A.

posed location as requested by the operator is going to be 1 2 the best one, and I want to determine the extent of his knowledge and upon what he bases those conclusions. 3 MR. STAMETS: I don't believe that Mr. 5 McMillan is the source for the million barrel figure and I 6 don't believe it is appropriate to cross examine him on that. (Mr, Kellahin continuing.) I don't believe 7 Q. you've told us where a standard location 330/330 from the 8 9 north and east lines of Section 1 would place you on this 10 Devonian structure. 11 A. Well, it would place you between the 8260 12 datum and the 8285, along that line of traverse on LCH No. 2. 13 assuming that we tied the map. 14 You see, when you make a seismic interpre-15 tation you also, in addition to picking the records, you 16 make a velocity interpretation, and the velocity interpreta-17 tion was just applied to those points that are shown on the 18 map. 19 Do you have a recommendation to the Examiner 0. 20 with regards to a penalty factor to be assessed against this 21 well to offset the advantage in location? 22 I certainly wouldn't. A. 23 Do you think it protects the correlative 0 24 rights of the working interest owners and the overriding 25 royalty interest owners in Section 1 to place a well in Sec-

WALTON BOYD SHOATHAND REPONTEI Blanca (805) 471-245 0, New Merico 579.01

Page ______30_____

tion 6 100 feet from the section line?

A. Well, let me put it this way. If you were to drill a 330 location from the north and west of Section 1, and I miss that 25 feet limit of error that I've discussed several times, and you got a dry hole because you were one foot low to the Gulf Crier, then nobody is going to benefit and there will never be any other drilling in that vicinity. Just based on my experience in the exploration business, I would say that you got the best chance to find the oil by drilling it. That's the -- that's the spot that I said is the best. So therefore, if you don't drill there, I don't think you ought to drill anywhere.

So I don't ---

Q. The closest standard location would be 330 from the north and west lines of Section 6, and you're telling me that a standard location runs a substantial risk of en-countering water.

A. I'm saying that your odds are increased by getting 10 feet higher.

Q A portion, then, of the proposed non-standard proration unit is not going to be productive in the Devonian.
 A. Go over that one again, please.
 MR. BUELL: I don't understand it.
 Q You're concerned about the oil/water contact in Section 6.

Y WALTON BOYL ED SHORTHAND REPORTE LY, New Mexico (515, 113-24) P. New Mexico (517-24) 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

31

1 A. Yeah. You've not scaled out where the 49-acre Q. 2 non-standard proration unit is, and I'm trying to find out 3 where you anticipate that oil/water contact to cut through 4 5 the non-standard proration unit. 6 My point is, I want to know how many non-7 productive acres you're going to dedicate to this well. 8 A. Well, I'll just have to scale it off. I can give this statement; that most of it, certainly, most 9 10 of the northwest portion of 6 that would -- is this 49-acre 11 proration unit that we're talking about, would be above the 12 oil/water contact if the map tied the way I've got it mapped. 13 MR. STAMETS: While we're on this point, 14 with your 25-foot variation, it could easily all be productive, 15 right? 16 That's right. If you were 25 feet higher 17 than the map, then certainly quite a bit more of 6 would be 18 productive. 19 MR. STAMETS: Do you feel like it would be 20 possible to say with any degree of certainty that any part 21 of the proposed proration unit was not productive? 22 Not with an absolute degree of certainty. A. 23 If that's the question, the answer is no. 24 MR. STAMETS: Okay, thank you. 25 (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Mr. McMillan, I **n**
have one last question.

How else are the owners in Section 1 going 2 to be able to compensate for the location requested by Read 3 and Stevens except to do -- except to drill a Devonian test 100 feet from the east line and 330 from the north line in Section 1?

Well, I -- I would say this. I guess they A. would have to wait till the well was down before they could make that decision about how they could best protect their -or get their oil out.

11 Ò. Yep. If the well does produce from the 12 Devonian and confirms your opinion that there is Devonian 13 production, as indicated on your plat, then how are those interest owners going to protect themselves, unless the Commission penalizes the production of the Read and Stevens well? Or an offset well is drilled at a similar location?

A. Well, again, I think I'd almost have to be a petroleum engineer to answer that question for you, and I'd also have to wait until the well was down and evaluate the well, and then I think any decision I would make on that would be after consultation, after examination of the logs and structural position and the seismic, and all the data we got, and after I -- after I did that and sat down with the engineer, then I would decide where to drill, or whether or not to drill.

4

5

7

R

ĝ.

10

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

MR. KELLAHIN: I have nothing further.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Mr. McMillan, in response to one of Mr. Q. Kellahin's questions I believe you said that with a well at the proposed location, and even at your alternate location, there would be drainage into Section 6 from Section 1 and probably Section 34?

Well, I'm not a petroleum engineer and I A. don't want to mislead the Commission, but I think that the answer to that is obvious on its face, and it's yes.

13 Okay. Now, Mr. McMillan, in the absence Q. 14 of good information as to productive acreage, the Division 15 very often restricts the production or the allowable on wells 16 that have crowded the line, so to speak, by utilizing a for-17 mula that assigns an allowable based on kind of a three-phased approach. In one instance they calculate the amount of drainage, additional drainage outside the proration unit resulting from moving the location over. This is just simply done by drawing, in this case, the 40-acre circle on the map and then drawing another 40-acre circle, seeing the additional drainage. And then just a simple numerical calculation how much closer the well is to the line. Thus, if a well in this case, you're not going to be any closer to a line than

1 you're allowed on the north-south line, so there is no 2 penalty there. You're, let's say you were halfway to the line 3 on the west side, that would be 50 percent factor there, and just for the heck of it, let's say you drain another 10 5 acres outside your proration unit, that would be a 25 percent penalty there. 7 You add those three up and divide by 3 and 8 come up with an allowable factor which would be somewhere 9 between 50 percent and 25 percent in this case. 10 Do you know of a -- can you think of a 11 better formula for penalizing production? 12 Mr. Examiner, I'm just not really familiar Ά, 13 with it, honestly not, and I don't know --14 Do you have anything better to offer than Q. 15 that, let's say. 16 No, I don't. A. 17 Okay. Q. 18 MR. STAMETS: Are there any other questions 19 of this witness? He may be excused. 20 Do you have anything further, Mr. Buell? 21 MR. BUELL: I have one other witness. 22 Call Mr. Richard Gifhorn. 23 24 25

1 RICHARD GIFHORN 2 being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon 3 his oath, testified as follows, to-wit: 6 DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. BUELL: 6 7 Would you please state your name, sir? Q. 8 λ. Richard Gifhorn. 9 Mr. Gifhorn, by whom are you employed, Q, 10 where and in what capacity? 11 A. Eastman Whipstock. I'm a Marketing Repre-12 sentative in Midland, Texas. 13 And you have not previously testified Q. 14 before the Commission --15 A. No --16 Q. -- or one of its examiners. 17 -- I have not. A. 18 Would you explain to the Examiner some of Q, 19 your educational/work background? 20 Okay, I have 96 semester hours in marketing A. 21 from Stephen F. Austin State University. I have 80 hours 22 of directional drilling classroom training from Eastman 23 Woodstock in Houston, I have 40 hours of directional survey 24 training from Eastman Whipstock in Houston, Texas, and I've 25 been employed by Eastman Whipstock for two years. I'm in

35

LY WALTON BOYD ED SHORTHAND REPONTER EX Bhinga (665) 471-2465 A Fe, New Mexico 61561 a supervisory capacity over approximately eight directional
drillers and three surveyors and supervise their work and
also review their work.

Q. Have you proposed a recommended procedure for the proposed well that's the subject matter of this hearing?

A. Yes, sir. I was contacted by Charles Read
 approximately --

Q. Just a minute.

10 A. Is that proposed procedure marked as
11 Applicant's Exhibit Number Three?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Okay, go ahead and explain to the Examinerwhat that shows.

A Okay. I was contacted by Mr. Read approximately a month ago and he told me what his situation was in reference to this well, and he gave me a number of offset wells for me to try to obtain their deviation records and from that see what kind of problems they would encounter. Unfortunately I was only able to come up with one deviation record and that was on the Tom Ingram Well. I ran that through our computers and from that I've come up with this procedure.

According to the Ingram deviation records they had an accumulated displacement of 218 feet. That's

LY WALTON BOYD FED SHOTTHAND REPORTER THE BHUCK (845) 471-342 the P6, New Mexico 87501 5

6

7

8

9

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

assuming if all the angle they had in the hole was going the same direction they would have 218 feet of total accumulative displacement.

Looking at the drilling procedure of Read and Stevens, I recommended that they drill down to 4200 feet, just taking their normal drift indication shots. At any time if their direct indication shot should show a substantial increase over -- over the Ingram well or their cumulative displacement should become more than 100 feet, we would have to run a multi-shot survey.

If not, we would run a gyroscopic multishot survey at 4200 feet, a casing point.

Okay. Then I would recommend that they go back with a regular drilling assembly, packed hole assembly, and drill down to approximately 9000 feet with a nonmag drill collar, again taking just their regular drift indication shots where we can calculate an accumulated displacement towards the lease line, and at that point we'd run another multi-shot survey at 9000, roughly 9000 feet, and determine exactly where the bottom hole location was, tying it back into the survey at 4200 feet.

If they didn't encounter any problems of lease line, just go ahead and drill the TD monitoring the well with non-mag drill collar and an R single shot instrument for direction. At that point, when they did reach total

ALLY WALTON BOYE TIFED SHORTAND REPORTE BEAR BEARDA (446) 411-34 BEAR PLANE MATCO 3134 1

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14.

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

depth, we would run another non-mag multi-shot survey back to tie into the survey at 9000 feet and submit it to the Oil and Gas Commission.

Q. Do you believe that this program would adequately protect and identify the total depth location of this well as keeping it on the east side of the lease line?

A. Yes, sir, according to the New Mexico Oil and Gas Commission, these surveys have to be taken at least 100-foot interval, no more than 100-foot interval, and at that interval you can take surveys every foot but we've found over the years that taking them every 100 feet, that this will give you a true and accurate picture of where your bottom hole location is.

If at some time they should encounter the lease line we could go in with a downhole motor and a bent sub and turn it away from the lease line, get it back to an approximate location under their original drilling site.

Q Mr. Gifhorn, was Exhibit Three prepared by you or under your supervision?

Yes, sir, it was prepared by me.

MR. BUELL: I would move the admission of

Exhibit Number Three.

Α.

MR. STAMETS: Exhibit Number Three will be

admitted.

ALLY WALTON BOY ENTIFIED SHOATHAND REPOR 2021/2022 BANDER (001) 471-3 2021/2022 MANDER (001) 471-3 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

26

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

1

2

3

5

6

7

8

ġ

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Q Mr. Gifhorn, is the sole purpose of your proposal here to make sure that the well bottoms under the surface location or just on the lease?

A. Okay. No, when I was talking with Charles
Read I asked him about this, because he wasn't clear on it
and I wasn't clear on it. When we were talking originally
I discussed with him exactly where he wanted his bottom hole
location at total depth, and he said within a given target
area of 50 feet around this proposed wellbore.

Now, he talked at that time that, you know, they might go across the lease line and then have to kick it back across the lease line back into this section.

I told him at that time I did not know the Oil and Gas Commission's, you know, feelings on that matter, but I know how it is in Texas. They don't particularly like it. They don't like to cross a lease line and then come back. They want you on the lease at all times. Now what the New Mexico Oil and Gas Commission's feelings are, I don't know.

So, but we can -- we can monitor the well to make sure at no time that it crosses the lease line. This -- this will present no undue stress to the operator or

SALLY WALTON BOYD ERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPONTER 2029 BLUCK (601) 411-5461 Sauta Po, New Morton 67501

Page

to our company.

1

2

3

5

6

7

8

â

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

26

Q.

MR. KELLAHIN: May you ask a question? MR. STAMETS: You cortainly may.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q. What is the radius of tolerance for hitting that bottom hole location? You said 50 foot?

A. Well, I would assume that they under normal drilling conditions, if you're drilling a well, an uncontrolled well, and you have, like this Tom Ingram Well, you have 211 feet of total or cumulative displacement, roughly. I would assume that you would probably be within 25 feet of your surface location at that point, at your bottom hole location, because at that low an angle, basically you're creating a spiral, you're spiraling down.

Q So we have a 25 foot radius of tolerance from the surface location?

A Well, like I said, it's hard to say. It could be as little as 2 feet, because you're going down in a spiral, but I would say that at this depth, 12,500 feet, that with no directional drilling methods at all, you will fall within a 50-foot radius of the surface location; that the maximum you'll be displaced is 50 feet in any direction.

So it's possible that using a surface

LLY WALTON BOYD THEE SHORTKAND REPORTER D'Burg Blance (100) 411-3462 Mark Po, Now Maridon 81341

location of 100 feet from the west line and 330 from the north line in Section 6 --

A. Uh-huh.

Q -- that the bottom of this well would be 50 feet from the section line between Section 1 and Section 6.

A That's possible, but it also could be in the other direction, also. A lot of it depends on structure, if there's any structure problems, dip, things of this matter. I've seen wells that -- two adjacent wells, one went northwest and one went southwest. It's hard to say. You just can't say for sure which way. It might -- it very possibly could go towards the lease line. That's why we were contacted. If it does go towards the lease line they want to turn it back away from the lease line.

Q. To insure that you avoid the lease line, wouldn't it be more prudent to drill at a standard location, 330 from the north and west lines?

MR. BUELL: Mr. Examiner, I'm going to object again. This witness wasn't offered for this type of testimony. He was offered to present a drilling program. MR. KELLAHIN: This witness has told me where he's going to bottom this well. I want to find out if he starts at a different surface location if he can keep from draining our acreage.

LY WALTON BOYD FED SHORTHAND REPORTER FEZ SIMDER (595) 411-3463 184 Po, New Xendoo 17501 2

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

Page _____

42

MR. STAMETS: Let's -- let's ask this question. If you were asked to, could you bottom this well within two feet of the surface location?

> I could bottom it within six inches. MR. STAMETS: Okay, that answers --MR. KELLAHIN: Can we have that in the

order?

A.

1

2

3

4

5

ß

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

MR. STAMETS: That answers your question, I believe, Mr. Kellahin.

A If I could just say one other thing for the Commission's -- when Mr. Read first contacted me, he contacted me about drilling this as a directional hole and with the surface location of, I believe, 330, standard location, but bottoming out at this 330 from the north and 100 foot from the west line. And I told him at that time that yes, we could do that, but the cost of doing that is much greater than if we went in and monitored the well and even if we had to turn the well back from the lease line, it would still be cheaper than controlling it as a directional hole.

MR. STAMETS: Any other questions for this witness? He may be excused.

Do you have anything further on direct,

Sumner?

MR. BUELL: We might have one other witness.

Y WALTON BOYE ED SHOMTHAND REPONTE 24 Bhings (601) 411-540 Fe, New Maxico 57501 I doubt it, but if we do it will be a short one.
MR. STAMETS: We'll take about a fifteen
minute recess.
(Thereupon a recess was

to order.

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MR. STAMETS: The hearing will please come

Mr. Kellahin, do you have some direct testimony you would like to put on?

taken.)

MR. KELLAHIN: I'd like to move at this point to dismiss the Applicant's application in this case. It's my opinion and argument that Mr. Buell has failed to prove a prima facie case with three points in mind.

One, there has been no testimony that Read and Stevens is going to be the operator of this well.

He's not, second of all, provided us testimony to show what the ownership of the non-standard proration unit is going to be.

And thirdly, he's failed to establish that the proposed unorthodox location is the preferred location. Mr. McMillan's testimony was that a location 450 feet from the north line and 150 feet from the west line was a comparable location, and that is confirmed by his report to

LLY WALTON BOY FRED SHORTHAND REPORT FALL BLUCK (646) 411-34 Read and Stevens in December of '78, and for those three reasons we move that the application be dismissed.

MR. BUELL: If the Examiner please, I of course will oppose the motion by Mr. Kellahin.

Starting with his last point first, that we have not proven that the 330/100 foot location is the preferred location. I think Mr. McMillan has said several times that it was; that based upon his interpretation of the geophysical data that was the best place to drill this wildcat well under the circumstances.

As far as the ownership question is concerned, it is contained in the application. The allegation is there. It has not been controverted by any response from Tenneco.

And finally, as to the ownership, I believe that is also contained in the exhibits to the application, showing various offset owners and owners of interest, and I believe that is on file with the Commission, and I would ask the Commission and the Examiner to take administrative notice that those matters are contained in this file.

MR. STAMETS: The motion is denied.

MR. KELLAHIN: I'd call Mr. Bill Dixon.

WILLIAM H. DIXON

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

LLY WALTON BOYD IFED SHORTHAND REPORTER Plaza Blanca (606) 471-2465 uta Po, Now Montco 47501 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

A

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

Q. Mr. Dixon, would you please state your name by whom you're employed, and in what capacity?

William H. Dixon and I am employed by
 Tenneco Oil Company in San Antonio, Texas, as the Division
 Geologic Engineer.

Q. Mr. Dixon, have you previously testified before the Oil Conservation Division?

No, I have not.

Q. Would you state for the Examiner when and where you obtained your degree?

A. I obtained a Bachelor of Science in geology from the University of Michigan in 1958 and a Master of Science in geology from the University of Michigan in 1959.

Q. Subsequent to graduation where have you been employed and in what capacity?

A. I've worked for Marathon Oil Company for approximately eleven years in the Research Division in Littleton, Colorado, doing production geology, exploration geology, production development, production engineering, and have been five years with Tenneco in their Mid-Continent

LY WALTON BOYD FED SHORTHAND REPORTER MEX BLINGA (446) 471-3455 (42 Pc, New Mondoo 87301.

1 Division, and also in Midland, and currently in San Antonio. 2 Q. Does the area of responsibility in the San 3 Antonio office of Tenneco include the subject matter of this 4 application? 5 A. Yes, it does. ß Mr. Dixon, have you made a study of and are a 7 you familiar with the engineering and geological facts sur-8 rounding this particular application? 9 A. Yes, I have. 10 MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Dixon as an 11 expert witness. 12 MR. STAMETS: The witness is considered 13 qualified. 14 (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Mr. Dixon, Q. 15 would you commence by telling us what, if any, interest 16 Tenneco Oil Company has in Section 1? 17 ·A. Tenneco Oil has 46.56 mineral acres in 18 Section 1, which are unleased. 19 What portion of Section 1 -- I'm sorry. 0. 20 How many acres are contained in all of Section 1? 21 I believe about 388. A. 22 So what percentage of interest in Section Q. 23 1 does Tenneco have? 24 I haven't calculated it but it would be A. approximately an eighth.

Page _____ 47

Q Approximately twelve, twelve and a half 2 percent? A little less than that; probably ten. 3 A. Do you know who the other working interest Q. 5 owners are in Section 1? 6 A. Yes. I believe those were submitted with 7 the application to the Commission, also. 8 Q, Apart from Tenneco's twelve, twelve and 9 a half percent interest in Section 1, which operator con-10 trols the balance of that section? 11 MR. BUELL: I believe that the witness 12 testified it was something less than ten percent that they 13 owned. 14 MR. KELLAHIN: He said they had an eighth. 15 MR. BUELL: I thought he said it was less 16 than that. 17 It may be somewhat less than an eighth. A. 18 It's 388 acres. I haven't calculated it out but we have 19 46, almost 47 acres, out of that. 20 0. Apart from Tenneco's interest in Section 1 21 what other operator controls the balance of that section? 22 I believe that it's Read and Stevens. Α. 23 Does Tenneco have any interest in Section Q. 24 6? No, sir. A.

/ WALTON BOYD D SHORTHAND REPORTER D SHORT (616) 111-2162 P4, New Medico 111-2162

Page _____ 48_

Q I show you what I've marked as Tenneco
Exhibit Number Two and ask you if you can identify that?
A. Yes. This is the material that was sent
to Mr. Struthers, Production Manager for Tenneco in San
Antonio, the reports by Mr. David and a geophysical report
by Mr. McMillan was also submitted. They were interested at
this particular time in obtaining support for their test in
Section 6.
Q Have you made a study of the information

Q. Have you made a study of the informationpresented to you by Read and Stevens in Exhibit Number Two?A. Yes.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, we'd move the introduction of Tenneco Exhibit Two.

MR. BUELL: I would object to the introduction. There's been no indication that this man has prepared this document, other than the fact that he's reviewed it, and I don't think that he is qualified to testify as to its accuracy, credibility, or any other matters until he's personally participated in its preparation or the supervision of its preparation.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, Mr. Buell misunderstands the rules of evidence. We are introducing this as an admission by the applicant of how they evaluated this particular prospect. It's certainly not our testimony. It comes from the files of Read and Stevens, and

LY WALTON BOYD FED SHORTHAND REPORTER TALE BENCH (665) 471-2462 2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page _____ 4.9

as an admission by the applicant, it certainly is admissable.

MR. BUELL: Mr. Examiner --

MR. STAMETS: Let me ask Mr. Kellahin one

question.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Were these copies of records from Tenneco's

files?

MR. KELLAHIN: Copies of records from Tenneco's files that had been given to them by Read and Stevens in correspondence.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Buell?

MR. BUELL: I believe that I perhaps misunderstand the rules of evidence, but I don't feel alone on that path in this circumstance.

I believe that this is being offered by way of impeachment and if Mr. Kellahin wishes to impeach one of the applicants' witnesses, the material should have been presented to the applicants' witness, not independent of his own witness.

I don't believe it's proper impeachment material at all under these circumstances.

MR. STAMETS: Where are you going with this information, Mr. Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: I'm going to demonstrate to you that their own geologist has made some calculations of the reserves involved, the volumetric calculations and the

Y WALTON BOYD ED SHORTHAND REPORTER VA BADDAA (005) 412-2462

50 1 information used to make those calculations, the structure 2 maps and geology that Read and Stevens used and tendered to 3 Tenneco in order to try to persuade Tenneco that they ought 4 to join or to waive any protest of this particular well. 5 MR. STAMETS: And Mr. Dixon will be simply 6 testifying as to Tenneco's position in evaluation of the 7 material which was furnished to them? 8 MR. KELLAHIN: That's right. MR. STAMETS: By Read and Stevens. 10 MR. KELLAHIN: That's right. 11 MR. STAMETS: We will allow that. 12 (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Now, Mr. Dixon, 13 would you please refer to what I've marked as Tenneco Exhibit 14 Number Three and identify that exhibit for us? 15 Α. This exhibit is strictly a blowup of Read 16 and Stevens structure map. 17 I'm sorry, I can't hear you, Mr. Dixon. Q. 18 It's a blowup or an enlargement of Read A. 19 and Stevens structure map so that we could perhaps see a 20 little better what is happening in this area. 21 What structure map did you blow up? 0. 22 This is the Devonian structure map which A. 23 was contoured. We did not add the geophysics on here; it 24 cluttered it up, but we did contour from the geophysics in these ten foot contours.

WALTON BOYD SHORTHAND REPORTER Blunca (605) 411-2462

1 Q. What portion or what pages from Tenneco's 2 Exhibit Number Two were used to make Exhibit Number Three? 3 A. It would be the third page. What, if any, other information have you 0. 5 added to that exhibit, to Exhibit Number Three? 6 Simply put in ten foot contours, which are Α. 7 the black lines rather than the blue lines, the small black 8 lines. Also added the legal 330/330 location and the ex-9 cepted location. 10 Q. Are there any other Devonian wells in 11 this area? 12 Yes. The Gulf Crier, I believe, as stated A. 13 previously, it produced over 166,000 barrels. 14 What's the current status of that well? Ô. 15 It's plugged. A. 16 Q. Have you examined the volumetric calcula-17 tions that Mr. David used in Tenneco Exhibit Number Two? 18 A. Yes. 19 Do you agree or disagree with the volu-0. 20 metric calculations used by Mr. David? 21 Ά. Assuming that the map is correct, I would 22 have to agree, and that may be a conservative number rather 23 than an optimistic number. Based upon your study, Mr. Dixon, do you 0. have an opinion as to the amount of oil remaining that can

				Page 52
مر		1	be produced from	this Devonian anomaly?
		2	Α.	We would estimate that the well a well
		- 3	drilled here coul	d make as much as 200,000 barrels.
		4	Q	At which location?
· .		5	А.	Well, at a location, hopefully, in Section
т. н. П	e.	6	l would be a bett	er location than in Section 6, if the map
		7	is correct.	
		3	Q.	You misunderstand me. The 200,000 barrels
		9	of oil	
	30YD Porter 71-2463 87501	10	Α.	Right.
	TON I (AND RE (100 A	11	Q	is the potential production from a well
	WAL SHORT Blanca e. New	12	at what location?	
	ALLY ENTFIED 20 Plaza Banta P	13	Ά.	I still am misunderstanding.
	0 7 <u>2</u>	14	Q.	All right, let me ask you this. Do you
		15	have an opinion w	ith regards to the producable reserves from
		16	the Devonian form	ation from a well to be drilled by the
		17	operator at the p	roposed unorthodox location?
		18	А.	It could be as high as 200,000 barrels.
		19	Q.	Do you know or have you been informed by
		20	Read and Stevens	what the anticipated cost of this Devonian
		21	test will be?	
	•	22 22	A	I don't believe so.
		23		MR. STAMETS: I'm getting a little con-
	÷.	24 25	fused here. Let's	s go back to the reserves calculations done
	-	25	by Mr. David. He	indicated on this that there might be 1.168
		."		

·. . .

1

52

-

			Page 5.3
		1	million barrels of oil remaining to be recovered from the
		2	crest of the Devonian seismic closure, and you indicated
		3	that you felt there might even be more than that.
		4	A. Yes, sir, there may be.
		5	MR. STAMETS: Okay, and the proposed un-
· ·		6	orthodox location is pretty near the crest of this Devonian
	~	7	seismic closure, and yet you say that well will only get
		8	200,000 barrels.
		9	A. That's assuming it won't drain the entire
	OYD PATER 1101	10·	structure.
	NO N	11	MR. STAMETS: Okay. All right, and
\odot	WALT HOWTHA	12	A. It could make a million barrels.
	SALLY V CENTIFIED 5 3030 Plaza B Santa Fa.	13	MR. STAMETS: on what basis do you make
		14	the assumption that it would not drain the entire structure?
		15	A. Well, if the structure is as mapped, you
		16	would drill more than one well in the structure.
4 10 - 1		17	MR. STAMETS: And Mr. David did not make
		18	any calculations as to how many wells might be required on
		19	the crest.
		20	A. No, sir.
		21	MR. STAMETS: However, there's not room
		22	for very many wells on the crest. How many do you feel
$\overline{\mathbf{O}}$		23	could be drilled there?
	- - -	24	A. Two.
na a a construction of		25	MR. STAMETS: And this well is only going
a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a a		4	

•

		1
1	to get 200,000	
2	A. It may.	
3	MR. STAMETS: and yet you expect to see	
4	more than a million recovered from the crest.	
5	A. I should have said at least 200,000.	
6	MR. STAMETS: Okay, very good.	
7	A. Okay.	
8	Q. (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Do you have	
9	an opinion, Mr. Dixon, as to the direction of drainage of	
10	the oil to be produced by the proposed well at that location?	
11	A. Well, I would have to agree with the pre-	
12	vious witness that the drainage will be from Section 1 as	
13	well as 6 and 34.	
14	Q. What if any effects will the proposed	
15	location have upon Tenneco's correlative rights?	
16	A. It certainly will drain us.	
17	MR. BUELL: I'm sorry, I didn't hear the	
18	answer.	
19	A. It certainly will drain us.	
20	MR. BUELL: Thank you, Mr. Dixon.	
21	Q. Do you have an opinion as to how Tenneco's	
22	interests and correlative rights can be protected?	
23	A. We would suggest either a legal location	
24	or a really severe penalty for drilling that close to the	
25	lease line.	e constantes e const
•		

SALLY WALTON BOYD CENTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 2010 Plana Blanca (503) 171-2162 Samta Po, Now Maxico 27501

1

Q If the Commission approves the requested location, do you have a recommendation as to what the penalty factor might be?

A. Well, assuming that the well -- let's make
 a couple of assumptions.

Let's assume that the map is correct and the well is high on the structure. If no other well is drilled, it could drain the entire structure. I think we will agree with the drainage. Therefore, if you'll notice on the map, the outside black contour is essentially the oil/water contact. If we assume that the map is correct, then I would suggest that approximately 20 to 30 percent of the reservoir is in Section 6 and the remainder is in Sections 1 and 34, and that the well should be penalized to that extent.

Q. Do you have a specific percentage recommendation with regards to a penalty factor based upon those assumptions?

A. Well, I haven't planimetered the map to find out what the ratios are, but by eyeball, I would say they might have as much as 30 percent of the reservoir and therefore they should be allowed a 30 percent of their production.

Q. Have you made a study of the production and the logs on the Gulf Crier Well in Section 34?

Y WALTON BOYD ED SHORTHAND REPORTER VA BADDOL (01 711-5462 2

3

5

ß

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Have you examined the cross section introduced by the applicant in this case?

> A. Yes, sir, I have.

Yes, I have.

A.

Q.

And what, if any, volumetric calculations 0. have you made with regards to the Gulf Crier Well?

A. The Gulf Crier Well is rather difficult to get porosity on. The log porosity is essentially zero. As a matter of fact, you probably wouldn't normally complete in the Devonian had they not hit the top of the Devonian with DST. If you assume a porosity of 4 percent and a water saturation of 30 percent, bottom hole temperature 168 degrees and a pressure of 6144, also use a formation volume factor of 1.3, which would give you a 500 GOR, the oil in place would be approximately 167 stock tank barrels per acre foot. The drainage area of the Crier No. 1 would be 3190 feet --90 acre feet, I'm sorry.

MR. STAMETS: How many feet?

3,190 acre feet. If we assume an average A. thickness of 9 feet, then the drainage area would have been 354 acres.

If you assume that it was 18 feet, you would have drained 177 acres.

Based upon that information and those cal-Q, culations, Mr. Dixon, do you have an opinion as to whether

8 9

2

3

5

6

7

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

or not Read and Stevens could drill at a standard location in Section 6, 330 feet from the north and west lines, and obtain an economic well?

A. I believe they could. Again, I have to go back to the maps that we're supplied and say that if you contour in the 10-foot contours, you may have as much as 35 feet at a standard location as shown by the green dot and the contours.

Q 35 feet of what?
A. Above the oil/water contact, assuming that that oil/water contact is currently at the top of the Crier No. 1 perforations.

Q. What, if any, other factors have you used to reach your conclusion that a well could be drilled at a standard location in Section 6?

I'm sorry, I dìdn't hear you.

Q. What, if any, other factors have you used to determine your opinion that a well could be drilled at a standard location in Section 6 and still be --

A. I'm afraid I don't understand the question,
 Mr. Kellahin.

All right, let me ask you this.

Would you tell me what factors you have used to reach your conclusion that a well at a standard location in Section 6, 330 out of the corner, would still be an

LY WALTON BOYD FED SHORTHAND REPORTER Plaza Blanda (505) 171-2462 184 Pe, New Marico 27501 1

2

3

4

5

8

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

24

25

A.

0.

58

economic Devonian well?

A.

Q.

1

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Well, I'm assuming that the map is correct. All right.

A. And he has already testified that the map could be off as much as 25 feet. It could be plus or minus, by the way.

Q. Let me ask you this. Do you concur in Mr. McMillan's opinion that there is a variable of 25 feet plus or minus?

A. Yes, I have to; however, I'd also like to state, and I'm not a geophysicist, although we work with them all the time, that with a well as close as the Crier No. 1 is, I would feel a lot better about my geophysical data than I would if I was, say, four miles away from the tie well.

Q. Do you have an opinion as to where you estimate the oil/water contact to be in Sections 1, 6, and 34?

A. You have to assume that the structure is as mapped and assume that the oil/water is the same as it would be in the Crier No. 1, would be the top perforation.

Q. Have you examined the log in the Gulf

Crier Well?

A.

Q.

Yes,

Do you have any information or factors

LLY WALTON BOYD PRED SHONTHAND REPORTER PARE BADGE (616) 411-442 dia Po, New MaxIco 1764

that would lead you to believe that the oil/water contact 2 is other than as depicted on the Read and Stevens Exhibit Number One? 3 À. No, sir. In your opinion, Mr. Dixon, where would 6 0. 6 you place the first well in this area to test the Devonian 7 anomaly? 8 I believe if the map is correct, that I A. 9 would place it at a legal location in Section 1 with a 10 second well, possibly, in Section 6. 11 Was Exhibit Number Three prepared by you Q. 12 directly or under your direction and supervision? 13 A. Yes. 14 MR. KELLAHIN: We'd move the introduction 15 of Exhibit Number Three. 16 MR. BUELL: I would object to Exhibit Num-17 ber Three introduced. He's testified several times that he 18 didn't prepare the contours or anything else and that he's 19 just assumed somebody else did something correctly, and he 20 hasn't prepared this exhibit other than to put one yellow 21 and one green dot on it. 22 MR. KELLAHIN: He prepared that exhibit 23 based upon the applicant's structure map. 24 MR. BUELL: Then it's based on hearsay, Mr. Examiner.

WALTON BOYD SHORTHAND REPORTER Binner (1993) 471-2462 MR. STAMETS: The exhibit speaks for itself and it will be admitted.

MR. KELLAHIN: I have no further questions of Mr. Dixon.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

2

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Q. Mr. Dixon, one question. Looking at Exhibit Number Three, and looking only at Section 6, does the yellow dot provide the owners in Section 6 the greatest opportunity to recover most oil under that tract? Or the greater, I should say, you have two locations.

A. Greater, perhaps. The hazard with the well in its present location is that if the structure is as drawn currently on the map, you're going to leave oil without drilling in Section 1.

Q. Okay, but considering only Section 6, now, I'm not going into Section 1.

A. All right. It certainly enhances the -the well to move it over to the lease line and quote upstructure.

Now does Tenneco have the right to drill

in Section 1?

Q.

A.

û

No, sir.

Who does have?

Y WALTON BOYD ED SHONTHAND REPONTER 24 BYDER (0.01) 171-2462

	. 1	A. Read and Stevens has the leasehold.
	. 2	Q. And your interest there does not allow you
	3	to drill?
	4	A. No, sir, not with 12 percent, or less.
	5	Q. Well, now you say it does not. Is it just
	6	the fact that Tenneco chooses not to drill?
	7	A. Let me put it another way. It wouldn't
	8	be feasible for us to drill a well in Section 1, or economic
	9	for us.
UMTER 1-2462 17601	10	Q The acreage that you talked about, the
410 ME7 696) 47 6extoo 8	11	46.56 acres, is that an undivided interest
New A	12	A. Yes, sir.
centreu oroninanu neronten 1020 Plaza Bla nca (606) 471-446 Santa Fe, New Mexico 8 7591	13	Q in Section 1?
	14	A. Yes, sir.
	15	Q. Okay.
	16	MR. STAMETS: Are there other questions
	17	of this witness?
	18	MR. BUELL: Yes, sir.
	19	
	20	CROSS EXAMINATION
	21	BY MR. BUELL:
	22	Q Mr. Dixon, is it not a fact that you could
	23	obtain a well in Section 1 if you felt that that was a good
	24	prospect, by several remedies?
	25	A. Such as?
	9	

61

SALLY WALTON BOYD CENTIFIED SHONTHAND REPORTER 2020 Place Bandon (201) 671 2462 2010 Place Bandon (201) 671 2462

		rage D.2
	1	Q. Such as compulsory pooling? If you felt
	2	it was a worthwhile prospect?
	3	A. It's possible to do it through compulsory
	4	pooling, yes, sir.
	5	Q. In fact, the well drilled at the proposed
	6	location would either prove or disprove the acreage in Sec-
	7	tion 1, wouldn't it?
	8	A. It probably will.
~	9	Q. So it's really to your advantage to have
OYD ONTER 1101	10	that well there, as far as that angle is concerned.
	11	A. From proving or disproving whether it's
WALT HORTHA Mow M	12	there or not.
There's a	13	Q. And whether Tenneco wants to put money
	14	into this or sit back and ride.
	15	A. I think that, sir, you're alluding to the
	16	fact that you all requested a dry hole contribution or a
	17	contribution to this well from Tenneco?
	18	Q I don't know.
	19	A Well, you have, and company policy is such
	20	that we can't do anything on a development well which is not
	21	drilled on our acreage. That's a fact.
	22	Q So it's company policy that prevents you
	23	from moving
	24	A. That's correct.
	25	Q Ycu've chainedyourself, really, just by the

SALLY WALTON BOYD

63 1 policy. A. Well, we cannot consider wells that are 2 essentially a development well, although I'll admit this is 3 wild, but you're developing off a well that's produced a 4 bunch of oil. 5 6 Q. Uh-huh, and I want to get it in the record 7 one more time that it is your opinion that the proposed unorthodox location in this application is the optimum location 8 to drill on Section 6 for a wildcat well. 9 You want to call it a "develocat"? 10 A. 11 Q. Whatever you want to call it, it is an 12 optimum location. 13 It is an optimal location in Section 6, A. 14 yes, sir. 15 And it's preferable to Section -- to Q. 16 drilling one in an orthodox location. 17 A. Yes, sir. 18 When you -- how did you draw in those a 19 black lines on this map? Freehand? Just followed the con-20 tours? 21 No. Ά. 22 What did you use for a control? 0. 23 I used the seismic points from his other Α. 24 map, which I stated. 25 Did you take into consideration all the Q,

1	
	seismic points that were contained on the exhibit that was
2	supplied to you by Read and Stevens?
3	A. I believe I did.
4	Q. Now how much of the drainage do you feel
5	will be coming presuming that the or assuming that the
6	Commission grants the unorthodox location how much drain-
7	age did you say you felt was coming out of Section 1?
8	A. If that's the only well in there you may
9	drain the entire portion of Section 1.
10	Q And how speculative is that?
11	A. That's about as speculative as your thinkin
12	that you won't drain it.
13	Q. I don't understand the answer. You're
14	speculating right now, aren't you?
15	A. No.
16	Q All right, what do you base that on?
17	A. Well, if the Crier drained as much as it
18	did
19	Q. And how much did it drain?
20	A. It drained, depending on how thick you want
21	to make the reservoir, as large as 354 acres or as small as
22	177 acres.
23	Q. Uh-huh, and it watered out.
24	A Yes, sir, eventually it watered out.
25	Q And how much acreage do you think is over
	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

1.00

		Page
1	in Section 1 t	hat's drainable?
2	А.	Anything inside that first black line is
3	drainable. We	are talking about a water-drive reservoir.
4	Q.	Uh-huh.
5	А.	So it is drainable.
6	Q.	And what was the porosity factor you used
7	looked at our	log?
8	А.	4 percent.
9	Q.	Hasn't there been previous testimony here
10	that the log s	howed 7 percent?
11	A.	I believe the question was asked was it
12	7 percent. I	don't believe the witness said that it was
13	7 percent.	
14	Q.	It was in that area.
15	А.	If you'd like to look at the logs, we can.
16	Q.	They're available.
17		How much drainage also occurs might
18	conceivably oc	cur over in Section 1 would depend on the
19	thickness of t	his anomaly, won't it?
20	А.	Yes, sir, thickness and porosity and per-
21	meability.	
22	Q.	And do you know how thick it is at the
23	various places	?
24	А.	No, sir.
25	Q	As I recall, we've got the contours on the
9		

SALLY WALTON BOYD CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 1010 Plaza Blanca (505) 471-4462 Samta Pe, New Mexico 87161

1

いたか、アチャムためには、いい

hat				
a				
n i				
л 				
11				
ct?				
on?				
Ken Marco (sic) in March of 1979. We have a structure map				
5,				
tly				
11				
5,				

SALLY WALTON BOYD CENTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 2020 Park Bhader (601) 171-3462 Baatu Po, Now Morrico 57601

ł

No. of the

			1
	1	at the time.	
	2	We also have the production in each of the	
	3	wells.	-
	4	Q I don't understand. You gathered that	
	5	information based upon a letter from Read and Stevens?	
	. 6	A. Requesting participation in the well.	
	7	Q And did Mr. Marco draw any conclusions?	
	8	A. Yes, he did.	
	9	Q. And what conclusions did he draw?	
BOYD EPONTER 471-3463	10	A. That the well could easily make 200,000	
	- 11	barrels of oil, would be a realistic ultimate recovery from	
WALTON SHORTHAND I Bhilder (605) 6, New Maric	12	the well drilled for the zone. "A well not drilled on Tenneco	- - -
SALLY SERTFIED 010 Plana Senta F	13	acreage should not gain the right to develop reserves on	
N 2 2	14	Tenneco acreage."	
	15	"It's my recommendation that Tenneco not	
	16	farm out the requested acreage and monitor the area for	
	17	future potential."	
	18	Q. And do what?	
	19	A. Monitor the area for potential future	
	20	drilling.	
	21	Q. So it's Tenneco's position that you just	ري. يويد عدي يا سايين کي
	22	want to sit by and ride	and
	23	MR. KELLAHIN: Objection. That's a mis-	(
	24	statement of what the witness said.	
	25	MR. STAMETS: Sustained.	ALL THE
	31		1.124

•
Q. When you drew these contours on this map, 1 did you make allowances for the 25 feet error that could 2 exist? 3 No, sir, I used the data as it is. A. So you didn't make that allowance? Q. Б A. No. Neither did the people that drew the 6 original map make any allowance for 25 feet. 7 I believe the testimony has been here 8 a several times today, unless you dispute it, that Mr. McMillan 9 says that he considers there to be a 25 foot plus or minus 10 11 error in his information. 12 But his contours follow the data as pre-Α. 13 sented. 14 But he recognizes the possible error; you Q. 15 don't. 16 No, I didn't say I didn't. I say that there A. 17 is possible error and it can be as high as 25 feet. I've 18 already testified to that, sir. 19 But it is your testimony you think an opti-Q. 20 mal location for this type of well is the proposed unortho-21 dox location. 22 That is an optimal location in Section 6, A. 23 yes, sir. 24 MR. BUELL: I have nothing else. 25 MR. STAMETS: Mr. Kellahin?

	1	
	2	REDIRECT EXAMINATION
	3	BY MR. KELLAHIN:
	4	Q. Mr. Dixon, at what location, either the
	5	proposed unorthodox location or the standard location 330
	6	out of the corner, at which location does Read and Stevens
	7	proposed Devonian well pose the greatest damage to Tenneco's
	8	correlative rights?
	9	A. Obviously, 100 feet from the lease line,
OYD 04TER 11-2462 7161	10	is much worse than 330 feet from the lease line.
ON B MD REP Setto 4	11	Q. And what is your recommendation for a
	12	penalty factor to be assessed against Read and Stevens as
SALLY V CERTIFIED 5 1030 Plana Fo.	13	operator for that well in Section 6?
S C C	14	A. I recommend that they be penalized to the
	15	extent that they be granted an allowable of only 30 percent
	16	of their production.
	17	MR. KELLAHIN: I have nothing further.
	18	
	19	RECROSS EXAMINATION
	20	BY MR. BUELL:
	21	Q. If Tenneco wants a 30
:	22	MR. BUELL: Did you want a 30 percent
\sim	23	penalty?
•	24	A. No, 30 percent allowable.
	25	Q. 30 percent allowable?
	-	

Page _____ 70

1 A. Yes, sir. 2 But there are no other protesters and Q. Tenneco owns, depending on what it works out, somewhere be-3 4 tween 10 and 12 percent of Section 1, would you want to make 5 an adjustment in that penalty for what Tenneco is being 6 drained, or allegedly drained, to reflect your actual interest? 7 A. I don't think that that would serve the 8 purpose here. 9 You're the only one objecting. Please Q. 10 answer the question. 11 MR. KELLAHIN: He answered your question. 12 MR. STAMETS: I agree, he answered the 13 question and he answered it no. 14 MR. BUELL: Okay. I have nothing else. 15 MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of this 16 witness? He may be excused. 17 Anything further in this case? Mr. Kella-18 hin? 19 Mr. Buell, did you have anything further 20 you wish to add in this case? 21 MR, BUELL: Nothing else. 22 MR. STAMETS: The case will be taken under 23 advisement. 24 (Hearing concluded.)

LY WALTON BOY FED SHORTHAND REPORTS DATE BENDON (\$ 005) 472-24

REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

SALLY WALTON BO

ED

I, SALLY W. BOYD, a court reporter, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached transcript of Hearing beforethe Oil Conservation Division was reported by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my ability from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.

Sally W. Boyc, C.S.R.

do hereby certify that the foregoing Is a complete record of the proceedings in the Examiner hearing of Case No. 6683 19 79 beard by me on_ Examiner

Oil Conservation Division

XS dramage autside provation unit drainage at unarthoday location 27.9 drainage at Standard Rocation 22.0 5.9

Inainage factor <u>5:9</u> = 14.75% 100.00 14.75 85.25 %

Disdance factors horth - South = 100% East - WEXT 100 = 30.30% Total faceasee Value Factor .85,25

100.00 30,30 215.55 215.55-71.85

Factor = 72 % Cenally = 28 % allowater Calculation 49.33 = 1.23 410 504 40 1.23 72 504 bels top 363 penalized



SANTA FE

ROGER L. COPPLE

ATTORNEY AT LAW

209 EAST MARCY - P. O. BOX 40 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 (505) 982-2515

October 9, 1979

Oil Conservation Division New Mexico Energy and Minerals Dept. P.O. Box 2088 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

Re: Case No. (6683 Application of Read & Stevens, Inc. for Unorthodox Well Location in Section 6, Township 11 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico. New Mexico Oil and Gas Lease No. LG-5613

Gentlemen:

The captioned case was heard on October 2, 1979; and subsequent to that date I received and enclose for filing with other papers in the case the Waiver of Objection and Consent to Order for Unorthodox Well Location executed by Exxon Corporation on October 4, 1979.

Sincerely yours,

ROGER L. COPPLE

RLC/jp w/encl.

- cc: Read & Stevens, Inc. P.O. Box 1518 Roswell, New Mexico 88201 Attn: John L. Anderson, Jr.
 - Sumner G. Buell Jasper & Buell Attorneys at Law P.O. Box 1626 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501



OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION SANTA FE WAIVER OF OBJECTION AND CONSENT TO ORDER FOR UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION

The undersigned, an offsetting operator named in Exhibit D to the Application for Approval of Unorthodox Well Location of Read & Stevens, Inc. for Order approving drilling of a projected 12,300 foot well located 330 feet from the North line and 100 feet from the West line of Section 6, Township 11 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M., to explore and produce from the Devonian formation, does hereby:

1. Acknowledge receipt of the Application for Approval of Unorthodox Well Location described above; and

2. Waive objection to entry of the Order requested in said Application without further notice to the undersigned.

DATED: October 4 __, 1979.

EXXON CORPORATION

JASPER and BUELL

Attorneys

121 East Palace Avenue Póst Office Box 1626 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 505: 988-2841

John G. Jasper Sumner G. Buell

October 3, 1979

Oil Conservation Division New Mexico Energy & Minerals Department Post Office Box 2088 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

Re: Application No. 6683 Application of Read & Stevens for Unorthodox Well Location

Gentlemen:

Enclosed for filing with the above application is a Waiver of Objection and Consent to Order for Unorthodox Well Location executed on behalf of Tom L. Ingram, an offset interest owner. According to our information Mr. Ingram owns a 17.2334 percent interest in Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4, Section 1, T. 11 S., R. 36 E., N.M.P.M.

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Very truly yours, AMM SUMMER G. BUELD

Enclosure as noted

cc: Read & Stevens

WAIVER OF OBJECTION AND

CONSENT TO ORDER FOR UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION

The undersigned, an offsetting operator named in Exhibit D to the Application for Approval of Unorthodox Well Location of Read & Stevens, Inc. for Order approving drilling of a projected 12,300 foot well located 330 feet from the North line and 100 feet from the West line of Section 6, Township 11 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M., to explore and produce from the Devonian formation, does hereby:

1. Acknowledge receipt of the Application for Approval of Unorthodox Well Location described above; and

2. Waive objection to entry of the Order requested in said Application without further notice to the undersigned.

DATED: September **28**, 1979.

OTOO

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION SANTA FE

forgel J. Lynam TOM L. INGRAM



P. O. Box 5577/Midland, Texas 79701/(915) 563-0511 TWX 910-881-5066/Cable: EASTCO

September 28, 1979

Read & Stevens, Roswell, New Mexico Charles Read 1 Dickenson State Lea County, New Mexico

RECOMMENDED PROCEDURES

- 1. Drill and set pipe at 4200 feet. Run Gyro Survey on wire line to 4200' while WOC.
- 2. Go back in hole with packed hole assembly and take regular Drift Inclination Survey and report these surveys to Eastman Whipstock, Run a Magnetic Multiple Shot Survey at 9000 feet and continue to monitor well to T.D.
- 3. If well is going toward lease line, well should be turned using a downhole mud motor and l_2° or 2° bent sub. After well is turned away from known lease line, go back to drilling with packed hole assembly, non-magnetic drill collar, and single shot instrument. Pictures will need to be taken every 100 feet.
- 4. When well is T.D. a Magnetic Multiple Shot Survey will need to be performed and tied into other surveys already performed on well and a copy submitted to New Mexico Oil & Gas Commission.

R. W. Giffhorn Sales Representative

RWG:dj

Directional Drillers/Sub-Surface Surveyors/Instrument & Tool Rentals/Sales/Worldwide





PHONE 805 623-3770

314 BEGURITY NATIONAL BANK BUILDING

CHARLES B. READ PRESIDENT

NORMAN L. STEVENB, JR. VICE-PRESIDENT

JOHN L. ANDERBON, JR. Exploration manager

Read & Stevens, Inc. Ost Producers P. O. Box 1518 Reswell, Now Mexico 88201 March 2, 1979

Read & Stevens, Inc. South Crossroads Prospect Lea County, New Mexico

Mr. Jim G. Strother, Production Mgr. Tenneco Oil Company 6800 Park Ten Blvd. Suite 200 North San Antonio, Texas 78213

Dear Jim:

Enclosed is a copy of our letter of February 23, 1979 pertaining to the above captioned.

Also, enclosed you will find a copy of the geological report by E. K. David dated November 29, 1978 and the Colin McMillan geophysical report dated December 5, 1978. Our records would indicate that you have a 46.56 interest in Section 1-11S-36E. The purpose of this letter is to gain support for this test. We would be interested in either gaining an option to drill an your acreage after reaching total depth on our test or if Tennaco would be interested in participating in our test, this is also an alternative.

Read & Stevens, Inc. would be interested in farming out or selling a portion of this interest whereby it would be reimbursed for the total costs which are estimated at \$91,152.14 to date and a 1/8 override back in for 1/2 interest after payout of all bonus, drilling, completion and estimating costs in the first well or Bead & Stavens, Inc. to receive all of the costs incurred to date and reserve a 1/16 overriding royalty interest and back in for a 40% working interest after recovery of all bonus costs, drilling and completion costs and operating costs on all wells.

We have approximately 1, 364.493 surface acres and approximately 899.934 net acres under lease.

After you have had an opportunity to review the enclosed information and if you think Tenneco would be sufficiently interested in either supporting or participating in the test, we would like the opportunity to discuss the area with you at length.

Again, many thanks for the courtesies extended to Mr. Loveless, Mr. Schlicker and myself during our brief visit.

Very truly yours,

EAD & STRVIERS INC. Norman L. Stevens, Jr.

NLS:at

CROSSROADS SOUTH AREA

Lea County, New Mexico

For

Read & Stevens, Inc.

and a strategy with the second state of the
BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
TEANECO EXHIBIT NO. (
CASE NO. 6683
Submitted by
Hearing Dale 20079

COLIN MEMILLAN - CONSULTING GEOPHYSICIST

714 PETROLEUM BUILDING . PHONE SOS 623-1285 . ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO BOSCI

December 5, 1978

Read & Stevens, Inc. P.O. Box 1518 Rogwell, New Mexico 88201

> Crossroads South Area Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

The following report and three maps represent the results of a seismic review of the above area. The Abo, Bough C and Devonian were mapped and are included.

Geology

This area is located in northern Lea County in the north end of the Tatum Basin. It is located in the vicinity of the Gulf Cryer (Section 34, TlOS-R36E). The Gulf Cryer produced 156,000 BO in spite of having only 14 feet of pay above the oil water contact at the Devonian level.

Other potential pays in the area include the Atoka and San Andres.

Field and Computing Techniques

The data shown with large arrows and numbered lines 1 through 5 are 12 fold Vibroseis CDP recorded and played back digitally by G.S.I. The two lines described as 1-13 through 1-40 and 2-13 through 2-46 are six fold digital dynamite data shot by Dawson. Line LCH 1 and LCH 2 are 24 fold Vibroseis recorded and played back digitally by Teledyne. The data with the E prefix on the shot point numbers were shot by Empire Geophysical in 1952 using split spreads, a single hole about 100 feet deep, and a 35 pound dynamite charge. The data with the U prefix were shot by United Geophysical in 1953 using approximately the same shooting parameters. All data were computed to a datum of 3000 feet above sea level using an 8000 feet per second subweathering velocity.

Data Quality

The CDP shot by Dawson is considered good at the Abo and Bough C levels and fair at the Devonian. The data quality on the G.S.I. and Teledyne data is considered excellent on all horizons. The data quality on the non-CDP is considered good at the Abo and Bough C and fair at the Devonian.

Velocity

All horisons were adjusted for velocity variations using regional velocity

-2-December 5, 1978

control and well ties.

Regults

ز بوره

-

The seignic indicates that it is possible to get approximately 34 feet high to the Gulf Cryer at shot point 35 on line LCH 2. In view of the performance of the Gulf Cryer well, the Devonian appears to be highly prospective at that location. Volumetric reserve calculations done by Mr. E.K. Devid indicate that there are more than one million berrels of eil to be resovered from this Devonian anomaly.

Decemendations

It is recommended that a Devonian test be drilled 450 feet from the north line and 150 feet from the west line of Section 6, Tils-R37E to test the Devonian formation. In view of the structural configuration of this anomaly, it is essential that this well be drilled at this location.

Very truly Aurs

Colin McMillan



ł

P. O. Box 5577 / Midland, Texas 79701 / (915) 563-0511 TWX 910-881-5066 / Cable: EASTCO

September 28, 1979

Read & Stevens, Roswell, New Mexico Charles Read 1 Dickenson State Lea County, New Mexico

RECOMMENDED PROCEDURES

- 1. Drill and set pipe at 4200 feet. Run Gyro Survey on wire line to 4200' while WOC.
- 2. Go back in hole with packed hole assembly and take regular Drift Inclination Survey and report these surveys to Eastman Whipstock, Run a Magnetic Multiple Shot Survey at 9000 feet and continue to monitor well to T.D.
- 3. If well is going toward lease line, well should be turned using a downhole mud motor and $1\frac{1}{2}^{\circ}$ or 2° bent sub. After well is turned away from known lease line, go back to drilling with packed hole assembly, non-magnetic drill collar, and single shot instrument. Pictures will need to be taken every 100 feet.
- 4. When well is T.D. a Magnetic Multiple Shot Survey will need to be performed and tied into other surveys already performed on well and a copy submitted to New Mexico Oil & Gas Commission.

rom

R. W. Giffhorn Sales Representative

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
CIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Capl. EXHIBIT NO. 3
CASE NO. 6683
Submitted by amplicant
Hearing Date 10-2-79

Directional Drillers/Sub-Surface Surveyors/Instrument & Tool Rentals/Sales/Worldwide

网络小学家的新教会 网络小学家 化合理学 化合理学 化合理学 化合理学

RWG:dj

READ & STEVENS, INC. SOUTH CROSSROADS PROSPECT

Lea County, New Mexico

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Tenneco EXHIBIT HO. 2
CASE NO6683
Submitted by
Hearing Date 20279





731 PETROLEUM BUILDING

EDWARD K. DAVID

CONSULTING GEOLOGIST ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 86201

November 29, 1978

OFF.: 505/622-8850 RES.: 505/622-5267

South Crossroads Prospect 12,300' Devonian Test Dickinson Field Well 330' FNL & 100' FWL Sec 6 - T 11S - R 37E Lea County, New Mexico.

Read & Stevens, Inc. P. O. Box 1518 Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Gentlemen:

It is recommended that Read & Stevens, Inc. drill a 12,300' Devonian test at the proposed location. This exceptionally attractive development location has the potential of having a high rate of return on your investment. It is interpreted to be on the crest of a sizable Devonian structure which is flanked by an abandoned Devonian oil well. The proposed location is expected to drain the remaining portion of this structure which is calculated to have over 1.1 million barrels of recoverable oil remaining in it.

STRUCTURE

This general area is marked by north-south aligned Devonian structural trends as shown on the enclosed regional structural map. The subject prospect is located on a local closure on the pronounced Crossroads structural trend. Nearby structural reservoirs result in excellent production. The extensive Crossroads Field (Sec 34 - T 9S - R 36E), 7 miles north, has produced over 38 million BO. The South Crossroads Field (Sec 22 - T 10S - R 36E), 3 miles north, has produced over 2.9 million BO from 12 wells. The Echols Field (Sec 2 - T 11S - R 37E), 4 miles east, has a cumulative production of over $4\frac{1}{2}$ million BO from 9 wells. The proposed location is interpreted to be structurally high to the offsetting one-well Dickinson Field (Sec 34) which produced over 156,000 BO.

The South Crossroads Prospect is interpreted to cover <u>228</u> acres on the crest of a structure which has yet to be drained. This field was discovered by the Gulf #1 Cryer which produced over 156,000 BO in spite of only having 14' of pay above the oil-water contact. Seismic data shows that the Gulf well is on the northeast flank of the structure's crest. The proposed well, on the crest of this seismic feature, is expected to encounter the Devonian at 12,280! (-8260') which is 34' high to the Gulf offset and 50' above the original oil-water contact of -8310'. The drilling of the proposed well is expected to result in an excellent top allowable water-free completion.

RESERVES

Volumetric reserve calculations indicate 1,168,000 BO remain to be recovered from the crest of the Devonian seismic closure (outlined in red) immediately to the southwest of the Gulf #1 Cryer. It was assumed the current oil-water contact is -8294' which coincides with the top of the pay in the Gulf #1 Cryer. However, the current oil-water contact is probably lower being between -8294' and the original oil-water contact of -8310'. Other assumptions used in the volumetric calculations included: (1) porosity of 7%, (2) recovery factor of 60%, (3) saturation factor of 75%, and (4) 4,780 acre feet of pay.

OTHER POTENTIAL PAYS

The <u>11,000'</u> Atoka formation has at least three different sands which have produced or had shows of oil and gas. The lowermost of these Atoka sands resulted in an oil completion in the Tom Ingram #1 Granny (Sec 1 - T 11S -R 36E), shown as Well A-5 on the enclosed cross section. Oil and gas were recovered on completion attempts from three sands in the Hill & Meeker #1-34 Phillips Cryer (Sec 34 - T 10S R 36E), shown as Well A-1 on the cross section. These sands could provide oil and gas reserves which would be highly suitable for remedial operations after depletion of the Devonian oil pay.

The 4,980' San Andres is a potential oil pay in this area. The San Andres produces in the East Dickinson field (Sec 35 - T 10S - R 36E) 1 mile to the northeast. Although formation water was recovered on a drillstem test in the Gulf #1 Cryer, this zone could still be productive on this structure due to the erratic nature of the San Andres.

CONCLUSION

The South Crossroads prospect is considered a good sound close-in drilling venture. A favorable return on your investment is likely on this low-risk prospect. Therefore, it is recommended that Read & Stevens, Inc. undertake the drilling of this oil venture.



Very truly yours, war.

Edward K. David Certified Professional Geologist #2148

EKD/jg

Enclosures



To File Do File Do File Do File Simmons called indicating that Tenneco will confest this application. 5P

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION SANTA FE

From

Page 3 of 4

Examiner Hearing - Tuesday - October 2, 1979

Docket No. 38-79

CASE 6682: (This case will be dismissed.)

Application of Yatés Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp-Mississippian formations underlying the N/2 of Section 28, Township 18 South, Range 29 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6683: Application of Read & Stevens, Inc. for an unorthodox well location and non-standard oil proration unit, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Devonian test well to be located 330 feet from the North line and 100 feet from the West line of Section 6, Township 11 South, Range 37 East, Lots 5 and 6 of said Section 6 to be dedicated to the well as a non-standard 49.33-acre proration unit.

CASE 6684: Application of CO₂-In-Action, Inc. for creation of a new carbon dioxide gas pool and special pool rules, Harding County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of the North Bueyeros-Santa RcSa CO₂ Gas Pool and the promulgation of special pool rules therefor, including a provision for 40-acre spacing and proration units. Said pool would comprise all or parts of Sections 1 thru 4, Township 20 North, Range 30 East, and Sections 8, 9, 10, 15, 16, 17, 20, 21, 22, 27, 28, 32, 33 and 34, Township 21 North, Range 30 East.

Application of ARCO Oil and Gas Company for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico. CASE 6685: Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Blinebry and Drinkard production in the wellbore of its J. R. Cone A Well No. 2 located in Unit L of Section 26, Township 21 South, Range 37 East.

Application of Mesa Petroleum Company for an exception to Order No. R-111-A, Eddy County, New Mexico. CASE 6686: Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to the casing-cementing rules of Order No. R-111-A to permit a well to be drilled in Unit F of Section 6, Township 20 South, Range 31 East, without a salt protection string and to circulate cement on the production string. Applicant also seeks the same exception for a possible future well in Unit E of said Section 6.

Docket No. 39-79

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - WEDNESDAY - OCTOBER 3, 1979

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. - ROOM 205 STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6652: (Continued from September 19, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Shell Oil Company for statutory unitization, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order unitizing, for the purpose of a pressure maintenance project, all mineral interests in the North Hobbs Grayburg-San Andres Unit encompassing 10,650 acres, more or less, underlying all or portions of the following lands in Lea County, New Mexico: Sections 13, 14, 23, 24, 25, 26, and 36, Township 18 South, Range 37 East; Sections 17 through 21 and 27 through 34, Township 18 South, Range 38 East.

The unitized interval would be the Grayburg-San Andres Formation between the depths of 3,698 feet and 4,500 feet in Shell's State A Well No. 7, located in Unit H of Section 32, Township 18 South, Range 38 East.

Among the matters to be considered at the bearing will be the necessity of unit operations; the designation of a unit operator; the determination of the horizontal and vertical limits of the unit area; the determination of a fair, reasonable, and equitable allocation of production and costs of production, including capital investment, to each of the various tracts in the unit area; the determination of credits and charges to be made among the various owners in the unit area for their investment in wells and equipment; and such other matters as may be necessary and appropriate for carrying on efficient unit operations, including, but not necessarily limited to, unit voting procedures, selection, removal, or substitution of unit operator, and time of commencement and termination of unit operations.

Memo 7. Ernie Dán: Melta Sail something about having to include a couple of lots involved in this application due to the fact that a long pection is involved. OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION-HOBBS

Grom

MELBA CARPENTER

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION SANTA FE 6683 CASE NO.

APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION

Read & Stevens, Inc., a New Mexico corporation whose address is 314 Security National Bank Building, P.O. Box 1518, Roswell, New Mexico, 88201, requests the Division Director to refer this application to an Examiner for hearing on October 3, 1979; and after hearing and report enter an Order approving the drilling of a projected 12,300 foot well located 330 feet from the north line and 100 feet from the west line of Section 6, Township 11 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico, to explore and produce from the Devonian formation; and in support of this application Applicant States:

1. Applicant maintains an approved blanket plugging bond running to the State of New Mexico.

2. For a Permit to Drill, Applicant has filed Form C-101& 102 simultaneously with the filing of this Application. A copy of said form is attached as Exhibit A.

3. The land upon which the proposed well is to be drilled is in New Mexico Oil and Gas Lease No. LG-5613. A copy of said lease is attached as Exhibit B.

4. Applicant has the right to acquire operating rights to the oil and gas lease described in paragraph 3 above from the lessee; and the lessee has approved entry of the requested Order.

5. Applicant is informed and believes that there is no well within one mile of the requested location which presently produces from the Devonian formation.

6. Applicant is informed and believes that the only wells within one mile of the requested location which have been drilled to the Devonian formation are:

-1-

(a) The Hill & Meeker "Phillips - Cryer 34" which was drilled to 12,315 feet in the NE¼ SW¼ Section 34, Township 10 South, Range 36 East, N.M.P.M., and was a dry hole. Said well is marked as "1" on Exhibit C attached.

(b) The Hill & Meeker "Phillips - Cryer" which was drilled to 12,333 feet in the NW¹/₄ SW¹/₄ Section 34, Township 10 South, Range 36 East, N.M.P.M., and was a dry hole. Said well is marked as "2" on Exhibit C attached.

(c) The Gulf Oil Corporation "Cryer" which was drilled to 13,368 feet in the SE¼ SW¼ Section 34, Township 10 South, Range 36 East, N.M.P.M., and depleted the Devonian formation and has been plugged and abandoned. Said well is marked as "3" on Exhibit C attached.

7. The only Devonian well drilled and completed in the "Dickinson Field" is the well described in paragraph 6(c) above; and any special field or pool rules which exist by reason of such well should be waived or deemed of no further effect to permit Applicant to drill a wildcat well at the requested location which is marked as "Requested Location" on Exhibit C attached.

8. The Requested Location is based upon seismic interpretation which indicates that a well drilled on a regular spacing location might fail to produce or fully recover available oil which could otherwise be obtained from the proration unit.

9. Applicant is informed and believes that the only owners of unleased mineral interests and the only operators under valid oil and gas leases which are not held by or for Applicant and may cover proration or spacing units which offset the unit for which this application for uncrthodox location is made are those named in Exhibit D attached. By certified mail - return receipt requested, Applicant has mailed a copy of this application to all owners and all operators, except Applicant, named in Exhibit D attached.

10. Entry of the Order applied for will inure to the benefit of the State of New Mexico, conserve resources, and prevent under-

> ^{тан}ения († 1917) **-2-**

ground waste.

DATED: September 6, 1979.

ί. μ

135

可力

ROGER L. COPPLE Attorney at Law P.O. Box 40 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Telephone: 505-982-2515 Attorney for Applicant

SANTA FE	(ON		неж	MEXICO ON CON	ISERVATION O	CEL	VID	Norm (* - 18) Terðyseri (- 1-1-	
FILE U.S.G.S.						SEP 18	1979		S. Com London 2004
OPERATOR		1			011 0 011 0	ONGERVA	TION DIVI	sider-561	
AF. Type of Work	PPLICATIO	N FOR PE	RMIT TO	DRILL, DEEPE	N, OR PLUG	BACKANT	ATE	TIIII	rement Nume
5. Type of Well	DRILL			DEEPEN [_]		PLUG B	аск []	8. Fum or 1	.euse Nume
Name of Operator	<u> </u>	014	LA		SINGLE X	MUL 1	104 []	Dickin	son State
Read & Sto	evens, Ir	nc.						1	
P. O. Box		oswell, 1	New Mext	ico - 88201				UNDE	ICHATED
. Location of Well				ATED 3 313	FELT FROM THE	North		<u>IIIII</u>	ann an
100	7111 FRGU	WO2	t.	() SF SF (11-S	37. AGE.	-E		
		MM						12. County	
iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii	iiiiiii	<u> </u>	iiiiii			HHHH	111111	<u>IIIII</u>	i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i
HHHHH.		HHHH	iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii			$0 \approx 0$ 10	A. Lorastion	111111	20. fteterý er C. E.
I. Llevations (Ska				6 Status Play Bond	12,300	•	Devonia		Rotary
			State			· on the second		1	er 20, 1979
3.				ROPOSED CASING	AND CEMENT PI	ROGRAM			
SITE OF .									
SIZE OF H	HOLE			WLIGHT PER FO		G DEPTH	SACKS OF	CEMENT	EST. TOP
175" 11"	HOLE	SIZE OF 13 3/1 8 5/1	8"	54.54		400'		sx.	EST. TOP Circulated Circulated
175"		13 3/	8"			400'	400 1200	sx.	Circulated
175" 11" 7 7/8" We propose 400' of successing will If commerce 600' of ce Mud Program	e to dril urface ca 11 be set cial,45" ement. am - FW g KCL- am - BOP'	$\frac{13 3/4}{8 5/4}$ $\frac{8 5/4}{4}$	8" 8" 11 be so he top o will be 200', wo Drispak ril on f	5 <u>4.5</u> # 24#	4 4 4 5# 12 1 intermedi fresh wat adres, bot adres, bot adres, bot adres, bot adres, bot adres, bot adres, bot	400' 200' 300' iate for ter sands th string over the -Starch-L	400 1200 700 nations. , and 8 s will pay 20n briepak	sx. sx. 5/8" in be circu e with a to top o	Circulated Circulated ximately ntermediate ulated. at least of Strawn,
175" 11" 7 7/8" We propose 400' of successing will If commerce 600' of ce Mud Program	e to dril urface ca 11 be set cial, 45" ement. am - FW g KCL- am - BOP' blin	$\frac{13 3/4}{8 5/4}$ $\frac{8 5/4}{4\xi''}$ $\frac{11 \text{ and to}}{13 \text{ and to}}$ $\frac{11 \text{ and to}}{13 \text{ casing will}}$ $\frac{11 \text{ casing will}}{10 \text{ casing will}}$ $\frac{11 \text{ casing will}}{10 \text{ casing will}}$ $\frac{11 \text{ casing will}}{10 \text{ casing will}}$	8" 8" B" 11 be so he top of will be 200', wo Orispak ril on f tested of	54.5# 24# 11.6# & 13. Devenian and st to protect of the San Ar run and ceme iter to above to total dep 8.5/3" casine	4 4 4 5# 12 1 intermedi fresh wat adres, bot adres, bot adres, bot adres, bot adres, bot adres, bot adres, bot	400' 200' 300' iate for ter sands th string over the -Starch-L	400 1200 700 nations. , and 8 s will pay 20n briepak	sx. sx. 5/8" in be circu e with a to top o	Circulated Circulated ximately ntermediate ulated. at least of Strawn,
175" 11" 7 7/8" We propose 400' of successing will if commerce 600' of ce Mud Progra BOP Progra Gas acread	e to dril urface ca ll be set cial, 45" ement. am - FW g KCL- am - BOP' blin ge is not	13 3/4 8 5/4 45" 11 and to 13 into the casing will 13 into the casing will 14 into the casing will 14 into the casing will 15 into the casing will 16 into the casing will 17 into the casing will 18 into the casing will 19 into the 19 intothe 19 i	8" 8" 8" est the 11 be so he top of will be 200', wo Drispak ril on f tested of ted.	54.54 24# 11.6# & 13. Devenian and et to protect of the San Ar run and ceme iter to above to total dep 8.5/8" samine in tripes.	 41 5# 12² 1 intermedi fresh wat idres, bot ented to eco Abo, ECL- th. and teste 	400' 200' 300' iate for ter sands th strine over the -Starch-L ed, pipe	400 1200 700 nations. ; and 8 s will pay 20n Drimpak rams te	sx. sx. 5/8" in be circu e with a to top o sted dat	Circulated Circulated ximately ntermediate ulated. at least of Strawn,
175" 11" 7 7/8" We propose 400' of successing will if commerce 600' of ce Mud Progra BOP Progra Gas acread	e to dril urface ca ll be set cial, 45" ement. am - FW g KCL- am - BOP' blin ge is not	13 3/4 8 5/4 4 5" 11 and to asing with into the casing with i	8" 8" 8" est the 11 be so he top of will be 200', wi Drispak ril on f tested of ted. SCRAM: If f Aut.	54.54 24# 11.6# a 13. Devenian and star to protect of the San Ar run and come iter to above to total dep 5/8" satisfies an tripes.	 42 50 12 1 intermedi fresh wat dres, bot ented to ec Abo, ECL- th, and to ate and to ate on five mack, knowledge and 	400' 200' 300' iate for ter sands th string over the -Starch-H ed, pipe	400 1200 700 nations. ; and 8 s will pay 20n brimpak rams te	SX. SX. SX. 5/8" in be circu e with a to top o sted dat	Circulated Circulated Circulated ximately ntermediate ulated. at least of Strawn, ily,
175" 11" 7 7/8" We propose 400' of second casing will If commerce 600' of commerce 600' of commerce Mud Program BOP Program Gas acreade Above space of root, even been	e to dril urface ca ll be set cial, 45" ement. am - FW g KCL- am - BOP' blin ge is not	13 3/4 8 5/1 45" 11 and to asing with into the casing with Flosal-1 s & hydr ad rams to d d d d d d d d d d d d d boxe le hydr	8" 8" 8" est the 11 be so he top of will be 200', wr Drispak ril on f tested of ted.	54.54 24# 11.6# a 13. Devenian and star to protect of the San Ar run and come iter to above to total dep 5/8" satisfies an tripes.	 41 41 5# 12³ 1 intermedi fresh wat adres, bot ented to co Abo, ECL- th, and teste and teste on floc mack, hnowledge and at Cd a st 	400' 200' 300' iate for ter sands th string over the -Starch-H ed, pipe	400 1200 700 nations. ; and 8 s will pay 20n brimpak rams te	SX. SX. SX. 5/8" in be circu e with a to top o sted dat	Circulated Circulated Circulated ximately ntermediate ulated. at least of Strawn, ily,
175" 11" 7 7/8" We propose 400' of second casing will If commerce 600' of commerce 600' of commerce Mud Program BOP Program Gas acreade Above space of root, even been	e to dril urface ca 11 be set cial, 45" ement. am - FW g KCL- am - BOP' blin ge is not	13 3/4 8 5/4 4 5/1 4 5/1 1 and to 1 and t	8" 8" 8" est the 11 be so he top of will be 200', wo Drispak ril on 8 tested of ted. CRAM: 17 F ANY. He end completions	54.54 24# 24# 11.6# & 13. Devention on an et to protect of the Son At run and ceme iter to above to total dep 5/3" costine m tripes. eurose is moner lete to the best of m - Tube Agen	 41 41 5# 12³ 1 intermedi fresh wat adres, bot ented to constant to a ented to constant to a ented to constant to a ented to constant to a enter to an enter to a set Aboy, ECL- enter to a set Aboy, ECL- ent	400' 200' 200' ate for ter sands th strine over the -Starch-H ed, pipe cive bara ca brillef.	400 1200 700 mations. ; and 8 as will pay 200 brinpak rams te	SX. SX. SX. Approx 5/8" in be circle e with a to top of sted data	Circulated Circulated Circulated ximately ntermediate ulated. at least of Strawn, ily,

NEW MEXICO DI CONSERVATION COMMISSION / 8/***

J

	All distan	ces dust be from	n the outer houndaries	of the Section	EP L	ज 21 .
perator ,		Ĩ		<u>, </u>	61 W M	y Well No.
Read & Stevens, 1	nc.	I	Dickins	on Stat ?	3 S S	1
				1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1 63 161	
D 6 Ictual Footage Location of W	ell:	buth	37-East	<u>r</u> ēz	1	
330 feet tro			100	thet from the first	West	1111-1
and the second division of the second divisio	oducing Formation			DOUT IN THE	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	h stel Ácresger
	Devonian		Wildcat			49.33 A
1. Outline the acrea		subject well		l or hachure i	marks on the p	
 If more than one interest and royalt If more than one leaded by communit 	y).	aership is de	dicated to the we			
				~		
Yes SNO	If answer is "y	es," type of (onsolidation			<u>`</u>
If snewer in Man 19	list the owners and	trait downer	tions which have	actually his	المتدانات ممري	(1)
this form if necess						
	be assigned to the wo therwise) or until a n					
Read & Stevens,		••••	1		CE	RTIFICATION
Read & Stevens, Inc.			L F			
no inc.	*		1		I hereby certif	y that the information c
l l	1		, f			s true and complete to
(Lots 4 $\&$ 5)	l		ł		best of my kno	nieuge und benen.
(Lots $4 \approx 5$)			ł		best of my kno	
(Lots 4 & 5) 			i i		And	helerom
1			 		best of my kno thene John L. And	herron
1		·• · • • •	1 1 		Ann C	herron
1			 		John L. And	herrow
1					John L. And Desition	herrow
1		·• · • • •			John L. And Fresitien Agent Company Read & Ster	h.Jeromy
1					John L. And Tosition Agent Computay Read & Stev Date	h.Jeromy
1					John L. And Fresitien Agent Company Read & Ster	h.Jeromy
1					John L. And Tosition Agent Computay Read & Stev Date	h.Jeromy
1					John L. And Testion Agent Company Read & Stev 18th 8-27-79	hderson, Jr.
1					thene John L. And Presiden Agent Competing Read & Ster Date 8-27-79	Aderson, Jr. derson, Jr. vens, Inc.
1					time John L. And Presiden Agent Company Read & Ster Date 8-27-79	Aderson, Jr. derson, Jr. vens, Inc.
1					theme John L. And Presition Agent Originary Read & Stev Date 8-27-79	Aderson, Jr. derson, Jr. vens, Inc. fy that the well local plat was plotted from fi I surveys made by me
1					Intro Interest Comparison Interest Inte	Aderson, Jr. derson, Jr. yens, Inc. fy that the well lacet plat was plotted from fi I surveys made by mo rvision, and that the se
1					Ibene John L. And Desition Agent Computery Read & Stev The 8-27-79 I hereby certi shown on this notes of actua under my super is true and co	Aderson, Jr. derson, Jr. yens, Inc. fy that the well lacet plat was plotted from fi I surveys made by mo rvision, and that the se ourselt so the best of
1					Intro Interest Comparison Interest Inte	Aderson, Jr. derson, Jr. yens, Inc. fy that the well lacet plat was plotted from fi I surveys made by mo rvision, and that the se purect so the best of
1		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			Ibene John L. And Desition Agent Computery Read & Stev The 8-27-79 I hereby certi shown on this notes of actua under my super is true and co	Aderson, Jr. derson, Jr. vens, Inc. fy that the well lacet plat was plotted from fi I surveys made by me rvision, and that the se ourset so the best of
1					theme John L. And Presiden Agent Company Read & Stev Data 8-27-79 I hereby certi shown on this notes of actua under my super is true and co knowledge and	Aderson, Jr. derson, Jr. vens, Inc. fy that the well lacet plat was plotted from fi I surveys made by me rvision, and that the se ourset so the best of
1		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			Ibene John L. And Desition Agent Computery Read & Stev The 8-27-79 I hereby certi shown on this notes of actua under my super is true and co	Aderson, Jr. derson, Jr. vens, Inc. fy that the well lecar plat was plotted from fil I surveys made by me rvision, and that the se ourset to the best of
					John L. And Tresition Agent Company Read & Stev The 8-27-79 I hereby certi shown on this notes of octua under my super is true and co knowledge and Date Surveyed	Aderson, Jr. derson, Jr. yens, Inc. fy that the well locat plat was plotted from fi I surveys made by mo rvision, and that the se oursel 30 the best of belief.
1					theme John L. And Presiden Agent Company Read & Stev Data 8-27-79 I hereby certi shown on this notes of actua under my super is true and co knowledge and	Aderson, Jr. derson, Jr. vens, Inc. fy that the well lacet plat was plotted from fi I surveys made by me relation, and that the se point to the best of belief. selonal Engineer
1		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			Agent Original Desition Agent Company Read & Stev Date 8-27-79 I hereby certi shown on this notes of octua under my super is true and co knowledge and Date Surveyed Boglstered Profes	Aderson, Jr. derson, Jr. vens, Inc. fy that the well lacet plat was plotted from fi I surveys made by me relation, and that the se point to the best of belief. selonal Engineer
1			A A		Agent Original Desition Agent Company Read & Stev Date 8-27-79 I hereby certi shown on this notes of octua under my super is true and co knowledge and Date Surveyed Boglstered Profes	Aderson, Jr. derson, Jr. vens, Inc. fy that the well lacet plat was plotted from fi I surveys made by me rvision, and that the se point to the best of belief. selonal Engineer
1			A the second sec		Agent Original Desition Agent Company Read & Stev Date 8-27-79 I hereby certi shown on this notes of octua under my super is true and co knowledge and Date Surveyed Boglstered Profes	Aderson, Jr. derson, Jr. vens, Inc. fy that the well lacet plat was plotted from fi I surveys made by me relation, and that the se point to the best of belief. selonal Engineer

1

COPY 1-ORM 72 -

LEASE NO. -

L8-5613

OH AND GAS LEASE

AUGUST THIS AGREEMENT, dated this the 15T . л.D., 19<u>78</u> ___day_of___ made and entered into by and between the state of New Mexico, acting by and through the undersigned, its commissioner of public lands, thereunto duly authorized, party of the first part and hereinafter called the "Leybring of the first part and hereinafter called the "Leybring" of the first part and hereinaft IVED

CARL A. SCHELLINGE	R	-	SEP 2 CONTIN
P. O. BOX 447	ROSHELL NEW MEXICO	88201	CII COL
party of the second part, hereinafter	called the "Lessee", whether one or more,		CONSERVATION DU
WITNESSETH:	4		SANTA FE

SANTA FE WHEREAS, the said lessee has filed in the office of the commissioner of public lands an application for an oil and gas lease covering the lands hereinafter described and has tendered therewith the required first payment being not less than the amount required by law and by the rules and regulations of the New Mexico State Land Office, and

WHEREAS, all of the requirements of law relative to said application and tender have been duly complied with and said application has been approved and allowed by the commissioner of public lands;

THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises as well as the sum of FORTY THOUSAND AND

NO/100------ (S______ 40,000,00 _) Dollars,

the same being the amount of the tender above mentioned, paid in cash, and evidenced by official receipt and of the further sum of 5 10.00 filing fee, and of the covenants and agreements no. hereinafter contained on the part of the lessee to be paid, kept and performed, the said lessor has granted and demised, leased and let, and by these presents does grant, demise, lease and let unto the said lessee, exclusively, for the sole and only purpose of exploration, development and production of oil or gas, or both thereon and therefrom with the right to own all oil and gas so produced and saved therefrom and not reserved as royalty by the tessor under the terms of this lease, together with rights-of-way, easements and servitudes for pipelines, telephones and telegraph lines, tanks, power houses, stations, gasoline plants, and fixtures for producing, treating and caring for such products, and housing and boarding employees, and any and all rights and privileges necessary, incident to or convenient for the economical operation of said land, for oil and gas, with right for such purposes to the free use of oil, gas, casing-head gas, or water from said lands, but not from lessor's water wells, and with the rights of removing either during or after the term hereof, all and any improvements placed or erected on the premises by the lessee, including the right to pull all casing, subject, however, to the conditions hereinafter

set out, the following described land situated in the county of ______LEA ____, state of New Mexico, and more particularly described as follows:

ne	SUBDIVISION	Sec.	Twp.	Rgo.	Acres	Institution
1	LOTS 1(17.18),2(17.15),3(17.11), 4(14.75),5(34.58),6(34.62),E4SW4,S	E14 6	115	37E	375.39	D.D.& B.
2						,
3 -		1				
4	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				HUS J	
5					9	ECEIVED
ſ.			• • •			
7						
Ł			- - - - -			
<u>1</u>			£.,		~	* * *
:4•		•			B	i .
				i min i	Pagel	54.

Reserving to the Lesson a continuing option to part for price prevailing in the area on the date of purchase, all will be produced from the builds covered by the bear

Reserving to the Lessor the right to execute less thereon; the right to sell or displace of fact of the rand rights of way and ease menute to fill of any area formar sound free cours to time, at the market to following cals (oil and gue) that

compared a departure logeration constant of and the constant primit

public lands on _____7/18 _____19. _78 t to be filled as only where lands are offered at public sate y

To have and to hold said land, and all the rights and privileges granted here under, to and note the lover for a privary term of free sears from the date hereof, and as long thereafter as on and gas in paying quentities, or either of them is produced from said toud by the lesser, subject to all of the terms and conditions as hereinafter set forth.

In consideration of the premises the parties covenant and agree as follows

1. Subject to the free use without royally, as hereinbefore provided, the lesser duall pay the lesser as royalty or e eighth part of the oil produced and saved from the leased premises or the cash value thereof, at the option of the lessor, such value to be the price prevailing the day oil is run into a pipeline, if the oil be run into a pipeline, or into storage tanks of the oil be stored.

2. Subject to the free use without royalty, as hereinbefore provided, at the option of the lesser at any time and from time to time, the lesser shall pay the lessor as royalty one eighth part of the gas produced and saved from the leased premises, including casing head gas. Unless said option is exercised by lessor the tessee shall pay the lessor as royalty one eighth part of the gas royalty one eighth of the gas produced and saved from the leased premises, including casing head gas, produced and saved from the leased premises and marketed or utilized, such value to be equal to the greater of the following amounts.

(a) the net proceeds derived from the sale of such gas in the field, or

(b) five cents (\$0.05) per thousand cubic feet (m.c.f.) the volume of gas for such purposes to be computed on a pressure basis of 10 ounces above an assumed atmospheric pressure of 14 4 pounds per square inch, or 15.025 pounds per square inch absolute, at 6.09 Fahrenheit, and pursuant to appropriate regulations of the commissioner of public lands which may provide, among other things, for a flowing temperature of 609 Fahrenheit to be assumed and applied in volume computation in all cases where a recording thermometer is not employed by the lessee in gas measurement, and for specific gravity tests at the lessee's expense at intervals not greater than one year in all cases where a recording gravitoineter is not employed by the lesse of carbon dioxide gas and of hydrocarbon gas delivered to a gasoline plant for extraction of liquid hydrocarbons shall be equal to the net proceeds derived from the sale of such gas, including ary liquid hydrocarbons recovered therefrom.

Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions, the lessor, acting by its commissioner of public lands may require the payment of royalty for all or any part of the gas produced and saved under this lease and marketed or utilized at a price per m.c.f. equal to the maximum price being paid for gas of tike kind and quality and under this lease and marketed or utilized at a price per m.c.f. equal to the maximum price being any amount not less than the net proceeds of sale thereof in the field) if the commissioner of public lands shall determine such action to be necessary to the successful operation of the lands for oil or gas purposes or to encouragement of the greatest ultimate recovery of oil or gas or to the promotion of conservation of oil or gas.

This lease shall not expire at the end of either the primary or secondary term hereof if there is a well capable of producing pas in paying quantities located upon some part of the lands embraced herein where such well is shut in due to the inability of the lessee to obtain a pipeline connection or to market the gas therefrom; provided, however, the owner of this lease as to the lands upon which such well is located shall pay an annual royalty equal to the annual rental payable by such owner under the terms of this lease but not less than one hundred dollars (\$100) per well per year, said royalty to be paid on or hefore the annual rental paying date next ensuing after the expiration of ninely days from the date said well was shut in and on or before said rental date thereafter. The payment of said annual royalty shall be considered for such year. The provisions of this section shall also apply where gas is being marketed from said leaschold premises and through no fault of the lessee, the pipeline connection or market is lost or ceases, in which case this leave shall not expire so long as said annual royalty is paid as the reof for any period of more than five years by the payment of said annual royalty is paid as the reof of the lesse shall not expire so long as said annual royalty is paid as the reof for any period of more than five years by the payment of said annual royalty is paid as the reof for any period of more than five years by the payment of said annual royalty is paid as the reof for any period of more than five years by the payment of said annual royalty is paid as the reof said annual royalty is paid as the reof said annual royalty is paid as the reof for any period of more than five years by the payment of said annual royalty.

3. Lessee agrees to make full settlement on the 20th day of each month for all royalties due the lessor for the preceding month, under this lease, and to permit the lessor or its agents, at all reasonable hours, to examine lessee's books relating to the production and disposition of oil and gas produced. Lessee further agrees to submit to lessor annually upon forms furnished by lessor, verified reports showing lessee's operations for the preceding year.

4. At is expressly agreed that the consideration hereinhefore specified is a good, valid and substantial consideration and sufficient in all respects to support each and every covenant herein, including specifically the option granted the lessee to prevent the termination of this lease from year to year, by the payment or tender of the further rental hereinafter provided for.

An annual rental at the rate of 256 per acressful become due and possible to the lesser by the lesser, or by any transferee or assignee of the same, or any part hereof, where such transferee or assignee has been recognized, and such transfere rassignment approved by the lessor as hereinafter provided, upon each acre of the land above described and then claimed by such lesser, transferee or assignee hereunder, and the same shall be due and payable in advance to the lessor on the successive anniversary dates of this lease, but the annual rental on any assignment shall in no event be less than six dollars (\$6.00).

In the event the lessee shall elect to surrender any or all of said acreage, he shall deliver to the commissioner a duly executed release thereof and in event said lease has been recorded, then he shall upon request furnish and deliver to said commissioner a certified copy of a duly recorded release.

5. The lessee may at any time by paying to the state of New Mexico, acting by its commissioner of public lands, or other authorized officer, all amounts then due as provided herein and the further sum of ten dollars (\$10.00), surrender and cancel this leave insofar as the same covers all or any portion of the lands herein leased and be relieved from further obligations or liability hereunder, in the manner as hereinbefore provided. Provided, this surrender dates and the option herein reserved to the lessee shall cease and become alsolutely inoperative immediately and concurrently with the institution of any suit in one court of law or equity by the lessee, lessor, or any assignee, to enforce this leave, or any of its terms expressed or implied.

6. All payments due hereunder shall be made on or before the day such payment is due, in cash or by certified exchange at the office of the commissioner of public lands in Santa Le, New Mexico.

7. The lessee with the consent of the lessor, shall have the rights to assign this lease in whole or in part. Provided, however, that no assignment of an undivided interest in the lease or in any part thereof nor any assignment of less than a legal subdivision shall be recognized or approved by the lessor. Upon approval in writing by the lessor of an assignment, the assignment shall stand relieved from all obligations to the lessor with respect to the lands embraced in the assignment and the lessor shall likewise be relieved from all obligations to the assignment and the lessor shall likewise be relieved from all obligations to the assignment and the lessor shall likewise be relieved from all obligations to the assigner as to such tracts, and the assigned to all of the rights and privileges of the assigner with respect to such tracts and shall be held to have assumed all of the duties and obligations of the assigner to the lessor as to such tracts.

8. In the event a well or wells producing oil or gay in paying quantities should be brought in on adjacent land draining the leased premises, iessee shall drill such offset well or wells as a reasonably prudent operator would drill under the same or similar circumstances.

9. The lessee agrees to notify the lessor of the location of each well before commencing difforg thereon, to keep a complete and accurate log of each well drilled and to furnish a copy thereof, verified by some person having actual knowledge of the facts, to the lessor upon the completion of any well, and to furnish the log of any unfinished well at any time when requested to do so by the lessor.

If any lands imbraced in this lease shall be included in any deel or contract of purch as outstanding and subsisting issued personant to any sale made of the surface of such lands prior to the date of this lease, it is agreed and understood that no duiling operation shall be commenced on any such lands is sold unless and until the lesser or his assigned shall have filed a good and sufficient bond with the lessor as required by law, to secure the payment for such damage to the livestock, range, water, erops or longible improvements on such lands as intry be suffered by the purchaser holding such doed or contract of purchasecor by successors. Just easine of the developments, use and occupation of such lands by such lesser. Provided, however, that no such bond shall be regimend at such purchase the right to require such bond to be given in the moment provided by law.

10. In diffing wells all water bearing strata shall be forted in the log, and the basic reserves the right to require that all or any part of the casing shall be left in any nonproductive well when lesser dorms it to the anderest of the state of New Means to maintain such wells for water. For such essing so left in wells the less e shall pay to the feet or the real field by one timeted.

13. Fessee shall be liable and allow to pay for all doubled to the property extends, proving a tops of a provements and by levice's operations on and lands. When required by the beside static term of a static term of the basic term of the basic term.

12. The lesses shall not remove now non-hours of features pair of the range of external task the consist of successful well and unit all payments and oblightness due the norm noder the term of the case is to be consistent particle and oblightness due the norm noder the term of the case is to be consistent particle and the term of the case is subject to the provision of Fergraph 10 showe.

14. Upon follow or details of the letter wave as some the application of the provision version interverse for a consistently authorized to encel the leave and such a constraint of the analysis of the version version of the track to claimed, or possively do encel the leave and such a constraint of the version version of the track to claimed, or possively do the leave of accepted to the details of the been included to encel the index mode of the track to claimed, or possively do the leave of accepted to the details be been included to encel the index of the track to claimed, or possively do the leave of accepted to the details have details be been included to encel the index of the track of any of the leave of accepted to the details have details be been included to the encel of the track of the track of such as a detailing, by reporter the centre of the track of the track of such as a detailing, by reporter the centre of the track of the track of such as a detailing, by reporter the centre of the track of the second of the track of the second of the track of the second of the track of such as a detailing, by reporter the centre of the track of the track of such as a detailing, by reporter the centre of the track of the track of such as a detailing, by reporter the centre of the second of the track of such as a detailing by reporter the centre of the second of the track of such as a detail the second of the track of the second of the track of the second of the track of the second of the seco

Page 2

14. All the terms of this government water effective a trace taken over the set on trategies over the and gover the politics because

15. If the house shall have found to more decision of a constraint proming in blood tory the product to thereof or double housest with those becamade and production shall have a constraint proming provide to a constraint to the product to the house and effect for an additional term of four stands and production shall have or used to easy to promy provide to the relation of the term of and some there after as out address or promy provide to the promise toron to the large a field for a non-field tory stand as boy there after as out address or promy provide to the contract torn, or the laghest roat all provided to obtain the contract provide the stand of the primary form as part to the produced from the ideast prevailing at the contract of the vector and provided to the contract of the primary form to any part thereof, and prevailing at greater than double the rental provided for the primary term provided to write the shall be paid within the tone provided to the provided to write the discovered during the secondary term to provide the secondary torm of the provided for the primary term provided to write the discovered during the secondary term be provided to the provided to write the discovered during the secondary term before that if of the pay or paying quantities should be discovered during the secondary term hereof but production should cave, this teres shall continue for the rescaled of the secondary term of the years along as and reliates paying quantities is being quantities as of produced at the cod of the secondary term of five years along thereafter as of and gay or graving quantities of which of the order of the secondary term of the gay of graving quantities of either of them is produced at the cod of the secondary term of five years along thereafter as of and gay on gaying quantities of either of them is produced from the leaved previous.

16. If this lease shall have been montoored in avoidance with the provided for only if at the expiration of the avoidance with the provided for herein of an expiration of the avoidance with the provided for herein of an expiration of the avoidance with the provided for herein of an expiration of the avoidance with the test lesson are some or in the enjoyed in bona fide duling or reworking operations therein of on exact so that test and effect so long as so to go to have or digently prograted and, if they result in the production of on or gas, so long thereafter as of a day one paying quantities to eather of them is produced from suit land, provided, however, such operations extending bey such the second included be approved by the based upon written application field with the lessor on or before the expiration of such operations for more them twents, conserve to days that be considered, with the lessor every thirty days and a cessation of such operations for more them twents, conserve to days that be considered, with the lessor every thirty days and a cessation of such operations before the provisions here of shift be on ordinative force or the second rescation of such operations and thereupon the provisions here of shift be on softeney force or the second rescation of such operations and thereupon the provisions here of shift be on softeney force or the second rescations.

If during the didlingfor reworking of now well under the sector a lessor beam or order the hole or well and after diagont effort in good tath is unable to complete said operations. Een within twenty days after the algorid time at of said operations, lesser to y commence another well within three hundred thirty feet of the lost or moked hole or well and dull 20 came with due diagonse. Operations commenced and continued as herein provided shall extend flow lease as to all tands as to which the same is to full force and effect as of the time suid defining operations are commenced, provided, however, this lease shall be subject to you offstion or accordance with Section 13 hereof for failure to pay rentals or file reports which may become due while operations are being conducted hereunder.

17. Should production of oil or pay or rither of florin in paying quantities be obtained while this lease is in force and effect and should thereafter cease from any cause after the expiration of the years from the data benefitive lease shall not terminate it lesser continences additional drilling or reworking operations within sixts, days after the cessition of such production dishall remain in full force and effect so long as such operations are provented in good faith with no existion of more those twestic consecutive days, and it such operations result in the production of oil or gas in paying quantities, so long thereafter as oil or paying quantities is produced from said (and) provided, however, written notice of a tention to commence shall be mode by the less or to the fector every thirty days after the existion of such operations shall be mode by the less or such operations and the cessition of such centre to the testor or every thirty days, and the vessition of such operations for more than twenty concession of such the considered as an absolution for such operations and the lease so if thereupon terminate

18 Tessees including this hous assume agents are introduced to there exist expense forth comply with different regulations, rules, ordinanges, and requirements of the city operate state federal autorities and agencies, in all matters had things affacting the premises and operations thereon which may be called to provide inder the governmental police powers pertaining to public health and welfare, including but not house the conservation solution possible in assessed or for cultural proportion fire, and ecology. Such agencies are not to be deemed third point by the obscience beach or however, the clear is enforceable to the grantuminanty manner provided in the optimation by low.

In writess whereof, the parts of the first part has been being ord, end a condition one to be symmably us commentational and the conditional and the conditional write the soul of the office of the conditional score being of the symmable individual score first door written.

			SINHOPNIWMEXICO	
		в. —	Commissioner of Public Lands, Lessor	
•			alf Shelen	_(Sval)
Distributed this	18	e JUL 1978	. i	
		(PERIONAL ACKNOW	FIRE-SENT,	
STATE OF 31	.d 'TYIC2			

COUNTY OF CHAVES IN The foregoing instrument waves for waraged bet react this charf county for August (1978), by CARE A. SCHELLINGER

STATE OF) COUNTY OF F State of the state of

existency in fact of behalf of March ministers (Applied States) - March 200

My commission expression and spression of the second secon

Page 3



EXHIBIT D Read & Stevens, Inc. Application for Approval

of <u>Unorthodox Well Location</u> NW/4 NW/4 (Unit D), Section 6, Township 11 South,

Range 37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico

Offsetting Owners or Operators Off (Name - Address) (S

- Cotton Petroleum Company 420 Wall Towers West Midland, Texas 79701
- 2. Exxon Company, U.S.A. P.O. Box 3116 Midland, Texas 79701
- 3. Tom L. Ingram P.O. Box 1757 Roswell, New Mexico 88201

4. Carl A. Schellinger **
P.O. Box 447
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

5. Southland Royalty Company 1100 Wall Towers West Midland, Texas 79701

 Tenneco Oil Company Suite 200 North 6800 Park Ten Boulevard San Antonio, Texas 78213 Offsetting Acreage - Interest* (Subdivision-Sec.-Twp.-Rng.)

SW/4 Sec. 34, TlOS, R36E, N.M.P.M. (Lease covering 0.9765625 interest)

Lots 1,2,3,4(9.635416 interest unleased) SE/4(11.71875 interest unleased), and SW/4(13.28125 interest unleased) Sec. 1, T11S, R36E, N.M.P.M.

Lots 1,2,3,4(leases covering 17.2334 interest) SE/4(leases covering 0.56656 interest),SW/4(leases covering 0.56656 interest) Sec. 1, TllS,R36E, N.M.P.M.

Lots 1,2,3,4(leases covering 63.4958 interest), SE/4(leases covering 75.99552 interest),SW/4(leases covering 72.87052 interest),Sec.1,T11S,R36E, N.M.P.M.;S/2(lease covering all interest except those described in Items 1 and 5 of this Exhibit)Sec.34,T11S,R36E,N.M.P.M. and State leased Sec.6,T11S,R37E,N.M.P.M.

S/2 Sec.34,TlOS,R36E, N.M.P.M. (23.046875 interest - unleased)

Lots 1,2,3,4(9.635416 interest unleased), SE/4(11.71875 interest unleased), and SW/4(13.28125 interest unleased) Sec.1, T11S,R36E,N.M.P.M.

* NOTE: Interests are stated as decimal parts of 100% which have been rounded for facility.

** <u>NOTE</u>: Holds leases for or in which Applicant has a right to acquire operating rights by drilling of well at location for which application is made.

行って行行日日日

585 1 10 11 10

THE PARCE OF ST

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CASE NO. (683

APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION

Read & Stevens, Inc., a New Mexico corporation whose address is 314 Security National Bank Building, P.O. Box 1518, Roswell, New Mexico, 88201, requests the Division Director to refer this application to an Examiner for hearing on October 3, 1979; and after hearing and report enter an Order approving the drilling of a projected 12,300 foot well located 330 feet from the north line and 100 feet from the west line of Section 6, Township 11 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico, to explore and produce from the Devonian formation; and in support of this application Applicant States:

1. Applicant maintains an approved blanket plugging bond running to the State of New Mexico.

2. For a Permit to Drill, Applicant has filed Form C-101& 102 simultaneously with the filing of this Application. A copy of said form is attached as Exhibit A.

3. The land upon which the proposed well is to be drilled is in New Mexico Oil and Gas Lease No. LG-5613. A copy of said lease is attached as Exhibit B.

4. Applicant has the right to acquire operating rights to the oil and gas lease described in paragraph 3 above from the lessee; and the lessee has approved entry of the requested Order.

5. Applicant is informed and believes that there is no well within one mile of the requested location which presently produces from the Devonian formation.

6. Applicant is informed and believes that the only wells within one mile of the requested location which have been drilled to the Devonian formation are:

-1+m Marine (1.1.
(a) The Hill & Meeker "Phillips - Cryer 34" which was drilled to 12,315 feet in the NE% SW% Section 34, Township 10 South, Range 36 East, N.M.P.M., and was a dry hole. Said well is marked as "1" on Exhibit C attached.

(b) The Hill & Meeker "Phillips - Cryer" which was drilled to 12,333 feet in the NW4 SW4 Section 34, Township 10 South, Range 36 East, N.M.P.M., and was a dry hole. Said well is marked as "2" on Exhibit C attached.

(c) The Gulf Oil Corporation "Cryer" which was drilled to 13,368 feet in the SE¼ SW¼ Section 34, Township 10 South, Range 36 East, N.M.P.M., and depleted the Devonian formation and has been plugged and abandoned. Said well is marked as "3" on Exhibit C attached.

7. The only Devonian well drilled and completed in the "Dickinson Field" is the well described in paragraph 6(c) above; and any special field or pool rules which exist by reason of such well should be waived or deemed of no further effect to permit Applicant to drill a wildcat well at the requested location which is marked as "Requested Location" on Exhibit C attached.

8. The Requested Location is based upon seismic interpretation which indicates that a well drilled on a regular spacing location might fail to produce or fully recover available oil which could otherwise be obtained from the proration unit.

9. Applicant is informed and believes that the only owners of unleased mineral interests and the only operators under valid oil and gas leases which are not held by or for Applicant and may cover proration or spacing units which offset the unit for which this application for unorthodox location is made are those named in Exhibit D attached. By certified mail - return receipt requested, Applicant has mailed a copy of this application to all owners and all operators, except Applicant, named in Exhibit D attached.

10. Entry of the Order applied for will inure to the benefit of the State of New Mexico, conserve resources; and prevent under-

-2-, + (3.5.1)

ground waste.

DATED: September 6, 1979.

ROGER L. COPPLE Attorney at Law P.O. Box 40 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Telephone: 505-982-2515 Attorney for Applicant

(1. VI3030

and man C. S.C.

-3-

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1				
HO OF COPIES SICEIVES				Thirtss:	.
SANTA FE	NE #	MEXELSON CONTEN	CAN HOW COMMISSION		ار به الان مر
	··•••••••••		SEP :	1 3 197901 00NS	A field a second of an
U.S.G.S.			GU.		ERVATION DIVISIO
AND OFFICE			OIL CONSERV	ATION DIVISION	SANTA FE
PERATOR				TA FE	a strategy and the strategy of
			0111		
APPLICATIO	N FOD PEDULT TO	DRILL, DEEPEH, O	DD DI LIC DACK		
Type of Work			JR PLUG BACK		
	,	r 3			1 41 41 81 41 81 81 81 81 81 81 81 81 81 81 81 81 81
DRILL	9	DEEPEN [_]	PLUG a		Lease blume
	ו		STAGE [2] MULT		
Hume of Operator	J OTHER		SINGLE X MULT	2011 [] DICKII	ison State
Read & Stevens, I	nc.				
Address of Operator					
P. O. Box 1518, R	loswell. New Mex	9. 88.191	·	Wildca	nd Pool, er Willieut
		e ne se a la l			11. ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
UNIT LETT	• <u> </u>	CATE /	LEY FROM THE NOTTO		
100	West t	• •	11-S 37	-Е имен ДШТ	
		trrrnn i in	777777777777777777777777	NUPM	mHHHH
				Lea	
**********	**********	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	All Y rea	1. H.H.H.H.Arrow
		i/////////////////////////////////////			
*******	********	***********	a increased bently	A. formation	20, Hotery or C. F.
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
. Elevations Show whether DF		& Status Play Bend 2	12,300'	Devonian	Rotary
			e bal, a ressanto por constante do p	1	k. Ente Work will store
	<u> </u>	ewide 1		l Octob	er 20, 1979
•	ş	PROPOSED CASING AND	CEMENT PROGRAM		
SIZE OF HOLE	SIZE OF CASING	WEIGHT PER FOUL	SULTING DEDTU		
175"	13 3/8"	54.5#	SETTING DEPTH	SACKS OF CEMENT	EST. TOP
11"	8 5/8"	24#	•	400 sx.	Circulated
7 7/8"	45"	11.6# & 13.5#	<u>4200'</u> 12300'	1200 sx. 700 sx.	Circulated
,			12,300	100 54.	
				•	
We propose to dri					
400' of surface c	asing will be s	et to protect f	resh water sands	s, and 8 5/8" i	ntermediate
casing will be se					
If commercial, 45"	casing will be	run and cement	ed to cover the	pay zone with	at least
600' of cement.					
Mud Program - FW				brispak to top	of Strawn,
		to total depth			
BOP Program - BOP			nd tested, pipe	rams tested da	ily,
bli:	nd rams tested	on trips:			
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
Gas acreage is no	t dedicated.				
ABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE PR	OPOSED PHOGNAM: IF		FLUG BACH, GIVE DATA ON		
E ZONE. SIVE BLOWDUT PREVENT					
ereby certify that the information	an above is true and com	plete to the best of my know	owledge and belief.		
Jall VI		Agent			8-27 - 79
ned Almana La	William R	2 1 1110		Date	0-21-15
(This space for !					
PROVED BY				11 4 7 5	-
NOITIONS OF JPPROVAL, IF		•••			
			A		
			•		
and the second	n an theatraic is beaution in the second states in	Pa	neoran e (1996) je 1		an a
1	n en negres i construir e suser e suser e	Pa i		ېر د ه ه د د د د ه ه م د د و	n an an an is an ang si

	All dist	uturum ar um titus terrari thin as	uter houndsries of the Secti	SEDIA	10
perator ,		[] estse	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	an fi a sun ainte a d arég	1979
Read & Stevens	, Inc.		Dickinson Stalk	CONSERVAT	
Init Letter Sec		i i n		SANTA	FF
D Ictual Postage Location		South	37-East I	lea	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	a troncilie North	10	<u>а</u>	West	
Fround Level Et av.	Producing Formition		0 <u>teet th</u> a, the	· West	line Letic dei Acressei
	Devonian	Wi	ldcat		49.33 A
1. Outline the ac	reage dedicated to the	e subject well by c	olored peacil or hachu	re warks on th	e plat below.
interest and ro	one lease is dedicated yalty). ne lease of different o	•		·	-
	unitization, unitization	r, force pooling. etc?			
this form if neo No allowable w forced-pooling,	no," list the owners un cessary.) ill be assigned to the v or otherwise)or until a	well until all interes	ts have been consolid	ated (by comr	nunitization, unitizati
sion. Read & Steven	s,		I	1	CERTIFICATION
	1		1		
, Inc.	1		1	11	
po inc.	1		4 <u>1</u> -		ertify that the information c
b0.			4 :- 1	tained her	
(Lots 4 & 5)			4 !- 	tained her	ein is true and complete to
b0.			a 5. 1 1 1	tained here best of my	ein is true and complete to
(Lots 4 & 5)			i ! ! ! !	Jained her best of my	ein is true and complete to knowledge and belief.
(Lots 4 & 5)			; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ;	Jained her best of my	ein is true and complete to
(Lots 4 & 5)			i ! ! ! !	tained here best of my fishe John L. Position	ein is true and complete to knowledge and belief.
(Lots 4 & 5)				tained here best of my filme John L.	ein is true and complete to knowledge and belief.
(Lots 4 & 5)			i : : : : : : : : : : : : :	Indianed here best of my filme John L. Position Agent Computery Read & S	ein is true and complete to knowledge and belief.
(Lots 4 & 5)			i : : : : : : : : : : : : :	Indianed here best of my filme John L. Position Agent Computing Read & S Date	ein is true and complete to knowledge and bellef.
(Lots 4 & 5)			a 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Indianed here best of my filme John L. Position Agent Computery Read & S	ein is true and complete to knowledge and bellef.
(Lots 4 & 5)				I ained here best of my filsan John L. Position Agent Compositiv Read & S Date B-27-79 J hereby of shown on t notes of e	ein is true and complete to knowledge and belief. Anderson, Jr. tevens, Inc.
(Lots 4 & 5)				I ained here best of my John L. Position Agent Composity Read & S Date B-27-79	ein is true and complete to knowledge and belief. Anderson, Jr. tevens, Inc. certify that the well locat his plat was platted from fi ctual surveys made by mo upervision, and that the so d correct to the locat of
(Lots 4 & 5)				I ained here best of my filsan John L. Position Agent Compony Read & S Date 8-27-79 I hereby of shown on t notes of a under my s is true an knowledge	ein is true and complete to knowledge and belief. Anderson, Jr. tevens, Inc. certify that the well locat his plot was plotted from fit ctual surveys made by me upervision, and that the so d correct to the best of and belief.
(Lots 4 & 5)				I ained here best of my John L. Position Agent Composity Read & S Date B-27-79 J hereby of shown on t notes of a under my s is true an	ein is true and complete to knowledge and belief. Anderson, Jr. tevens, Inc. certify that the well locat his plot was plotted from fi ctual surveys made by me upervision, and that the sa d correct to the best of and belief.
(Lots 4 & 5)				I ained here best of my John L. Position Agent Composity Read & S Date B-27-79 J hereby of shown on t notes of a under my s is true on knowledge	ein is true and complete to knowledge and belief. Anderson, Jr. tevens, Inc. certify that the well locate his plat was platted from fit ctual surveys made by me upervision, and that the so d correct to the best of and belief.

•

FORM 72 -COPY

L8-5613 LEASE NO.

OIL AND GAS LEASE

APP1 IG

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION SANTA FE A.D., 19 AUGUST 1ST 78 THIS AGREEMENT, dated this the. day of made and entered into by and between the state of New Mexico, acting by and through the undersigned, its commissioner of public lands, thereunto duly authorized, party of the first part and hereinafter called the "Lessor", and

CARL A. SCHELLINGER

P. Q. BOX 447 ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201

party of the second part, hereinafter called the "Lessee", whether one or more,

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the said lessee has filed in the office of the commissioner of public lands an application for an oil and gas lease covering the lands hereinafter described and has tendered therewith the required first payment being not less than the amount required by law and by the rules and regulations of the New Mexico State Land Office; and

WHEREAS, all of the requirements of law relative to said application and tender have been duly complied with and said application has been approved and allowed by the commissioner of public lands;

FORTY THOUSAND AND THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises as well as the sum of _

NO/100------ (S 40,000,00) Dollars. the same being the amount of the tender above mentioned, paid in cash, and evidenced by official receipt 10.00 filing fee, and of the covenants and agreements and of the further sum of \$____ ro.

hereinafter contained on the part of the lessee to be paid, kept and performed, the said lessor has granted and demised, leased and let, and by these presents does grant, demise, lease and let unto the said lessee, exclusively, for the sole and only purpose of exploration, development and production of oil or gas, or both thereon and therefrom with the right to own all oil and gas so produced and saved therefrom and not reserved as royalty by the lessor under the terms of this lease, together with rights-of-way, easements and servitudes for pipelines, telephones and telegraph lines, tanks, power houses, stations, gasoline plants, and fixtures for producing, treating and caring for such products, and housing and boarding employees, and any and all rights and privileges necessary, incident to or convenient for the economical operation of said land, for oil and gas, with right for such purposes to the free use of oil, gas, casing head gas, or water from said lands, but not from lessor's water wells, and with the rights of removing either during or after the term hereof, all and any improvements placed or erected on the premises by the lessee, including the right to pull all casing, subject, however, to the conditions hereinafter

LEA set out, the following described land situated in the county of . state of New Mexico, and more particularly described as follows:

D.	SUBDIVISION	Sec.	Twp.	Rge.	Acres	Institution
1	LOTS 1(17.18),2(17.15),3(17.11), 4(14.75),5(34.58),6(34.62),E½SW½,SE½	6	115	37E	375.39	D.D.& B.
2		8				
3					• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
4			: : : :		HUS	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		• • • • • • • • • • •	. т. н . .		ECE
5		t .	• • •	· · · · ·	9 1 1 E	CEIVED
a				• • •	 ري ري	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
-	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		1 1 1 1			-
8		•				
9						
0	n an				• • • • • • • •	1. <u>1</u> . 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1.
		t ,	~		Pagel	:

Reserving to the Lessor a continuing option to purchase at any time and from time to time, at the market price prevailing in the area on the date of purchase, all or any part of the minerals (oil and gas) that will be produced from the lands covered by this lease

Reserving to the Lessor the right to execute losses for gentleringli resource development and operation thereon; the right to sell or dispose of the geothermal researce is of such builds; and the right to grant rights of way and cusements for the purpose of this sected

public lands on _____ 7/18 ____ 19 _78 (in he tille the costs schere Usints are officient at public sate p

To have and to hold said land, and all the orbits and providenes granted hereorder, to and onto the insertion a provide reprint from of five years from the date hereof, and as long thereafter as only and gas in paying quantities or either of them is produced from yild body to the leave, subject to all of the terms and conditions as hereinafter set forth.

In consideration of the premises the parties covenant and agree as follows

E. Subject to the free use without royally, as hereinbefore provided, the lesse shall pay the lessor as royally one eighth part of the oil produced and saved from the leased premises or the cash value thereof, at the option of the lessor, such value to be the price p evailing the day oil is run into a pipeline, if the oil be run into a pipeline, or into storage fanks, if the oil be stored.

2. Subject to the free use-without royalty, as bereinbefore provided, at the option of the lessor at any time and from time to time, the lesser shall pay the lessor as royalty one eighth part of the gas produced and saved from the lessed premises, including casing? cad gas. Unless said option is exercised by lessor the fessee shall pay the lessor as royalty one eighth part of the gas to covally one eighth casing? cad gas. Unless said option is exercised by lessor the fessee shall pay the lessor as royalty one eighth casing? cad gas, produced and saved from the leased premises and marketed or utilized, such value to be equal to the greater of the following amounts:

(a) the net proceeds derived from the sale of such gas in the field, or

(b) five cents (\$0.05) per thousand cubic feet (m.c.f.) the volume of gas for such purposes to be computed on a pressure basis of 10 ounces above an assumed atmospheric pressure of 14.4 pounds per square inclus, or 15.025 pounds per square inclu absolute, at 60° Fahrenheit, and pursuant to appropriate regulations of the commissioner of public lands which may provide, among other things, for a flowing temperature of 60° Fahrenheit to be assumed and applied in volume computation in all cases where a recording thermometer is not employed by the lessee in gas measurement, and for specific gravity tests at the lessee's expense at intervals not greater than one year in all cases where a recording gravitometer is not employed to a gasoline plant for extraction; of liquid hydrocarbons shall be equal to the net proceeds derived from the sale of such gas, including any liquid hydrocarbons recovered therefrom.

Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions, the lessor, acting by its commissioner of public lands may require the payment of royalty for all or any part of the gas produced and saved under this lease and marketed or utilized at a price per mic.f. equal to the maximum price being paid for gas of like kind and quality and under like conditions in the same field or area or may reduce the royalty value of any such gas (to any amount not less than the net proceeds of sale thereof in the field) if the commissioner of public lands shall determine such action to be necessary to the successful operation of the lands for oil or gas purposes or to encouragement of the greatest ultimate recovery of oil or gas or to the promotion of conservation of oil or gas.

This lease shall not expire at the end of either the primary or secondary term hereof if there is a well capable of producing gas in paying quantities located upon some part of the lands embraced herein where such well is shut-in due to the inability of the lessee to obtain a spinle connection or to market the gas therefrom; provided, however, the owner of this lease as to the linds upon which such well is incated shall pay an annual royalty equal to the annual rental payable by such owner under the terms of this lease but not less than one hundred dollars (\$ 100) per well per year, said royalty to be prid on or before the annual rental paying date next ensuing after the expiration of ninety days from the date said well was shut in and on or before the annual tental date thereafter. The payment of soid annual royalty bail be considered for all purposes the same as if gas were being produced in paying quantities and upon the construction of marketing of gas from soid well or wells the royalty paid for the lease year in which the gas is first marketed shall be credited upon the couplity payable hereunder to the lesser, the provisions of this section shall also apply where gas is being marketed from said leasehold premises and through no fault of the lessee, the pupeline connection or market is lost or cease, in which case this lease shall not expire so long as said annual chyalty is paid as herein provided. Notwithstanding the provisions of this section to the contrary, this lease shall not be continued after ten years from the date here of rowards expire so long as said annual chyalty is paid as here in provided. Notwithstanding the provisions of the payment of said annual coyalty.

3. Lessee agrees to make full settlement on the 20th day of each month for all royalties due the lessor for the preceding month, under this lease, and to permit the lessor or its agents, at all reasonable hours, to examine lessee's books relating to the production and disposition of oil and gas produced. Lessee further agrees to submit to lessor annually upon forms furnished by lessor, verified reports showing lessee's operations for the preceding year.

4. It is expressly agreed that the consideration hereinhefore apecified is a good, valid and substantial consideration and sufficient in all respects to support each and every covertant herein, including specifically the option granted the lessee to prevent the termination of this lease from year to year, by the payment or tender of the further tental hereinafter provided for

In the event the lessee shall elect to surrender any or all of said acceage, he shall deliver to the commissioner a duly executed release thereof and in event said lease has been recorded, then he shall upon request furnish and deliver to said commissioner a certified copy of a duly recorded release.

5. The lessee may at any time by paying to the state of New Mexico, acting by its commissioner of public lands, or other authorized officer, all amounts then due as provided herein and the further sum of ten dollars (\$10.00), surrender and cancet this leave insofar as the same covers all or any portion of the lands herein leased and be relieved from further obligations or liability hereunder, in the manner as hereinbefore provided. Provided, this surrender clause and the option herein reserved to the lessee shall cease and become absolutely more this lease, or any of its terms expressed or implied.

6. All payments due hereunder shall be made on or before the day such a sment is due, in cash or by certified exchange at the office of the commissioner of public lands in Santa Fe, New Mexico.

7. The lessee with the consent of the lessor, shall have the rights to assign this lease in whole or in part. Provided, however, that no assignment of an undivided interest in the lease or in any part thereof nor any assignment of less than a legal subdivision shall be recognized or approved by the lessor. Upon approval in writing by the lessor of an assignment, the assignor shall stand relieved from all obligations to the assignment and the lessor shall be wrece from all obligations to the assignment and the lessor shall be wrece from all obligations to the assignment and the lessor shall be wrece from all obligations to the assignment and the lessor shall be wrece from all obligations to the assigner as to such tracts, and the assignee shall succeed to all of the rights and privileges of the assignor with respect to such tracts and shall be held to have assumed all of the duties and obligations of the assignor to the lessor as to such tracts.

8. In the event a well or wells producing oil or gas in paying quantities should be brought in on adjacent land draining the leased premises, lessee shall drill such offset well or wells as a reasonably prudent operator scould drill under the same or similar circumstances.

9. The lessee agrees to notify the fessor of the location of each well before commencing drilling thereon, to keep a complete and accurate log of each well drilled and to furnish a copy thereof, verified by some person having actual knowledge of the facts, to the lessor apon the completion of any well, and to furnish the log of any unfinished well at no time when requested to do so by the lessor

If any lands onbraved in this lease shall be included in any deed or contract of purchase outstanding and subsisting issued pursuant to any sale made of the surface of such lands prior to the date of this lease, it is agreed and understood that no drilling operation shall be commenced on any such lands so sold unless and until the lesser or his assignee shall have filed a good and sufficient bond with the lessor as required by law, to scure the payment for such damage to the livestock, range, water, crops or the gate improvements on such lands as may be suffered by the purchaser holding such deed or contract of purchase, or his successors, by reason of the developments, use and occupation of such lands by such lessee. Provided, however, that no such bond shall be required if such purchase the right to require such bond to be given in the manner provided by law.

10. In dullage wells all water to anny strute shall be noted in the log, and the lassor reserves the right to require that all erbory part of the casing shall be left in any nonproductive well when lessor decrus it to the independent of the station for Mew Mexico to maintain so the Hor wells for water. For such examples left in wells the lessor shall pay to the former, the initial so the station of the interest.

11. Ecsee shall be hable and access to pay for all downers to the targe, insteady proving coops or improvements or doy lesser's operations on sud-lands. When required by the bester the terms shall have prefered row play depth in

12. The lessee shall not remove sex as chorens of factors placed energy process and drive the cases from as well-index, and untit all payments and obligations due the cases and in the terms of the care encoder processes products and obligations due the cases and in the terms of the care encoder to the processes of the set upper to remove the casing is subject to the procession of here equilates as the casing is subject to the procession of here equilates as the casing is subject to the procession of here equilates as the casing is subject to the procession of here equilates as the case.

13. Upon failure or default of the lenser or approximate your tension plane, the substance provisions or environments bere defined so the lenser of approximate to end of the lenser of approximate to end the lenser of assignments of the lenser of assignments bere default of the model of the model of the lenser of assignments that the default of the lenser of assignments that the ball of the lenser of assignments that the ball of the lenser of assignments the standard of the lenser of the lenser of assignments that the ball of the lenser of assignments that the ball of the lenser of assignment the that the ball of the lenser of assignment the that the ball of the lenser of assignment to the balling, by represented to every that the rest such that the ball of the lenser of assignment to the balling, by represented to every that the the standard to the lenser of assignment to the balling, by represented to every that the there are such that the standard to the lenser of assignment to the balling, by represented to every that the rest of the address of the lenser of assignment to the lenser of assignment to the the standard the standard to the the secondard to the lenser of assignment to the standard the standard to the the secondard to the lenser of the the standard the standard the standard the standard the standard to the standard to the standard the standard the standard the standard the standard to the standard to the standard the standard the standard the standard to the standard to the standard to the standard to the standard to the standard the stan



14. All the terms of this interestion to be the term of the second second sector to the terms of the problem of the problem interests of the problem.

15. If the laster shall have taked to never document to be appeared on the second of the theory as a reduct to the barriers shall have been made and production. But have even documents that we are provided to be a reduced by the second of t

If during the drilling or reworking of any well under the sector dessection is the hole or well inductive dispert effecting or leafth is unable to complete said operations. During which were date the above does not of and operative, fewer may commenced another well within three hundred thris feet of the lost or probed hole on well and if the sector with der dispense (specifications commenced and continued as herein provided shall extend these lass as to all lands in the whenk the context on the factor and the factor and the track and drilling operations are commenced, provided shall extend these states as to all lands in the whenk the context on all factor and effect as of the track and drilling operations are commenced, provided, however, this fewer shall be subject to a container with feethout 3 thereof for fasters to provide the provided shall extend to provide the track shall be subject to a container with feethout 3 thereof for fasters to provide the provided shall extend to provide the track and treating on the subject to a container with feethout 3 thereof for fasters to all the provide the feethout to a subject to a subject to a container with the result of the track and treating operations are being container with the result of the track of the track

17. Should production of oil or gas or either of them in pixing quentities be obtained while this lease is in force and effect and should thereafter case from any cause after the expiration of ten years from the data to need this lease shall not terminate it leave commences additional dulling or teworking operations within yorks divis utter the existion of such production and shall remain in full force and effect so the production of oil or gas in paying quantities, so long thereafter as oil or exist production for divisit and, provided, however, written notice of intention to commence additional dulling or teworking operations within the sestion of more than twenty consecutive days and if such operations result in the production of oil or gas in paying quantities, so long thereafter as oil or exist or paying quantities is produced from yaid and, privided, however, written notice of intention to commence additional by the level to the days after the cessition of such operations and a report of the status of such operations shall be made by the level to the days every thirty days, and the resistion of such operations for more than twenty consecutive days shall be considered as near or obtained of such operations and this leave should be remained.

18 Lesses including their bears assigns an inclusion operators stable of their ewa experise follocomply with all laws, regulations, rules, ordinances, and requirements of the city county that federal appointes and agencies in all matters and things affecting the premises and operations thereon which may be each the processing term and agencies in all matters and things affecting the premises and operations thereon which may be each the processing term and the governmental pointer process pertaining ter public health and welfare, including but not hinds, to each the construction sound to be shells, polated, colling properties free, and ecology. Such accurate are not to be deemed third to be chosen and to be accurate and to be deemed third to be chosen as there are not to be information by the grapher many manner provided in this contract or by the

In writees, whereof, the parts of the first part has being the grand and carried in court to be signed by its commissioner of public lands, thereintee duby authorized, with the solit of the office of the local the local the solit of the so

		•		
		STATE OF NEW MEXIC	O .	
		lic x from	•.	
	By	Contanuation of Public Lands		
)	Contractioner of Lubbe Lubbe	T STOR	
	and the second se	n Con-		· · · · ·
	G.	limbolior	۱	
		-Lessee	<u></u>	_(Sval)
18	JUL 1978			
Distributed flux day -	UT UT UT UT	311		
	O'HE'ON AL ACKNOWLE	INCOUNT:		
STATE OF SEE MENICO				
COUNTY OF CLAVES	· · ·			
The foregoing instrument was soon	na ostate titet se an tinas i la tit	Fugues t	:,78	. by
CARL A. SCHELLINGER		· · · ·	• . •	
$\frac{1}{M_{\rm M}} = \frac{1}{10} \frac{1}{1000} \frac{1}{10000000000000000000000000000000000$	11, 192	Normen Politic		
	- KANNER KANNA AN I	en de la Sol Maria		
STATE ÓF	j.			
VOUNTY OF				
The foregoing distributed was a fee	e a landig of to the same that	lary of	. 39	., by
		an elfertio	y indact in be	-
			,	
		Meren in Bills		
	u in c Several Menters of the seven	n de Kabon,		
LINTE OF				
EXCLUSIVE OF	€			
The Lingsing instrument was a set			: •	tiy
			•	
4 North and	• *	ана стана т ар	a	•
s	a		D	
11 ,			Page 3	
and the second state of th			TALG &	

1. 2



EXHIBIT D Read & Stevens, Inc. Application for Approval

Unorthodox Well Location NW/4 NW/4 (Unit D), Section 6, Township 11 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico

of

Offsetting Owners or Operators (Name - Address)

- 1. Cotton Petroleum Company
 420 Wall Towers West
 Midland, Texas 79701
- 2. Exxon Company, U.S.A. P.O. Box 3116 Midland, Texas 79701
- 3. Tom L. Ingram P.O. Box 1757 Roswell, New Mexico 88201

4. Carl A. Schellinger **

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

P.O. Box 447

Offsetting Acreage - Interest* (Subdivision-Sec.-Twp.-Rng.)

SW/4 Sec. 34, TlOS, R36E, N.M.P.M. (Lease covering 0.9765625 interest)

Lots 1,2,3,4(9.635416 interest unleased) SE/4(11.71875 interest unleased), and SW/4(13.28125 interest unleased) Sec. 1, T11S, R36E, N.M.P.M.

Lots 1,2,3,4(leases covering 17.2334 interest) SE/4(leases covering 0.56656 interest),SW/4(leases covering 0.56656 interest) Sec. 1, TllS,R36E, N.M.P.M.

- Lots 1,2,3,4(leases covering 63.4958 interest), SE/4(leases covering 75.99552 interest),SW/4(leases covering 72.87052 interest),Sec.1,TllS,R36E, N.M.P.M.;S/2(lease covering all interest except those described in Items 1 and 5 of this Exhibit)Sec.34,TllS,R36E,N.M.P.M
- 5. Southland Royalty Company 1100 Wall Towers West Midland, Texas 79701
- Tenneco Oil Company Suite 200 North
 6800 Park Ten Boulevard San Antonio, Texas 78213

S/2 Sec.34,TlOS,R36E, N.M.P.M.
(23.046875 interest - unleased)

날 김 막 영

1994 - 199**4**

Lots 1,2,3,4(9.635416 interest unleased), SE/4(11.71875 interest unleased), and SW/4(13.28125 interest unleased) Sec.1, TllS,R36E,N.M.P.M.

and State leased Sec.6, T11S, R37E, N.M.P.M

* NOTE: Interests are stated as decimal parts of 100% which have been rounded for facility.

** <u>NOTE</u>: Holds leases for or in which Applicant has a right to acquire operating rights by drilling of well at location for which application is made.



SANTA FE

ROGER L. COPPLE ATTORNEY AT LAW

Adurtize this Adurtize hearing for Oct 2, hearing 209 EAST MARCY . P. O. BOX 40 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 (505) 982-2515

September 6, 1979

Oil Conservation Division P.O. Box 1980 Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Read & Stevens, Inc. Application for Approval of Unorthodox Well Location NW/4 (Lot 1 - Unit D) Section 6, Township 11 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico.

Gentlemen:

In connection with the captioned matter and pursuant to Rule 1302, I enclose for filing:

1. Five copies of Form C-101 with Form C-102 attached.

2. Original and Two copies of Application for Approval of Unorthodox Well Location.

These materials are to be processed in order that the Application for Approval of Unorthodox Well Location may be advertised, referred to an examiner, and set for hearing on October 3, 1979.

Your prompt attention to the handling of these materials will be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely yours,

ROGER L. COPPLE

RLC/jp w/encls. cc: Read & Stevens, Inc. P.O. Box 1518 Roswell, New Mexico 88201 Attn: John L. Anderson, Jr.

> Ernest L. Padilla, Attorney Oil Conservation Division P.O. Box 2088 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Ernest. We must have a hearing on Oct. 3 since work is sche to commence by Oct 5

DIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CASE NO. 6683

APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION

Read & Stevens, Inc., a New Mexico corporation whose address is 314 Security National Bank Building, P.O. Box 1518, Roswell, New Mexico, 88201, requests the Division Director to refer this application to an Examiner for hearing on October 3, 1979; and after hearing and report enter an Order approving the drilling of a projected 12,300 foot well located 330 feet from the north line and 100 feet from the west line of Section 6, Township 11 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico, to explore and produce from the Devonian formation; and in support of this application Applicant States:

1. Applicant maintains an approved blanket plugging bond running to the State of New Mexico.

2. For a Permit to Drill, Applicant has filed Form C-101& 102 simultaneously with the filing of this Application. A copy of said form is attached as Exhibit A.

3. The land upon which the proposed well is to be drilled is in New Mexico Oil and Gas Lease No. LG-5613. A copy of said lease is attached as Exhibit B.

4. Applicant has the right to acquire operating rights to the oil and gas lease described in paragraph 3 above from the lessee; and the lessee has approved entry of the requested Order.

5. Applicant is informed and believes that there is no well within one mile of the requested location which presently produces from the Devonian formation.

6. Applicant is informed and believes that the only wells within one mile of the requested location which have been drilled to the Devonian formation are:

-] -

(a) The Hill & Meeker "Phillips - Cryer 34" which was drilled to 12,315 feet in the NE¼ SW¼ Section 34, Township 10 South, Range 36 East, N.M.P.M., and was a dry hole. Said well is marked as "1" on Exhibit C attached.

(b) The Hill & Meeker "Phillips - Cryer" which was drilled to 12,333 feet in the NW¼ SW½ Section 34, Township 10 South, Range 36 East, N.M.P.M., and was a dry hole. Said well is marked as "2" on Exhibit C attached.

1

(c) The Gulf Oil Corporation "Cryer" which was drilled to 13,368 feet in the SE% SW% Section 34, Township 10 South, Range 36 East, N.M.P.M., and depleted the Devonian formation and has been plugged and abandoned. Said well is marked as "3" on Exhibit C attached.

7. The only Devonian well drilled and completed in the "Dickinson Field" is the well described in paragraph 6(c) above; and any special field or pool rules which exist by reason of such well should be waived or deemed of no further effect to permit Applicant to drill a wildcat well at the requested location which is marked as "Requested Location" on Exhibit C attached.

8. The Requested Location is based upon seismic interpretation which indicates that a well drilled on a regular spacing location might fail to produce or fully recover available oil which could otherwise be obtained from the proration unit.

9. Applicant is informed and believes that the only owners of unleased mineral interests and the only operators under valid oil and gas leases which are not held by or for Applicant and may cover proration or spacing units which offset the unit for which this application for unorthodox location is made are those named in Exhibit D attached. By certified mail - return receipt requested, Applicant has mailed a copy of this application to all owners and all operators, except Applicant, named in Exhibit D attached.

10. Entry of the Order applied for will inure to the benefit of the State of New Mexico, conserve resources, and prevent under-

-2-

ground waste.

DATED: September 6, 1979.

-3-



ROGER L. COPPLE Attorney at Law P.O. Box 40 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Telephone: 505-982-2515 Attorney for Applicant

				m.E.C	CEIVI		
HO OF COPILS PICCIVIC					1D A		
DISTRIBUTION		NEW MEXT COLIC	ONDERVATE	ON COMISSION	P 0 7 19	7.9	
SANTA FE						Les berlier	r •
HILK				OR. CONS	ERVATION	DIVISION	lypercell, marine
J.S.G.S.					SANTA FE	51878	
AND OFFICE							A VERT FOREM BIG.
OPERATOR						LG-561 *****	} ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
ADDI ICATI	ON COD DEDU	T TO DRILL, DEEK					
Type of Work		TTO DRICE, DEEP	-LH, OK PL	UGBACK		2. Unit Aure	ement Burge
		۰ ۲ ۱			C 2		
DRILL	.8	, OFIPEN [_]		PLUG E	IACK [_]	A, Fum or L	ense Nume
			518618 2648	X MUL		Dickin	son State
Tiame of Operator				· _ J	10NF 1	9. Wel: 12.	
Read & Stevens,	Inc.		_			1	
Address of Operator						10, Field in	d Pool, or Wildon
P. O. Box 1518,	Roswell, New	Mexico BBC94				Wildcat	t
Lecation of Well whit LET	168 D	LOCATED 333	7 h L / 7 h L	North	LINE	111111	<u>annanna</u>
					1		
100	West	LINK OF SEC	1.44	1-S 37	-Е лмрм		
			HHHH	MMM	(IIIII)	12. County	
	MMMM	MMMM	uuuui	<u>IIIIIIII</u>	//////	Lea	
	MMMMM		11:1111	THIMMIT	IIIIII	<u>IIIII</u>	
	MMMM	MMMMM	MMM	MMMM	111111	<u>IIIIII</u>	
			14. L to p	sost Depth 1	A formation		26, Robing or C.T.
	<u>illinninni</u>		<u> 12</u> .	300	Devonia	<u>n</u>	Rotary
. Elevations (Show whether I	<i>F, KT, etc.)</i> 21A	V. Kind & Status Play 19	964 - 2118, Fut	Brag Contourter			. Cone Work will star
***	l	Statewide				Octobi	er 20, 1979
) ,		PROPOSED CASIN	G AND CEME	T PROGRAM			
							······
SIZE OF HOLE		SING WEIGHT PER	FOUT SET	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	SACKS OF		EST. TOP
<u>175"</u>	13 3/8"	54.5#		400'	400	sx.	Circulated
11"	8 5/8"	24#			1 .		Cisconlator
				4200'	the second secon	sx.	Circulated
7 7/8" We propose to dr 400' of surface			3.5ª md inter	12300* mediate for	700 mations.	sx. Appro:	ximately
We propose to dr 400' of surface casing will be s If commercial, 45 600' of cement. Mud Program - FW KC BOP Program - BO	ill and test casing will et into the " casing will gel to 4200 L-Flosal-Dri P's & hydril	the Devenium a be set to prote top of the San 1 be run and ce ", water to abo spak to total d on 8 5/8" sati	3.5* ind interi oct fresh Andres, mented to ove Abo, 4 lepth.	12300' mediate for water sand Both strin cover [®] the CL-Starch-	700 mations. s, and 8 gs will pay 20n Drispak	Approx 5/8" in be circu e with a to top o	ximately ntermediate alated, at least of Strawn,
We propose to dr 400' of surface casing will be s If commercial, 45 600' of cement. Mud Program - FW KC BOP Program - BO	ill and test casing will et into the " casing will gel to 4200 L-Flosal-Dri P's & hydril	the Devenium a be set to prote top of the San 1 be run and ce ", water to abo spak to total d	3.5* ind interi oct fresh Andres, mented to ove Abo, 4 lepth.	12300' mediate for water sand Both strin cover [®] the CL-Starch-	700 mations. s, and 8 gs will pay 20n Drispak	Approx 5/8" in be circu e with a to top o	ximately ntermediate alated, at least of Strawn,
We propose to dr 400' of surface casing will be s If commercial, 45 600' of cement. Mud Program - FW KC BOP Program - BO	ill and test casing will et into the " casing will gel to 4200 L-Flosal-Dri P's & hydril ind rams tes	<pre>1 the Devenium a be set to prote top of the San 1 be run and ce 0, water to abo spak to total d on 8 % 2000 tabi ted on trips.</pre>	3.5* ind interi oct fresh Andres, mented to ove Abo, 4 lepth.	12300' mediate for water sand Both strin cover [®] the CL-Starch-	700 mations. s, and 8 gs will pay 20n Drispak	Approx 5/8" in be circu e with a to top o	ximately ntermediate alated, at least of Strawn,
We propose to dr 400' of surface casing will be s If commercial, 45 600' of cement. Mud Program - FW KC BOP Program - BO bl	ill and test casing will et into the " casing will gel to 4200 L-Flosal-Dri P's & hydril ind rams tes	<pre>1 the Devenium a be set to prote top of the San 1 be run and ce 0, water to abo spak to total d on 8 % 2000 tabi ted on trips.</pre>	3.5* ind interi oct fresh Andres, mented to ove Abo, 4 lepth.	12300' mediate for water sand Both strin cover [®] the CL-Starch-	700 mations. s, and 8 gs will pay 20n Drispak	Approx 5/8" in be circu e with a to top o	ximately atermediate alated, at least of Strawn,
We propose to dr 400' of surface casing will be s If commercial, 45 600' of cement. Mud Program - FW KC BOP Program - BO bl	ill and test casing will et into the " casing will gel to 4200 L-Flosal-Dri P's & hydril ind rams tes of dedicated	the Devenius a be set to prote top of the San 1 be run and ce 0, water to abo spak to total d on 8 %28" sati ted on trips.	a.s. and inter oct fresh Amares, emented to ove Abo, f hepth, ng and to	123004 modiate for water sand Both strin cover the CL-Starch- sted, pipe	700 mations, s, and 8 as will pay 20n Drippak rama te	Approx 5/8" in be circu e with a to top o sted dat	<pre>ximately ntermediate ulated. at least of Strawn, ily,</pre>
We propose to dr 400' of surface casing will be s If commercial, 45 600' of cement. Mud Program - FW KC BOP Program - BO bl Gas acreage is n	ill and test casing will et into the " casing will gel to 4200 L-Flosal-Dri P's & hydril ind rams tes ot dedicated	the Devenium a be set to prote top of the Son 1 be run and ce ", water to abo spak to total d on 8 5/20" sati ted on trips.	nd interi oct fresh Andres, mented to ave Abo, H hepth, na and to	123004 mediate for water sand Both strin cover the CL-Starch- sted, pipe	700 mations, s, and 8 as will pay 20n Drippak rama te	Approx 5/8" in be circu e with a to top o sted dat	<pre>ximately ntermediate ulated, at least of Strawn, ily,</pre>
We propose to dr 400' of surface casing will be s If commercial, 45 600' of cement. Mud Program - FW KC BOP Program - BO bl Gas acreage is n	ill and test casing will et into the " casing will gel to 4200 L-Flosal-Dri ind rams tes of dedicated	Attent Proposal type of the Devenium of top of the Son 1 be run and ce of, water to abo spak to total d on 8 % 200 cash ted on tripes.	nd intern oct frosh Andres, emented to ve Abo, H lepth, ng and to the on Force	123004 mediate for water sand Both strin cover the CL-Starch- ested, pip-	700 mations. s, and 8 ds will pay 20n Drispak rams te	Approx 5/8" in be circu e with a to top o sted dat	<pre>ximately ntermediate alated. at least of Strawn, ily, </pre>
We propose to dr 400' of surface casing will be s If commercial, 45 600' of cement. Mud Program - FW KC BOP Program - BO bl Gas acreage is n ABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE of FIGHT. CIVE SICKNOV PALVES FROM CONTRY THE INFORMATION FROM CONTRY THE INFORMATION FROM CONTRY THE INFORMATION FROM CONTRY THE INFORMATION FROM CONTRY THE INFORMATION FROM CONTRY THE INFORMATION FROM THE INFORMATION FROM CONTRY THE INFORMATION FROM T	ill and test casing will et into the " casing will gel to 4200 L-Flosal-Dri ind rams tes of dedicated	the Devenium a be set to prote top of the Son 1 be run and ce ", water to abo spak to total d on 8 5/20" sati ted on trips.	nd intern oct frosh Andres, emented to ve Abo, H lepth, ng and to the on Force	123004 mediate for water sand Both strin cover the CL-Starch- ested, pip-	700 mations. s, and 8 ds will pay 20n Drispak rams te	Approx 5/8" in be circu e with a to top o sted dat	<pre>ximately ntermediate alated. at least of Strawn, ily, </pre>
We propose to dr 400' of surface casing will be s If commercial, 45 600' of cement. Mud Program - FW KC BOP Program - BO bl Gas acreage is n	ill and test casing will et into the " casing will gel to 4200 L-Flosal-Dri ind rams tes of dedicated	Attent Proposal type of the Devenium of top of the Son 1 be run and ce of, water to abo spak to total d on 8 % 200 cash ted on tripes.	nd intern oct frosh Andres, emented to ve Abo, H lepth, ng and to the on Force	123004 mediate for water sand Both strin cover the CL-Starch- ested, pip-	700 mations. s, and 8 ds will pay 20n Drispak rams te	Approx 5/8" in be circu e with a to top o sted dat	<pre>ximately ntermediate alated. at least of Strawn, ily, </pre>
We propose to dr 400' of surface casing will be s If commercial, 45 600' of cement. Mud Program - FW KC BOP Program - BO bl Gas acreage is n ABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE of FIGHT. CIVE SICKNOV PALVES FROM CONTRY THE INFORMATION FROM CONTRY THE INFORMATION FROM CONTRY THE INFORMATION FROM CONTRY THE INFORMATION FROM CONTRY THE INFORMATION FROM CONTRY THE INFORMATION FROM THE INFORMATION FROM CONTRY THE INFORMATION FROM T	ill and test casing will et into the " casing will gel to 4200 L-Flosal-Dri ind rams tes of dedicated	Attent Proposal type of the Devenium of top of the Son 1 be run and ce of, water to abo spak to total d on 8 % 200 cash ted on tripes.	nd intern oct frosh Andres, emented to ve Abo, H lepth, ng and to the on Force	123004 mediate for water sand Both strin b cover the CL-Starch- ested, pipe act, cive bata for and belief.	700 mations. S, and 8 ds will pay 20n Drinpak rame te	Approx 5/8" in be circu e with a to top o sted dat	<pre>ximately htermediate alated. at least of Strawn, ily, Aud Proposito NEW Pro- B-27-79</pre>
We propose to dr 400' of surface casing will be s If commercial, 45 600' of cement. Mud Program - FW KC BOP Program - BO bl Gas acreage is n ABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE of FIGHT. CIVE SICKNOV PALVES FROM CONTRY THE INFORMATION FROM CONTRY THE INFORMATION FROM CONTRY THE INFORMATION FROM CONTRY THE INFORMATION FROM CONTRY THE INFORMATION FROM CONTRY THE INFORMATION FROM THE INFORMATION FROM CONTRY THE INFORMATION FROM T	ill and test casing will et into the " casing will gel to 4200 L-Flosal-Dri P's & hydril ind rams tes ot dedicated PROPOSED PROCED THE PROFESSION CONTRACTOR OF AN USE PROFESSION State Use J	the Devenium a be set to prote top of the San 1 be run and ce 0, water to abo spak to total d on 8 5/20 sadi ted on trips.	nd intern oct frosh Andres, emented to ve Abo, H lepth, ng and to the on Force	123004 mediate for water sand Both strin b cover the CL-Starch- ested, pipe act, cive bata for and belief.	700 mations. S, and 8 ds will pay 20n Drinpak rame te	Approx 5/8" in be circu e with a to top o sted dat	<pre>ximately ntermediate alated. at least of Strawn, ily, </pre>
We propose to dr 400' of surface casing will be s If commercial, 45 600' of cement. Mud Program - FW KC BOP Program - BO bl Gas acreage is n ABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE of cont. sive element informer and (This space for	ill and test casing will et into the " casing will gel to 4200 L-Flosal-Dri P's & hydril ind rams tes ot dedicated PROPOSED PROCES WILL PROCESSION STATE DESTROY	the Devenium a be set to prote top of the San 1 be run and ce 0, water to abo spak to total d on 8 5/20 sadi ted on trips.	nd intern oct frosh Andres, emented to ve Abo, H lepth, ng and to the on Force	123004 mediate for water sand Both strin b cover the CL-Starch- ested, pipe act, cive bata for and belief.	700 mations. S, and 8 ds will pay 20n Drinpak rame te	Approx 5/8" in be circu e with a to top o sted dat	<pre>ximately htermediate alated. at least of Strawn, ily, Aud Proposito NEW Pro- B-27-79</pre>
We propose to dr 400' of surface casing will be s If commercial, 45 600' of cement. Mud Program - FW KC BOP Program - BO bl Gas acreage is n ABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE of cont. sive element informer and (This space for PROVED by	ill and test casing will et into the " casing will gel to 4200 L-Flosal-Dri P's & hydril ind rams tes ot dedicated PROPOSED PROCES WILL PROCESSION STATE DESTROY	the Devenium a be set to prote top of the San 1 be run and ce 0, water to abo spak to total d on 8 5/20 sadi ted on trips.	nd intern oct frosh Andres, emented to ve Abo, H lepth, ng and to the on Force	123004 mediate for water sand Both strin b cover the CL-Starch- ested, pipe act, cive bata for and belief.	700 mations. S, and 8 ds will pay 20n Drinpak rame te	Approx 5/8" in be circu e with a to top o sted dat	<pre>ximately htermediate alated. at least of Strawn, ily, Aud Proposito NEW Pro- B-27-79</pre>
We propose to dr 400' of surface casing will be s If commercial, 45 600' of cement. Mud Program - FW KC BOP Program - BO bl Gas acreage is n ABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE of cont. sive element informer and (This space for PROVED by	ill and test casing will et into the " casing will gel to 4200 L-Flosal-Dri P's & hydril ind rams tes ot dedicated PROPOSED PROCES WILL PROCESSION STATE DESTROY	the Devenium a be set to prote top of the San 1 be run and ce 0, water to abo spak to total d on 8 5/20 sadi ted on trips.	a.s. and interrect fresh Andres, mented to ve Abo, 4 hepth, na and to fing howfelge ent	123004 mediate for water sand Both strin b cover the CL-Starch- ested, pipe act, cive bata for and belief.	700 mations. s. and 8 ds will pay 20n Drippak fama te	Approx 5/8" in be circu e with a to top o sted dat	ximately ntermediate ulated. at least of Strawn, ily, 3-27-79
We propose to dr 400' of surface casing will be s If commercial, 45 600' of cement. Mud Program - FW KC BOP Program - BO bl Gas acreage is n ABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE of cont. sive element informer and (This space for PROVED by	ill and test casing will et into the " casing will gel to 4200 L-Flosal-Dri P's & hydril ind rams tes ot dedicated PROPOSED PROCES WILL PROCESSION STATE DESTROY	the Devenium a be set to prote top of the San 1 be run and ce 0, water to abo spak to total d on 8 5/20 sadi ted on trips.	nd intern oct frosh Andres, emented to ve Abo, H lepth, ng and to the on Force	123004 mediate for water sand Both strin b cover the CL-Starch- ested, pipe act, cive bata for and belief.	700 mations. s. and 8 ds will pay 20n Drippak fama te	Approx 5/8" in be circu e with a to top o sted dat	<pre>ximately htermediate alated. at least of Strawn, ily, Aud Proposito NEW Pro- B-27-79</pre>
We propose to dr 400' of surface casing will be s If commercial, 45 600' of cement. Mud Program - FW KC BOP Program - BO bl Gas acreage is n ABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE of cont. sive element informer and (This space for PROVED by	ill and test casing will et into the " casing will gel to 4200 L-Flosal-Dri P's & hydril ind rams tes ot dedicated PROPOSED PROCES WILL PROCESSION STATE DESTROY	the Devenium a be set to prote top of the San 1 be run and ce 0, water to abo spak to total d on 8 5/20 sadi ted on trips.	a.s. and interrect fresh Andres, mented to ve Abo, 4 hepth, na and to fing however fing however fing however A	123004 mediate for water sand Both strin b cover the CL-Starch- ested, pipe act, cive bata for and belief.	700 mations. s. and 8 ds will pay 20n Drippak fama te	Approx 5/8" in be circu e with a to top o sted dat	ximately ntermediate ulated. at least of Strawn, ily, 3-27-79
We propose to dr 400' of surface casing will be s If commercial, 45 600' of cement. Mud Program - FW KC BOP Program - BO bl Gas acreage is n ABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE of cont. sive element informer and (This space for PROVED by	ill and test casing will et into the " casing will gel to 4200 L-Flosal-Dri P's & hydril ind rams tes ot dedicated PROPOSED PROCES WILL PROCESSION STATE DESTROY	the Devenium a be set to prote top of the San 1 be run and ce 0, water to abo spak to total d on 8 5/20 sadi ted on trips.	a.s. and interrect fresh Andres, mented to ve Abo, 4 hepth, na and to fing however fing however fing however A	123004 mediate for water sand Both strin b cover the CL-Starch- ested, pipe act, cive bata for and belief.	700 mations. s. and 8 ds will pay 20n Drippak fama te	Approx 5/8" in be circu e with a to top o sted dat	ximately ntermediate ulated. at least of Strawn, ily, 3-27-79
We propose to dr 400' of surface casing will be s If commercial, 45 600' of cement. Mud Program - FW KC BOP Program - BO bl Gas acreage is n ABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE of cont. sive element informer and (This space for PROVED by	ill and test casing will et into the " casing will gel to 4200 L-Flosal-Dri P's & hydril ind rams tes ot dedicated PROPOSED PROCES WILL PROCESSION STATE DESTROY	the Devenium a be set to prote top of the San 1 be run and ce 0, water to abo spak to total d on 8 5/20 sadi ted on trips.	a.s. and interrect fresh Andres, mented to ve Abo, 4 hepth, na and to fing however fing however fing however A	123004 mediate for water sand Both strin b cover the CL-Starch- ested, pipe act, cive bata for and belief.	700 mations. s. and 8 ds will pay 20n Drippak fama te	Approx 5/8" in be circu e with a to top o sted dat	ximately ntermediate ulated. at least of Strawn, ily, 3-27-79
We propose to dr 400' of surface casing will be s If commercial, 45 600' of cement. Mud Program - FW KC BOP Program - BO bl Gas acreage is n ABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE of cont. sive element informer and (This space for PROVED by	ill and test casing will et into the " casing will gel to 4200 L-Flosal-Dri P's & hydril ind rams tes ot dedicated PROPOSED PROCES WILL PROCESSION STATE DESTROY	the Devenium a be set to prote top of the San 1 be run and ce 0, water to abo spak to total d on 8 5/20 sadi ted on trips.	a.s. and interrect fresh Andres, mented to ve Abo, 4 hepth, na and to fing however fing however fing however A	123004 mediate for water sand Both strin b cover the CL-Starch- ested, pipe act, cive bata for and belief.	700 mations. s. and 8 ds will pay 20n Drippak fama te	Approx 5/8" in be circu e with a to top o sted dat	ximately ntermediate ulated. at least of Strawn, ily, 3-27-79
We propose to dr 400' of surface casing will be s If commercial, 45 600' of cement. Mud Program - FW KC BOP Program - BO bl Gas acreage is n ABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE of cont. sive element informer and (This space for PROVED by	ill and test casing will et into the " casing will gel to 4200 L-Flosal-Dri P's & hydril ind rams tes ot dedicated PROPOSED PROCES WILL PROCESSION STATE DESTROY	the Devenium a be set to prote top of the San 1 be run and ce 0, water to abo spak to total d on 8 5/20 sadi ted on trips.	a.s. and interrect fresh Andres, mented to ve Abo, 4 hepth, na and to fing however fing however fing however A	123004 mediate for water sand Both strin b cover the CL-Starch- ested, pipe act, cive bata for and belief.	700 mations. s. and 8 ds will pay 20n Drippak fama te	Approx 5/8" in be circu e with a to top o sted dat	ximately ntermediate ulated. at least of Strawn, ily, 3-27-79
We propose to dr 400' of surface casing will be s If commercial, 45 600' of cement. Mud Program - FW KC BOP Program - BO bl Gas acreage is n ABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE of cont. sive element informer and (This space for PROVED by	ill and test casing will et into the " casing will gel to 4200 L-Flosal-Dri P's & hydril ind rams tes ot dedicated PROPOSED PROCES WILL PROCESSION STATE DESTROY	the Devenium a be set to prote top of the San 1 be run and ce 0, water to abo spak to total d on 8 5/20 sadi ted on trips.	a.s. and interrect fresh Andres, mented to ve Abo, 4 hepth, na and to fing however fing however fing however A	123004 mediate for water sand Both strin b cover the CL-Starch- ested, pipe act, cive bata for and belief.	700 mations. s. and 8 ds will pay 20n Drippak fama te	Approx 5/8" in be circu e with a to top o sted dat	ximately ntermediate ulated. at least of Strawn, ily, 3-27-79
We propose to dr 400' of surface casing will be s If commercial, 45 600' of cement. Mud Program - FW KC BOP Program - BO bl Gas acreage is n ABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE of cont. sive element informer and (This space for PROVED by	ill and test casing will et into the " casing will gel to 4200 L-Flosal-Dri P's & hydril ind rams tes ot dedicated PROPOSED PROCES WILL PROCESSION STATE DESTROY	the Devenium a be set to prote top of the San 1 be run and ce 0, water to abo spak to total d on 8 5/20 sadi ted on trips.	a.s. and interrect fresh Andres, mented to ve Abo, 4 hepth, na and to fing however fing however fing however A	123004 mediate for water sand Both strin b cover the CL-Starch- ested, pipe act, cive bata for and belief.	700 mations. s. and 8 ds will pay 20n Drippak fama te	Approx 5/8" in be circu e with a to top o sted dat	ximately ntermediate ulated. at least of Strawn, ily, 3-27-79

		- 11121 - Ch. 2012 - MARKE		MECEIVLD D
	WELL LO	AERICO OLI CONS DCATLON AND AC	REAGE DEDICAT	ON PISEPO 71970 Supervedent for
Operator Read 6 Stevens, Unit Letter D G Actual Facture Lie attance	Inc. 	outh	Dickinson S 37-East	DIT CONSERVATION DIV SION Statt SANTA FE 1
and the second	trom the North Producing Formation Devonian	1 + 1	00 test te	the West the Arene 49.33 Aren
	e lease is dedicated			hachure marks on the plat below. ify the ownership thereof (both as to workin,
dated by commun	nitization, unitization	, force pooling, etc	·	xe the interests of all owne <mark>rs been consoli</mark>
If answer is "no this form if nece No allowable wil	;' list the owners on ssary.) be assigned to the w	vell untit all intere	s which have actu	ally been consolidated. (Use reverse side on isolidated (by communitization, unitization interests, has been approved by the Commis
Read & Stevens	,		1	CERTIFICATION
170, Inc. (Lots 4 & 5) State			1 1 1 1	I hereby certify that the information con- tained herein is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.
		- · · · · · ·		John L. Anderson, Jr. Lestiten Agent Computy Read & Stevens, Inc.
			1 1 1 1 1 1	8-27-79 I hereby certify that the well location shown on this plat was platted from field notes of actual surveys made by me or under my supervision, and that the zame
				is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.
		P	A ge 2	Registered Professional Engineer and/or Land Surveyor
0 230 660 '90 13	20 1850 19AN 231C 284	W 2000 150	• •	TTTTT Calificate No.

1

۰,

OIL AND GASTI CONSERVATION DIVISION SAVISIT DIVISION LG-5613

THIS AGREEMENT, dated this the IST day of SAUGUST DIVISION AD, 19 78, made and entered into by and between the state of New Mexico, acting by and through the undersigned, its commissioner of public lands, thereunto duly authorized, party of the first part and hereinafter called the "Leisor", and

CARL A. SCHELLINGER

COPY

L8-5613

P. O. BOX 447 ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201

party of the second part, hereinafter called the "Lessee", whether one or issue,

WITNESSETH:

1-ORM 72 -

LEASE NO.

WHEREAS, the said lessee has filed in the office of the commissioner of public lands an application for an oil and gas lease covering the lands hereinafter described and has tendered therewith the required first payment being not less than the amount required by law and by the rules and regulations of the New Mexico State Land Office, and

WHEREAS, all of the requirements of law relative to said application and tender have been duly complied with and said application has been approved and allowed by the commissioner of public lands;

THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises as well as the sum of FORTY THOUSAND AND

NO/100----- (5 40.000.00) Dollars, the same being the amount of the tender above mentioned, paid in cash, and evidenced by official receipt

no.______ and of the further sum of S_______ filing fee, and of the covenants and agreements hereinafter contained on the part of the lessee to be paid, kept and performed, the said lessor has granted and demised, leased and let, and by these presents does grant, demise, lease and let unto the said lessee, exclusively, for the sole and only purpose of exploration, development and production of oil or gas, or both thereon and therefrom with the right to own all oil and gas so produced and saved therefrom and not reserved as royalty by the lessor under the terms of this lease; together with rights; of-way, easements and servitudes for pipelines, telephones and telegraph lines, tanks, power houses, stations, gasoline plants, and fixtures for producing, treating and camp for such products, and housing and bourding employees, and any and all rights and privileges necessary, incident to or convenient for the economical operation of said land, for oil and gas, with right for such purposes to the free use of oil, gas casing head gas, or water from said lands, but not from lessor's water wells, and with the rights of removing either during or after the term hereof, all and any improvements placed or erected on the premises by the lessee, including the right to pull all casing, subject, however, to the conditions hereinafter

Mexico, and more particularly described as follows:

SUBDIVISION	Sec.	Twp.	Rgn.	Acres	Institution
LOTS 1(17.18),2(17.15),3(17.11), 4(14.75),5(34.58),6(34.62),E4SW4,SE4	6	115	37E	375.39	D.D.& B.
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1				
	;			1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1	,
	•				ECE
	:	÷		9 1 1	ECEIVED
				مر. م ب ب	
					•
· · ·			;	,	•
				Page 1	

Reserving to the Lesson constraints expression of price prevailing in the atera on the date step iteration for will be produced from the long exercise red by the long exercise.

Interving to the Lorenza on the transformer of the second state of the regulation of the second state of t

n Effectively operations of the charket for fother one clude coals or display that

ale di poste di fendale. Bili di tè di Et 10 gradi Said lands having been awarded to leave and designated as firs the De 💭 = 🖉 👘 💷 at a public workfield for the commessioner of

To have and to hold said land, and all the rights and printpress anded to use of a to and onto the fraver for a providence of of the search from the date hereof, and as long thereafter as on and gavin priving quantities, on either of them is produced from visit could by the lesses subject to all of the terms and conditions as hereinafter set forth.

In consideration of the premises the parties coveriant and agree as follows:

1. Subject to the free use without royally, as hereinbefore provided, the less e shull pay the lesson is coally one eighth post of the oil produced and saved from the leased premises or the cash value thereof, at the option of the lesson, such odue to be the proce plevating the day oil is run into a pipeline, if the oil be run into a pipeline, or noto survaye failes of the oil be stored.

2. Subject to the free use without covalts, as hereinhefore provided as the option of the less or at any time and from time to time, the lesser shall pay the lessor as covalty one eighth part of the jay produced and size theory the leaved premises including caving head gas. Unless said option is exercised by lessor the lesser shall pay the lesser shall pay the lessor as covalts one eighth part of the jay produced and size theory is build of the gas including caving head gas, produced and saved from the lesser the lesser shall pay the lesser so attained on other or build on the greater of the following caving head gas, produced and saved from the lesser of the following anomals.

(a) the net proceeds derived from the vale of such gas in the field, or

(b) five cents (\$0.05) per thousand cubic feet (in c.f.) the volume of y is for the biporproses in his compated on a pressure basis of 10 ounces above an assumed atmospheric pressure of 14.4 poends per vision such or 15.025 pounds per visite inch absolute at 600 Fahrenheit, and pursuant to appropriate regulations of the commissioner of public lands which may provide, among other things, for a flowing temperature of 60% Fahrenheit to be assumed and applie 1 is columne computation in all cases where a recording thermometer is not employed by the lesses in gas measurement, and for such or ployed by the lesses where a recording thermometer than one year in all cases where a recording thermometer than one year in all cases where a recording provide is not greater than one year in all cases where a recording provide is not greater than one year in all cases where a recording provide is not greater than one year in all cases where a recording the provide is the cash value for revalts purposes of carbon divide as and of 10 where a body of the lesses at the rest of a gasoline grant for extraction of liquid hydroxarbons shall be equal to the inclusion of decord linear the gale of such gas, including any liquid hydroxarbons shall be equal to the inclusion of decord linear the gale of such gas, including any liquid hydroxarbons shall be equal to the inclusion of the cash of a gas of such gas in gain.

Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions, the lessor, acting by its commissioner of public lands may require the payment of royalty for all or any part of the gas produced and saved under this leave and marketed or utils, of at a price per in c.f. equal to the maximum price being paid for gas of like kind and quality and under tike conditions in the same field or area or may reduce the royalty value of any such gas (to any amount not less than the net proceeds of sale thereof in the field) if the commissioner of public tands shall determine such action to be necessary to the successful operation of the lands for oil of gas purposes or to encouragement of the greatest ultimate recovery of oil or gas or to the promotion of conservation of oil or gas.

This lease shall not expire at the end of either the primary or secondary term beloof if there is a sell capable of producing pay in paying quantities located upon some part of the lands embraced herein where such stell is shut in due to the inshility of the lessee to obtain a pipeline connection or to market the gas therefrom priorited, how e.g. the owner of the beave as to the trial's opin which such well is located shall pay an annual royalty equal to the annual rental payable by such owner or der the terms of this less but not less than one bundred dollars (\$100) per well per year, soil royalts to be paid on or before the annual rot it paying date next ensuing after the exprastion of ninety days from the date said well was shut in and on or before said rental date thereafter. The payment of soid aroual royalty shall be considered for all purposes the same as if gas were being produced in paying qualifies and upon the royalty payable hereunder to the less of wells the royalty paid for the lease year in which the gas is first marketed from and ten a fire while premises and though no fault of the lease, in which the gas is first marketed from and upon the royalty payable hereunder to the less of the lease of the same as did no fault of the lease to shall be condited upon the royalty payable hereunder to the less of the lease here from said each of the same as a did no fault of the lease, in which the gas is first marketed from said leas hold premises and though no fault of the lease to shall be provisions of this we too shall slow apply where pays is being marketed from a said leas boil premises and the capable to reade and the paying the renor said each of the same as the provisions of this section to the contrary, this have shall not be continued after ten years from the date here of for any period of more than for years by the pay ment of axid annual roy atty.

3. Lessee agrees to make full settlement on the 20th day of each month for all regulties due the lessor for the preceding month, under this lease, and to permit the lessor or its agents, at all reasonable hours, to examine lesser's books relating to the production and disposition of oil and gas produced. Lessee further agrees to submit to lessor annually upon forms furnished by lessor, verified reports showing lessee's operations for the preceding year.

4. It is expressly agreed that the consideration becombefore specified is $x_{ij} \in C$, such and substantially underation and sufficient an all respects to support each and every covenant licrem, including specifically the process difference to present the termination of this term from year to year by the payment or coder of the further rental brounder processed for

An annual iental at the rate of **256** per accessfull become due to diplote to the lever by the lever, or by any transferce or assume of the same, or any part hyrof, where such transferce or assume has been a constructed, and such transfer or assume to the lever by the lever of such transfer or assume to the lever by the lever by the lever by the lever by the lever of the same shall be due and payable in advance to the beside on the observe anniversary dates of this lease, but the annual rental on any assignment shall in no event by lever by the lever on the observe anniversary dates of this lease, but the annual rental on any assignment shall in no event by lever by the lever on the observe anniversary dates of this lease, but the annual rental on any assignment shall in no event by less than six dollars (Sr. 0).

In the event the lessee shall clear to surrender any or all of your required to but deliver to the commissioner or duly even used release thereof and in event sud-lease has been recorded, then he shall proceed or the order deliver to your compositioner or entitled copy of a duly recorded release.

5. The lessee may at any time by paying to the state of New Mex. (1) is by its commissioner of public basis, or other authorized officer, all amounts then due as provided herein and the further sum of the dollary (310.00), suffering and cancel this leave provided same covers all or any portion of the lands before leaved and be relieved from further obligations or liability hereunder, in the manner as hereinbefore provided. Provided, this sufference and the option herein releaved to the leave shall cease and become absolutely momentated and concurrently with the institution of provided in our equity by the leave lessor, or my assignee, to entore this leave, or any of its terms expressed or implied.

6. All payments due hereunder shall be made on or before the day surfaces or of a due, in cash or by certified exchange at the office of the commissioner of public fands in Suda Le, New Mexico.

7. The lessee with the consent of the lessor, shall have the sight to assure this less in whole or in part. Provided, however, that no assignment of an undivided interest to the lesser or in any part thereof nor assurement of less than a legal subdivision shall be recognized or approved by the lesser. Upon approved in writing by the lessor of an assignment, the Assign shall stand relieved from all obligations to the assignment and the lessor shall be even shall be seen a legal subdivision shall be recognized or such tracts, and the assigned or the assignment and the lessor shall be seen all obligations to the assignment as the second shall be even as the second to an upper solution of the assigned as the second shall be seen as the second to all of the assigned to an upper solution and the lessor with respect to such tracts and shall be held to have assumed all of the difference of the lessor as to such tracts, and the difference of the second to the lessor to the lessor as the second shall be been assumed all of the difference of the second to such tracts.

8. In the event a well or wells producing oil or #8vin (paving contained), which is to be brought be on a Javent land drammy the lessed premises, lessee shall drill such other well or well-avia reasonably product operation of our drill under the same or sumlar circonstances.

9. The lesser agrees to notify the focus of the location of cach well locate continencing doffing therein, to keep a complete and a curate log of each well diffied and to factors a copy thereof, service by consequence locating actual knowledge of the facts, to the lessor agrouph completion of any well and to factors in the log of any unfinished well differs only only on the present when requested to do so by the lessor.

If any finite obtaced in this leaves the neurophysical and deed or contract from his constanting and subsisting issued pursuant to any such ands obtaced in this leaves to the date of the leaves it is question for obtaced and subsisting issued pursuant to any such lands so sold onlyss and angle the date of the leave of sugressing the intervent being predicted and sufficient hourd with the leavest or the leavest or the date of the leavest of the date of the da

10. Is dulling wells all wall the orgentiate field because of ended of the field of the enders the optimal part of the casing shall be left a casing of all one will be made to the ender of the casing shall be left as an acager ductor will be made to the ender of the casing shall be left as an acager ductor will be made to the ender of the casing shall be left as well be made will be made to the ender of the casing shall be ender will be made to the ender of the casing shall be left as well be made will be made to the ender of the casing shall be ender of the casing shall be been as a first of the casing shall be ender of the casing shall be ender of the casing shall be ender of the casing shall be been as a first of the casing shall be ender of the casing shall be ender of the casing shall be ender of the casing shall be been as a first of the casing shall be ender of the casing shall be been as a first of the casing shall be been as a f

FR. Less a scale to diabase of assessing on forcal of enables and the construction of a stewing stope on a provement of the pessent's coperations on the depth.

12 The base multiply proves the formula the second of the formula of the base multiply in the base of the base

1.9. Logism building on definition of the form of the second sec

1. 1. 2. 6. 5. 2. 2. 2. 2.

(i) providing the spectrum of the second providents hereby the dynamics with the whole of the tract cocksined, or the two rights of a souther level of the tract cocksined any provide the results with a souther device of the order, the level of the there any such a souther device of the order, the level of the there on a such a souther device of the order, the level of the the prove of the address of the basis or order the level of the order of the prove of the address of the basis of the the results of the order of the order of the order of the order of the the order of the prove of the order of the order



14. All the terms of this appropriation control that the end of the second second

15. If the lossee shall have failed to more do exote at a construction of any the production to it is a distribution of effect for an additional term of five version and production shall have needed to a construction of a state provided to a state of a

16 If this lease shall have been maintoined in accordance with the production benefit and if at the expiration of the secondary term provided for herein oil or gas is not being produced on suid land but lesser or one is give to then engaged in bona fide defining or reworking operations therein, this lease shall remain in full torce and effect velong associations in engaged in bona fide defining or reworking production of oil or gas, so long thereafter, as 12 and gas in priving quantities in entered of them is produced from such and, if they result in the production of oil or gas, so long thereafter, as 12 and gas in priving quantities in entere of them is produced from such first with the lesser on or before the expiration of said term, and a report of the status of all of such operations shall be needed by the lesser every thirty days and a cessation of such operations for more, then twents consists to 5 does shall be considered as an abandonment of such operations and thereupon the provisions hereof shall be on one force or status of all of such operations shall be remodered as an abandonment of such operations and thereupon the provisions hereof shall be on our before the station of such operations for more. Both there is an every thirty days and a cessation of such operations for more than there or sources to a less shall be considered as an abandonment of such operations and thereupon the provisions hereof shall be on activation for a static force or etc.

If during the drilling or reworking of any well under the section lesser lower or other the hide or well and after drigent efforts in good faith is unable to complete said operations, then within twenty days after the aband remort of said operations, fesser may commence another well within three hundred thirty feel of the lost or juncted hole or well and drill the some with due drigence. Appendiculation or originations, are commenced and continued as herein provided shall extend this leave as to all tanks as to which the same is in full force and effect as of the time suid drilling operations are commenced, provided, however, this leave as to all tanks as to which the same is in full force with Section 13 thereof for failure to pay rentals or file reputs which may become dow while operations are being conduct to the regular.

17 Should production of oil or gas or either of them in paying quantities be obtained while this leave is in force and effect and should thereafter cease from any cause after the expiration of ten scars from the date here 1 this leave shall not terminate if lesser sometimes additional difficity or two thing operations within sixty days after the expiration of some dimer the origin of some possing quantities is produced from an follow of the scars from the production of only gas in paying quantities is long as such operations are prosecuted in good furth with no cessition of more than over the consecutive days and if with original provided, however, written notice of intention to comparement with operations shall be filed with the lessor within thirts days after the existing of such operations shall be filed with the lesser to der lessor every thirts days and the cessition of such operations for more than twents consecutive days shall be considered as in all or to more than the lesser solutions and the lesse shall the remain and the less shall the remain and the less shall the remain of such operations and the resistion of such the lesser to der lesser every thirts days and the resistion of such operations for more than twents consecutive days shall be considered as in all or to more of such operations and the less shall thereupon terminate.

18 Lessees including their beas assists, some bound. The transies of the course expense folds comply with our basis, regulations, rules, ordinances, and requirements of the city search staty for transies of the two expense folds comply with our basis, regulafacting the premises and operations thereon which may be a staty for the ander the given methal policies powers pertaining to public health and welfare including but not knowly to easily for our of the answerse these policies cuttatator portion fire, and evelogy. Such agencies are not to be deemed to dop the course these our because, the of the is enforce one to example in any manner provided in this contraction by text.

In witness whereof, the party of the first part has been into a sind and call of the same to be signed by its commonomer of public lands thereinto duly authorized, with the solit of the other afficient ond the less of the other afficient ond the less of the other afficient.

		, lio)	OF MENTER Charles er of Proble Lands, United Lisser	Lesson	ical t
Distributed this	JUL 1978	. I.a.	<u>.</u>		
	(PERSONAL ACKNOW	TER OF NT			
STATE OF NEW MENTO COUNTY OF CHAVES The foregoing instrument account CARL A. SCHELLINGER) girth Lingeod Sectore in Chis	eter die est	agus t	Itz	, by
My commission repares (ACV = 23)	11, 117	•	Notary Public		
`	KNOWED DOMESTICATION	Constraints EAU	1.7		
STATE OF COUNTY OF)				
The foregoing distruction of a second	-lifetged to the committee	day of		. 19	, by
			83-9521-78-C)	, in fact in Lehr	lo ll
Mari Hindasa o kajdota			Arte Contractor		
	SALEN SOME FIRSTENT OF	CONCENSION OF STREET		-	
AL ATE OF				<u> </u>	
$C_{i} \in \mathcal{O} * \mathcal{O} Y \otimes F$			P	· .	
The foregoing abstruction of the	• • •	· •	, ,~]c	· • • • •	, Ъу
- Martana	ана. Стал а		· · ·		•



EXHIBIT D Read & Stevens, Inc. Application for Approval of

Unorthodox Well Location NW/4 NW/4 (Unit D), Section 6, Township 11 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico

Offsetting Owners or Operators (Name - Address)

- 1. Cotton Petroleum Company 420 Wall Towers West Midland, Texas 79701
- 2. Exxon Company, U.S.A. P.O. Box 3116 Midland, Texas 79701
- 3. Tom L. Ingram P.O. Box 1757 Roswell, New Mexico 88201

4. Carl A. Schellinger **
P.O. Box 447
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

5. Southland Royalty Company 1100 Wall Towers West Midland, Texas 79701

 Tenneco Oil Company Suite 200 North 6800 Park Ten Boulevard San Antonio, Texas 78213 Offsetting Acreage - Interest* (Subdivision-Sec.-Twp.-Rng.)

SW/4 Sec. 34, T10S, R36E, N.M.P.M. (Lease covering 0.9765625 interest)

Lots 1,2,3,4(9.635416 interest unleased) SE/4(11.71875 interest unleased), and SW/4(13.28125 interest unleased) Sec. 1, T11S, R36E, N.M.P.M.

Lots 1,2,3,4(leases covering 17.2334 interest) SE/4(leases covering 0.56656 interest),SW/4(leases covering 0.56656 interest) Sec. 1, TllS,R36E, N.M.P.M.

Lots 1,2,3,4(leases covering 63.4958 interest), SE/4(leases covering 75.99552 interest),SW/4(leases covering 72.87052 interest),Sec.1,TllS,R36E, N.M.P.M.;S/2(lease covering all interest except those described in Items 1 and 5 of this Exhibit)Sec.34,TllS,R36E,N.M.P.M. and State leased Sec.6,TllS,R37E,N.M.P.M.

S/2 Sec.34,T10S,R36E, N.M.P.M. (23.046875 interest - unleased)

Lots 1,2,3,4(9.635416 interest unleased), SE/4(11.71875 interest unleased), and SW/4(13.28125 interest unleased) Sec.1, T11S,R36E,N.M.P.M.

* NOTE: Interests are stated as decimal parts of 100% which have been rounded for facility.

** NOTE: Holds leases for or in which Applicant has a right to acquire operating rights by drilling of well at location for which application is made.

JASPER and BUELL

Attorneys

121 East Palace Avenue Post Office Box 1626 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 505: 988-2841

John G. Jasper Sumner G. Buell

September 20, 1979



Oil Conservation Division New Mexico Energy & Minerals Department Post Office Box 2088 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

Re: Case No. 6683 Application of Read & Stevens for Unorthodox Well Location

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is the original and two copies of an Entry of Appearance on behalf of the applicant in the above case. Please file them as may be necessary.

Very truly yours,

ren SUMNER G. BUELL

SGB/jc

Enclosures as noted

NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF READ & STEVENS, INC. FOR UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION IN SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 11 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, N.M.P.M., LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

TRANS IN

CASE NO. 6683

ENTRY OF APPEARANCE

Comes now the firm of Jasper & Buell and enters its appearance in this matter on behalf of the applicant, Read & Stevens, Inc.

JASPER & BUELL

Sull MM By

Sumner G. BueN Attorney for Applicant Post Office Box 1626 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF READ & STEVENS, INC. FOR UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION IN SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 11 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, N.M.P.M., LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

CASE NO. 6683

ENTRY OF APPEARANCE

Comes now the firm of Jasper & Buell and enters its appearance in this matter on behalf of the applicant, Read & Stevens, Inc.

JASPER & BUELL

Summer G. Buell Attorney By

Attorney for Applicant Post Office Box 1626 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF READ & STEVENS, INC. FOR UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION IN SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 11 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, N.M.P.M., LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

CASE NO. 6683

ENTRY OF APPEARANCE

Comes now the firm of Jasper & Buell and enters its appearance in this matter on behalf of the applicant, Read & Stevens, Inc.

JASPER & BUELL

Bull By_

Sumner G. Buely Attorney for Applicant Post Office Box 1626 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Car & A Sice 1123 DRAFT STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION dr/ IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF **CONSIDERING:** CASE NO. 6683 Order No. R- 6131 FOR AN UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION AND, APPLICATION OF READ & STEVENS, INC BOR A NON-STANDARD/PROKATION UNIT, ananana ang ang LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. ORDER OF THE DIVISION BY THE DIVISION: This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on October 2 1979, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets NOW, on this day of October, 19 79, the Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises, FINDS: That due public notice having been given as required by (1) law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof. (2) That the applicant, Seke D. Batton, seeks approval of an unorthodox 🐝 well location 330 feet from the North line and 400 feet from the West line of Section 6, Township # South, Range 37 East, NMPM, to test the Barrier formation, Dickinson Devous A Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. fur ther That the applicant, Real Stavens (3)0 -acre non-standard gas proration unit seeks approval of a49.33 and comprising the Lots \$ and B. of Section 6 , Township 11 South, Range 37 East NMPM, to be dedicated to : Said well. 330 / Peet North line and 100 (ftet From the west of said Eection (4) (3) That the entire non-standard proration unit may reasonably oil be presumed productive of gas from the Dickinson

Get Pool and that the entire non-standard eres proration unit can be efficiently and economically drained and developed by the aforesaid well.

15 that the proposed unor the dex location is the projected to be high on a Devomian structure. (5) (6) That The drive mechanism the-Dickinson - Devonian Pool is a water drive reservoir. The + a well drilled at the proposed location unor the dox 17862554 for the ma Æ The corbons hydro 214 derlying the non standard proposed prova tron 24:0 Tomolip 115ml, That the offset operator in the N/2 of section 1, Name 366st.

That a well at the proposed location is at a standard (9) (2) location relative to the North and South lines of code EROBERS The non standard provetion with.

(10) (6) That a well at the proposed location is (6) percent closer to the West line of said prometries which than permitted Ce by Division Rules and Regulations

(11) (G) That a well at the proposed location will have an area of drainage in the Drussian formation which extends 5.9 net acres outside the prosetion unit , more than a well located at a standard location therem.

> (12) (20) That to offset the advantage gained over the protesting offset operator, production from the well at the proposed unorthodox location should be limited from the Dovoulon formation, , a non-standard location penalty

> (13) (That such limitation should be based upon the variation of the location from a standard location and the 5.9 net-acre encroachment described in Finding No. (//) above, and may best be accomplished by assigning a well at the proposed location an acroage factor of 0.72 (100 percent North/South factor plus 30 percent East/West factor plus 85 percent net-acre factor divided by 3).

(14) That approval of the subject application subject to the above limitation will afford the applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable share of the gat in the subject pool, will prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That an unorthodox oil: well location for the Devonion formation is hereby approved for a Read and Stevens, Inc. will to be located at a point 330 feet \mathcal{W} to be located at a point 330 from the North line and 100 feet from the \mathcal{W} line of Section 6, Township // South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Dickinson Devonion Pool, Leac County, New Mexico.

5.0.240	(1) That a <u>49.33</u> -acre non-standard gass proration unit	•
	in the Mode Pool comprising Mag Lots	
	and 4 and 5 of Said. Section 6 Township 11 South	
	Range 37 East, MMPM, Lea County, New Mexice,	*
	is hereby established and Adedicated to XVS and the downlocation	÷.

the above-described well. a non-standard location per

(3) That said well is hereby assigned and factor of 0.72 in the Devenue formation, and the the well, upon completion and connection thereof to a gas pipeline, shall notify the gas purchaser of said acreage factor of 1.23, for a combined allosable factor of 0.89.

(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the